
 

 

 
Portfolio Holder Decisions/Leader 

Decisions 

 
Date:  Monday 19 July 2021 
Time:  12.00 pm 
 
Membership 
 
Councillor Isobel Seccombe OBE 
Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
 

1.   Facility at The Warwickshire Academy 
 

3 - 14 

2.   Proposed 20mph Speed Limit and Traffic Calming 
Measures Warwick Road, Kenilworth 
 

15 - 156 

3.   The Warwickshire County Council  (Potford Bridge, 
Linden Lane, Polesworth) (7.5 tonne Weight 
Restriction) Order 2021 
 

157 - 174 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 



Portfolio Holder 
Decisions/Leader Decisions 
Monday 19 July 2021 

Page 2 
  

 

 

Disclaimers 
 

Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of 
their election of appointment to the Council. A member attending a meeting where a matter 
arises in which s/he has a disclosable pecuniary interest must (unless s/he has a 
dispensation):  
 
• Declare the interest if s/he has not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Must leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests must still be declared in accordance with the Code of Conduct. 
These should be declared at the commencement of the meeting 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web  
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1 
 

Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter 
within the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If 
you wish to speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days 
before the meeting. You should give your name and address and the subject upon which 
you wish to speak. Full details of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s 
Standing Orders.  
 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

Proposed Decision to be made by the 
Leader on or after 19 July 2021 

 
Title 

 
Portfolio Holder Leader 

Date of decision Decision Date 
 

 

Signed 
 

 
Decision taken 
 
That the Leader of the Council approves  
 

 the proposal to re-purpose the existing hydrotherapy pool on the RNIB Pears Centre site 
for use as a sports facility, and delegates to the Strategic Director for Communities the 
power to enter into or amend any contracts or other documentation necessary to give 
effect to this decision. 

 

 that the Cabinet decision of January 2021 be implemented as modified to give effect to the 
change to the project hereby approved. 

 

 the addition of up to one million pounds (£1,000,000) to the project budget and the Capital 
Programme funded from the CIF. 

 

 

1. Reasons for decision 
 
1.1  In January, as part of a wider capital funding package, Cabinet approved £205k for repair and 

renewal of the hydrotherapy pool at the former Pears RNIB Centre. The stated intention was 
to pass the facility to a neighbouring school for use by moving an adjoining fence.   

 
1.2  Since the submission of the Capital Funding paper, three factors have led to reconsideration 

of the business case for this part of the site.  
 

1.3  First, the estimated cost for repair and renewal of the facility to ensure its compliance with the 
necessary regulations has increased from £205k to £300k (excluding professional fees), 
following further design and feasibility work. The revised quotes include repair works to the 
facility as well as mechanical and electrical works to ensure the facility is fit for purpose. The 
quotes are subject to a value engineering exercise, however the full difference between 
original and current estimates is unlikely to be bridged without significant reduction in scope  

Page 3

Page 1 of 7 Agenda Item 1



 

  
1.4  Second, the running costs for the facility have now been confirmed at approximately £30k per 

year. This was not known at the time of purchase and has rendered the original proposal 
unviable. 

  
1.5  Third, the proposed re-location of the fence (which would be required to add the facility to the 

neighbouring school demise) restricts access to the secondary car park at the top of the site. 
Consultation with highways and planning has identified a requirement for additional car 
parking elsewhere on the site with significant financial implications (estimated at £430k) if the 
plan was implemented. 

 

1.6  In terms of alternative uses, although the pool can currently be accessed via three routes, 

none are considered viable for ongoing use.  
 

 Blackberry Lane access does not meet planning requirements;  
 Warwickshire Academy access would limit access to evenings & weekends;  
 Access via neighbouring school would also limit access to evenings 

and weekends.  It is also inappropriate as it is not on the Academy site 
 
1.7  A decision is now required on future use of the hydrotherapy facility as WCC needs to 

commence works as soon as possible in August to achieve a January opening of the School.  
 

 

2. Background information 

 
2.1  The former RNIB Pears Centre was acquired by the County Council in 2019. The site 

consists of three main elements:  
 

• The School  
• The Bungalows  
• The Hydrotherapy Pool  

 
2.2  Plans for the School are progressing well. A business case is also in development for a multi-

disciplinary education, health, and social care service operating from the Bungalows.   
 
2.3  Following damage caused in 2020 due to power failures, Cabinet approved £205k capital 

funding for repair and renewal of the hydrotherapy pool in January 2021. As noted above, the 
original plan is no longer considered financially viable. 

 
2.4  A decision is now required on future use of this facility. WCC needs to commence works 

as soon as possible in August to achieve a January opening of the School.  
 
2.5  Officers identified four options in reconsidering the business case. These are set out in the 

table below at Appendix 1 and can be summarised as. 
 

a. Repair the pool, move the fence, and pass the running of the hydrotherapy pool to 
neighbouring school 

b. Re-purpose the building as a sports facility and pass the ownership to The 
Warwickshire Academy (as part of the lease) 

c. Seek community use of the pool as a WCC asset* 

d. Demolish the building and extend the green space for the school. 
 
* Use of the pool has been explored with adult social care and health colleagues and is not 
considered a priority at this time.  

Page 4

Page 2 of 7



 

 
2.6  It is estimated that 25 children supported by the county nursing teams must have 

hydrotherapy at any one time. For other children it is desirable but not essential. Where 
hydrotherapy is used, this would usually be once a week.  

 
2.7  Investment in other special schools in the County means that five special schools currently 

have these facilities and work with the NHS to ensure they are used.  
 
Conclusions 
 
2.8  Based on the options appraisal below, option 2 is recommended: Re-purpose the building 

as an addition to the sports facilities and pass the ownership to The Warwickshire 
Academy (as part of the lease). This will contribute to improving the health and wellbeing of 
the school’s learners, make use of the existing changing rooms and showers (which will also 
free up space in the main building) and is considered the best value for money.   

  
2.9  As described above, option 1 (to pass the facility to a neighbouring school) is not considered 

financially viable due to the impact of the running costs.   
  

2.10 Similarly, option 3 (community use) has significant cost implications and would be a 
complex proposal to fulfil safely and securely. Upgrade works would be required to the pool 
along with potential capital expenditure to provide access in a safe manner given the facility 
is housed within school land.  The running costs of the facility would also need to be 
considered. Even if the costs of this option were met, the main barrier remains one 
of access. As noted above, access to the hydrotherapy pool can be from three directions – 
none of which are considered viable. Access through The Warwickshire Academy front 
entrance is not considered appropriate during the school day. Similarly, it would not be 
appropriate to gain access from the neighbouring school site during the school day. Access 
outside of the school day would bring additional security considerations and cost. Finally, 
although access could potentially be made available via Blackberry Lane to the west of the 
site, this is against planning advice and there are consequently legal impediments to 
proceeding with this option.  

 
2.11 Health and social care colleagues have been informed of the opportunity, but the access 

issue and the lack of a sustainable financial business case meeting current priorities, mean 
this option has not been pursued.   

  
Timescales 
 
2.12 The Warwickshire Academy is due to open in January 2022. Works to the main building are 

expected to start in earnest in the next month in order for the school to be able to open on 
time. The decision as to the hydrotherapy pool has a knock-on effect on the scope of works 
to the main building, the programme and consequently the date by which the main building 
can be occupied.  

 
Additional Capital Funding 
 
2.13 Following the acquisition of the RNIB Pears Centre site in 2019, further assessment of the   

accommodation necessary for a SEND School for pupils with social, emotional, and mental 
health needs highlighted shortfalls against DfE regulations.  To meet this shortfall the CIF 
board approved an additional £3.855 m in February 2021 to ensure that the school site was 

fully compliant with statutory requirements. 
 
 

Page 5

Page 3 of 7



 

 
2.14  Since then, additional requirements have come to light which are necessary to enable the 

Warwickshire Academy to deliver a full range of qualifications including subjects that require 
a suite of specialist teaching rooms such as science, design and technology, art and food 
technology.  Without these facilities Ofsted would not register. This, along with the 
increased cost of materials and remedial works required to the Teaching block, have 
increased the overall budget which were unforeseen at the time of the CIF bid in February. 

  
2.15 The scope of the project has been costed with a shortfall of no more than £1m.  There 

remain some items that require value engineering (VE) and it is expected that the overall 
cost will reduce following that VE exercise. 

  
2.16 The school is due to open to pupils in January 2022 with all groundworks, fencing, turning 

circle and parking completed before occupation to satisfy planning regulations, therefore an 
early decision is sought to the extension of the budget and a decision about the future use 
of the on-site Hydrotherapy Pool. 

 
2.17 A further capital funding bid will be brought forward shortly to cover the proposed multi 

agency education, health and social care service on the remainder of the Pears site which is 
still in scoping phase, and not covered by capital monies allocated to date. The purpose of 
the hub will be to provide a service for children and young people who are experiencing 
mental health crises, not as an alternative to hospital, but to hopefully prevent young people 
being admitted and enabling them to stay at home in their local communities with their 
families.  

 

 

3. Financial implications 
 
3.1  Financial implications are set out in the options appraisal at Appendix 1 and the body of this 

report above. 
 
3.2  Options 2 and 4 are within the capital funding already allocated.   
 
3.3  However as noted above, the capital budget for the project will need to be increased by up to  

£1,000,000. This sum is required to meet the costs of the project. The project team continues 
to explore opportunities for savings so that as little as possible of the additional funding will 
be required and any surplus following completion will be returned to the Capital Investment 
Fund. 

 

 

4. Environmental implications 
 
4.1  Option 2 is considered the most advantageous option from an environmental perspective, as 

it results in the building being re-purposed to a facility with lower heating costs and no 
implications for car parking and access.  

 
4.2  Options 1 and 3 involve high levels of heating in order for the hydrotherapy pool to be used 

as intended. Those levels of heating must be maintained, increasing running costs and the 
carbon footprint of the site.  This option would also require the creation of car parking spaces 
on what is currently green space at the front of the site.  

 
4.3  Option 4 involves demolition which, although recycling of aggregates is a possibility will result 

in greater release of carbon emissions than the other options.  
 

Page 6

Page 4 of 7



 

Report Author Ross Caws 

Assistant Director Ian Budd  

Lead Director Mark Ryder 

Portfolio Holder Jeff Morgan 

 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
 

List of background papers (If applicable)  
 
Financial implications are set out in the options appraisal above. Options 2 and 4 are within the 
capital funding already allocated.   
 

 
 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Corporate Board – Yes 
 
Legal – Yes 
 
Finance – Yes 
 
Democratic Services – Yes 
  

 

Page 7

Page 5 of 7



 

Appendix 1 
Options appraisal summary 

 

Option  Advantages  Disadvantages  Financial implications  

1.Repair the 
pool, move the 
fence, and pass 
the running of 
the hydrotherapy 
pool 
to neighbouring 
school  

 Consistent with original 
business case   

 Makes available 
hydrotherapy pool 
facilities 
to approximately 22 
children at neighbouring 
school and other 
community groups   

 Running costs 
financially 
unsustainable for a 
school to take on (high 
heating and 
maintenance costs)  

 Additional capital 
funding may be 
requested  

 High unit cost per head 
for the additional facility  

 Additional car parking 
required on site  

 (Note – hydrotherapy 
needs of children at 
neighbouring school are 
currently supported 
through increased 
temperature of 
their existing swimming 
pool)  

 £300k repairs and 
renewal for 
compliance + 
fees   

 £30k per year 
running costs for 
the facility  

 Additional car 
parking required, 
estimated at a 
further £430k  

 (Total: c.£730k c
apital, c.£30k pa 
revenue)  

2.Re-purpose 
the building as a 
sports facility 
and pass the 
ownership to Th
e Warwickshire 
Academy (as 
part of the 
lease)  

 Re-purposed as a 
facility next to the multi-
use games area  

 Increased sports 
opportunities will 
enhance health and 
wellbeing of learners  

 The new school do not 
require a hydrotherapy 
pool  

 Reduced running costs 
(less heating) can be 
met by the school  

 Use of these facilities 
will result in less capital 
works in main school 
building  

 Children from 
neighbouring school 
and other community 
groups unable to 
access local 
hydrotherapy pool 
facilities   

 Increased stakeholder 
engagement required to 
explain changing use 
and removing a 
community facility  

 Significantly 
reduced from pool 
options due to 
change in scope 
(e.g. roof made 
good, not required 
for high humidity 
levels)   

 £25K for infill and 
screed; up 
to £180k for 
repairs and re-
purposing 
including 
contingency  

 (Total: c.£205k c
apital)  

3.Seek 
community use 
of the pool as a 
WCC asset  

 Makes available 
hydrotherapy pool 
facilities to other 
stakeholders including 
community groups  
 

 

 Significant unbudgeted 
running costs for WCC 
to take on (high heating 
and maintenance 
costs)  

 Additional cost and 
expense required to 
administer use by other 
groups  

 If kept within school 
demise, access to 
the facility would be 

 £300k repairs and 
renewal for 
compliance (Value 
Engineering to be 
completed)  

 £30k per year 
running costs for 
the facility  

 Further 
administrative 
costs would be 
incurred  

Page 8

Page 6 of 7



 

limited to evenings and 
weekends for 
safeguarding reasons  

 Access via the 
neighbouring school site 
would be similarly 
restricted.  

 If moved outside the 
school demise, 
additional car parking 
and a new access 
road would be required. 
The latter would add 
further cost and is 
unlikely 
to receive planning 
consent   

 Whilst interest from 
other stakeholders, no 
firm commitments in 
place  

 Possible 
additional costs to 
develop 
access (uncosted) 
and car parking 
(£430k)  

 (Total: Minimum 
£300k capital, c. 
£30k pa 
revenue)  

4. Demolish the 
building and 
extend the green 
space for the 
school  

 Land to be part of 
school playing fields   

 No continued running 
costs  

 Change from original 
business case  

 Reduction in available 
facilities to the school 
and community (and 
associated reputational 
risk)  

 Carbon emissions from 
demolishing buildings  

 £65k  

 (Total: 
£65k capital)  

 

Page 9

Page 7 of 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  

C9909934/secretar/jpol/guides/forward plan notice/09/07/21 1 

General Exception Procedure Notice Pursuant to Standing Order 17 and reg 
10(1) and 10(3) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangement) (Meetings 
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 

    
 
Directorate:  

Communities 

 
Confidential or Exempt [please state category of exempt information] 

No 

 
Decision Taker: Member Body or Officer [if officer please give name and title] 
 

Leader 

 
Proposed Date for Decision/ Time Period 

No earlier than 19 July 2021  

 
Summary of Matter 

 
In January, as part of a wider capital funding package, Cabinet approved £205k for repair and 
renewal of the hydrotherapy pool at the former Pears RNIB Centre. The stated intention was 
to pass the facility to a neighbouring school for use, by moving an adjoining fence.   
 
Since the submission of the Capital Funding paper, three factors have led to reconsideration 
of the business case for this part of the site.  

 
First, the estimated cost for repair and renewal of the facility to ensure its compliance with the 
necessary regulations has increased from £205k to £300k (excluding professional fees), 
following further design and feasibility work. The revised quotes include repair works to the 
facility as well as mechanical and electrical works to ensure the facility is fit for purpose. The 
quotes are subject to a value engineering exercise, however the full difference between 
original and current estimates is unlikely to be bridged without significant reduction in scope  

  
Second, the running costs for the facility have now been confirmed at approximately £30k per 
year. This was not known at the time of purchase. Confirmation of the level of running costs 
has led the neighbouring school to confirm that taking on the site would not be financially 
sustainable. The costs are also considered likely to be unpalatable for any incoming Trust 
running The Warwickshire Academy.    

  
Third, the proposed re-location of the fence (which would be required to add the facility to the 
neighbouring school demise) restricts access to the secondary car park at the top of the site. 
Consultation with highways and planning has identified a requirement for additional car 
parking elsewhere on the site with significant financial implications (estimated at £430k) if the 
plan was implemented. 
 
The Warwickshire Academy is due to open in January 2022. Works to the main building are 
expected to start in earnest in the next month in order for the school to be able to open on 
time. The decision as to the hydrotherapy pool has a knock-on effect on the scope of works to 
the main building, the programme and consequently the date by which the main building can 
be occupied.  

Page 11

Page 1 of 3Page 1 of 3



  

C9909934/secretar/jpol/guides/forward plan notice/09/07/21 2 

 
A decision is required now on the future use of the hydrotherapy facility as WCC needs to 
commence works as soon as possible in August to achieve a January opening of the School. 
 
The matter is appropriate for a general exception notice pursuant to Standing Order 17 on the 
basis that it is impracticable for the decision to be deferred until included in the next forward 
plan given the impact on the project timescale and the need for the works to be undertaken so 
as to enable school opening to be maintained. (SO 17a) 
 

 
 
Proposed Decision 

 
That the Leader approves the change in the originally agreed project from upgrading the 
hydrotherapy pool and leasing it to a neighbouring school, to repurposing the site as a sports 
facility 
 
 

The Leader approves the proposal to re-purpose the existing hydrotherapy pool on the 
RNIB Pears Centre site for use by The Warwickshire Academy as an addition to their 
sports facilities, and delegates to the Strategic Director for Communities the power to 
enter into or amend any contracts or other documentation necessary to give effect to 
this decision. 
 
The Cabinet decision of January 2021 is amended insofar as necessary to give effect 
to the change to the previously approved project, and the necessary reallocation of 
previously agreed funds to give effect to this decision is approved. 

 

If the proposed decision is made, would it be contrary to or not wholly in accordance 
with the policy framework or budget?  
No 

 
 
List of documents/reports provided 

This General Exception Notice 
Draft Leader report  
 

 
List of Background Papers  

 

 
Is consultation proposed Yes/ No  [if yes, say who and how] 
 

Will follow usual publication process 

 
 
   

Page 12

Page 2 of 3



  

C9909934/secretar/jpol/guides/forward plan notice/09/07/21 3 

Members of the public wishing to make comments on this matter should write to: 
  

Monitoring Officer 
Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall  
Warwick  
CV34 4RL 
 
monitoringofficer@warwickshire.gov.uk 
 

Comments should be made by 21 September 2020 

 
 

Office Use only 

 
Directorate Contact [please give name and number]       
 

Sarah Duxbury, Assistant Director Governance and Policy 

 
To be completed by Member Services 
 

Copy Notice served Date 

Councillor Adrian Warwick, Chair of Resources and Fire & Resecue 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

9 July 2021 

Copy Notice published on website and available at the offices of 
the Council1 

9 July 2021 

 

                                                           
1 At the time of issue of this notice, access to the offices of the Council are restricted due to the 
ongoing Covid-19 pandemic measures.  Availability on the website is considered sufficient in light of 
government guidance and the provisions of the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels 
(Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and 
Wales) Regulation 2020. Paper copies can be posted on request 

Page 13

Page 3 of 3

mailto:monitoringofficer@warwickshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Portfolio Holder Decision –  
Proposed 20mph Speed Limit and Traffic Calming Measures 

Warwick Road, Kenilworth 

 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 

Date of decision 19 July 2021 

 

Signed 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Decision taken 
 
Recommendation 
 

That the Portfolio holder agree that the installation of traffic calming does not proceed 
and that no decision be made at this stage with respect to the 20 mph speed limit. 
 

 
 

Reasons for decisions 
 
1.1 The final scheme proposal for traffic calming on Warwick Road in Kenilworth, post 

detailed design, is a more substantial scheme than the original proposal put forward 
in 2019  The proposed scheme now includes more locations for vulnerable road users 
to cross at surface level on Warwick Road, and more speed humps and cushions 
than originally anticipated. It would also require structural works to strengthen the 
carriageway.  
 

1.2 The overall scheme does have merit in that it would offer traffic calming features at 
the point where pedestrians are/will be crossing (dropped kerbs-junctions). However, 
in view of the significant additional funding now required to complete the scheme; the 
lack of solid evidence that the proposed traffic calming measures would result in 
speed reduction (because speeds are already generally below 20 mph); and the 
significant number of cogent objections (mainly concerning the impacts of 
displacement); it is recommended that the traffic calming element of the scheme does 
not proceed any further and that pedestrian improvements be implemented to the 
footways only.  

 
 
 
 

Page 15

Page 1 of 6 Agenda Item 2



 

2 

 
 

Background information 

 
1.1 The proposal for a traffic calming scheme in Warwick Road, Kenilworth was initially 

put forward by WCC road safety engineers with support from the local WCC 
Member, Cllr Cockburn. Warwick Road has been subject to a 20 mph limit as part 
of a package of COVID-related measures. The traffic calming scheme was 
conceived to facilitate a permanent 20mph Zone.   
 

1.2  Accident data indicated an issue, with a number of pedestrians and cyclists being 
involved in collisions.  

 
1.3  The scheme did not meet the criteria for Road Safety funding, so the local 

Councillor’s Delegated Budget was allocated to fund the scheme development. 
 

1.4 As part of the scheme development, an independent traffic study was 
commissioned with Vectos which included some detail on traffic migration and 
vehicle emissions. Local accident data was also interrogated. 

 
1.5 In December 2018, WCC road safety engineers reviewed the accident history for 

Warwick Road in Kenilworth and identified a number of pedestrian and cyclist 
collisions on the Warwick Road (11 in last five years). From their investigations 
they put forward two options to assist in providing safety improvements for 
pedestrians, one which included raised traffic calming and the second with wider 
footways / footway buildouts. Both included a 20mph speed limit and were aimed 
at providing safer, more visible crossing points, to encourage pedestrian usage of 
existing controlled crossing points rather than crossing from unsafe locations.  

 
1.6 The engineers then approached the local County Councillors and Kenilworth Town 

Council to discuss their findings and agree a solution to reduce the number of 
collisions. Officers undertook a presentation and answered questions put by the 
Town Council and the County Councillors in January 2019. The Town Council 
deferred their consideration of the scheme as they requested a further briefing 
from officers. Following a further meeting in July 2019, it was proposed to hold a 
public consultation in Jubilee House, Kenilworth.  

 
1.7 The public consultation was attended by in the region of 60 people including 

representatives of both residents and local businesses. The option which included 
vertical traffic calming was identified as the preferred option and had the support of 
the Town Council.  

 
1.8 As part of the scheme development it was found that the current road surface was 

deteriorating and officers highlighted the need for widespread renewal of the 
carriageway to counteract the likely negative impact of vertical traffic calming on 
the road structure. Therefore, both highways maintenance budget and additional 
Delegated Budget funds were identified to cover the costs of the necessary 
highway renewal.  

 
1.9 The scheme was in detailed design phase and preparation for delivery. Part of the 

Page 16

Page 2 of 6



 

2 

delivery was statutory consultation on the traffic calming under the Highways Act 
1980 and for a Road Traffic Order imposing a permanent 20 mph speed limit under 
the Road Traffic Act 1984. This commenced on 18 March 2021 and was due to 
end on 9th April 2021.  This was however extended following representations from 
Councillors, so the final closing date of the consultation was 16th April 2021. A 
number of objections and comments were received to these proposals, highlighted 
in the following table.   

 
 

 
Emails/Letters 

  

 Total Objections        105 

 Additional Comments 15 

 Support in Principle 17 

 
 

 
Ref 

 
Objections Received 

 
Total number of responses 
containing the comment 
 

 A Object to Road Humps on Warwick Road & 
20mph Speed Limit 

 
38 

B Object to the measures on Warwick Road 
unless similar measures are included on 
Waverley Road & Priory Road which are 
residential roads, with a primary school, 
nursery school, train station and elderly 
homes, speeds will increase on these 
roads to avoid Warwick Road. 
 

 
 

48 

C Object on the grounds of increased emissions 
on alternative routes, environmentally 
unfriendly & traffic displacement onto other 
residential roads in Kenilworth 

 
 

37 

D Object to raised humps to support a 20mph 
speed limit 

25 

E Object on the grounds that none of the 
accidents would be mitigated by the measures 

6 

F Install vehicle activated signs or Average 
Speed Cameras 

8 

G Introduce a 20mph Speed Limit in Bertie Road 10 

H Introduce a 20mph Speed Limit on all roads in 
Kenilworth 

12 

I Works are wasteful, have little justification, not 
an effective use of resources 

14 

J Widen existing footpaths 3 

K Vectos Report date 2019 doesn’t show the 
number of vehicles that will migrate on to other 
roads, and if vehicle emissions will increase. 

                       
                      5 

Page 17

Page 3 of 6



 

2 

 
Officer responses to Objections:- 
 
Ref A – See below. 
 
Ref B – WCC would not recommend vertical traffic calming on Waverley Road /Priory 
Road as it is the primary route through Kenilworth. 
 
Ref C - The original scheme consulted upon in 2019 had an independent traffic report 
carried out by Vectos but this did not consider traffic migration or the increase in 
emissions in Waverley Road / Priory Road or other likely diversion routes through 
residential roads in Kenilworth.  
 
Ref D – It is usual to provide traffic calming to reduce traffic speed to meet a new 20mph 
limit, however (although speed surveys were not part of the Vectos report) Satnav data 
indicates that current speeds are below 20mph.  
 
Ref E – Although the measures identified may not have prevented the specific accidents 
which occurred in the past it could be argued that encouraging pedestrians to cross at 
specific points where speed mitigation measures are located will reduce accident 
numbers overall. 
 
Ref F – WCC does not currently utilise average speed cameras to enforce speed on the 
Public Highway. Vehicle Activated Signs could be considered as an alternative  
 
Ref G – The proposal at this time is only for introduction of 20mph limit in Warwick Road. 
 
Ref H - The proposal at this time is only for introduction of 20mph limit in Warwick Road. 
 
Ref I – Although the original budget was deemed reasonable for the scheme proposal 
and value for money the expected increase in cost (detailed below) for which there is no 
identified budget is a factor in considering if the scheme should continue.  
 
Ref J – Some of the narrow footways occur where the carriageway is also narrow 
therefore offering little scope for widening. However, this will be checked as part of the 
proposed pavement improvements (see below). 
 
 
It will be seen from the officer responses that some of the objections to the traffic calming 
works have considerable force.  Having regard also to the increase in the estimated costs 
of the traffic calming, and the evidence that they are not required in order to achieve low 
speeds, it is recommended that the traffic calming works not proceed.  However, it is 
proposed that maintenance works will be carried out to improve the pavements, which 
can be done under delegated powers within existing budgets.   
 
In view of the evidence that vehicle speeds are low enough without traffic calming, and 
the measure of public support for a permanent speed limit that has been evident during 
engagement on the proposals, there remains a case for making an order to make the 20 
mph speed limit permanent.  However, the local County Councillor has requested that 
changes to the extent of the speed limit be investigated and, therefore, this will be the 

Page 18

Page 4 of 6



 

2 

subject of further investigation and potentially a revised proposal.  In consequence, the 
Portfolioholder is not asked to make a decision on the speed limit at this stage. 
 
 

Financial implications 
 

As the detailed design progressed and full estimates were calculated it was found that the 
scheme would cost: 
 

 Repair & Resurfacing/Renewal of carriageway £423k 

 Traffic Calming £217k 
 

            Total Cost of £640k. 
 
It has recently become clear that there is insufficient funding. The current available 
budget is detailed below: 
 

 £290k from unallocated Delegated Budget Funds 

 £120k from Cllr allocated Delegated Budget Funds 

 £100k from County Highways Maintenance 
  
            Total Budget £510k 
 
Additional funds of £130k would therefore be required for which there is no identified 
budget. 
 
 

 
 

Environmental implications 
Air Quality has been raised by the objectors, who have concerns that these proposals 
would add more pollution from vehicles into the surrounding area. However, as the 
recommendation is for the scheme not to proceed in its original format, and instead to 
carry out only maintenance works on the pavements on Warwick Road, Kenilworth, there 
would now be minimal environmental concerns from the limited works now proposed to 
the pavements.  

 
The following appendices are attached: 
 
Appendix 1 General Arrangement Plan Warwick Road, Kenilworth TR11258-01 
 
Appendix 2 Speed Limit Consultation Plan TR11258-04 
 
Appendix 3 Statement of Reasons Section 90C 
 
Appendix 4 Statement of Reasons 20mph Speed Limit 
 
 
 
 

Page 19

Page 5 of 6



 

2 

Report Author Graham Stanley 
grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins 
scotttompkins@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Lead Director Mark Ryder  
markryder@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Lead Member Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning  
Cllr Wallace Redford 

wallaceredford@warwickshire.gov.uk 
 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

List of background papers 
 
Redacted Emails and Letters Objecting to the Proposed Measures 
 

 
 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
County Councillors Cllr  Richards Spencer 
 
Kenilworth Town Council 
 
 

 
 

Page 20

Page 6 of 6

mailto:markryder@warwickshire.gov.uk


Paragraph to be included in Committee Reports relating to TROs  
(NB this does not apply to parking places or speed limit orders) 
 
 
The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984  enables the Council to implement Traffic 
Regulation Orders (TROs) for one or more of the following purposes:- 
 

a) avoiding danger to persons or traffic; 
  
b) preventing damage to the road or to buildings nearby; 

 
c) facilitating the passage of traffic; 

 
d) preventing use by unsuitable traffic ; 

 
e) preserving the character of a road especially suitable for walking and 

horseriding; 
 

f) preserving or improving amenities of the area through which the road runs; 
 

g) for any of the purposes specified in section 87(1)(a) to (c) of the Environment 
Act 1995 in relation to air quality. 

 
TROs are designed to regulate, restrict or prohibit the use of a road or any part of the 
width of a road by vehicular traffic or pedestrians.  Permanent TROs remain in force 
until superseded or revoked.  
 
TROs must not have the effect of preventing pedestrian access at any time or 
preventing vehicular access for more than 8 hours in 24 to premises on or adjacent to 
the road.  This restriction does not apply if the Council states in the order that it requires 
vehicular access to be limited for more than 8 hours in 24.  
 
In deciding whether or not to make a TRO, the Council is required to have regard to 
the matters set out in section 122 of the 1984 Act.  Section 122(1) requires the Council 
to exercise the functions conferred on it by the 1984 Act as (so far as practicable 
having regard to the matters specified in section 122(2)) to secure the expeditious, 
convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including pedestrians), 
and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.   
 
The matters to which the Council must have regard are:- 
 

 the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises 
 

 the effect on the amenities of any locality affected and the importance of 
regulating and restricting the use of roads by heavy commercial vehicles so as 
to preserve or improve the amenities of the areas through which the roads run 

 

 the national air quality strategy prepared under section 80 of the Environmental 
Protection Act 1995 

 

Page 21

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



 the importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of 
securing the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such 
vehicles 

 

 and any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant 
 
Therefore whilst the overall objective of the Council must be to secure the 
expeditious convenient and safe movement of vehicular traffic this will sometimes 
need to give way to the objectives in section 122(2) and a balance has to be 
achieved between the overall objective and the matters set out in section 122(2). 
 

Page 22

Page 2 of 2



D
I
S
A
B
L
E
D

D
I
S
A
B
L
E
D

N
O
 
E
N
T
R
Y

T
U
R
N

L
E
F
T

T
A
X
I
S

T
A
X
I
S

T
A
X
I
S

B
U
S

S
T
O
P

20

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP
LP

LPLP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LPLP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

SV
SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV
SV

SV

SV

SV

SVS
V

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SVSV

SV

SVSV
SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV
SV

TP

TP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

CR

CR

CR

CR

CR

CR

CR

CR

CR
CR

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL
BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOLBOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL
BOL

BOLBOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL
BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL
BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DPDP

DP

DP
DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

FH

SC

SC

BS

GM

HM

HM

HM

NB
NB

NB

NB

TL

TL

TL

TL

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

NP

SP

SP

SP
SP

SP

SP

SP SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

W
O

PR

PR

PR

PR

PRPR

PR

PR

PR

PR

RP

LC

LC

LC

LC

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V
W

V

W
V

W
V

W
VW

V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V W

V

W
V

W
V

W
VW

V
W

V

W
V
W

V

W
V

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

TOW
TO

W

TOW

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W TO

W

TOW

TO
W

TOW

TO
W

TOW

TOW

TO
W

TOW TO
W

TOW

TO
W

TOW

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

VM

CTV
CTVCTV

CTV

CTV CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTVCTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV
CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTVCTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

ER

ER

ST0
1

90
.80

0

ST0
2

87
.36

7

ST0
4

85
.57

2

ST03

86
.45

1

ST05

86
.92

8

ST0
6

86
.83

7

ST07

83
.52

7

ST08

83
.07

4

92
.13

92
.26

91
.92

92
.04

91
.54

91
.63

91
.39

91
.41

91
.14

91
.24

90
.87

90
.85

90
.71

90
.61

90
.65

90
.34

90
.39

90
.34

90
.43

89
.95

90
.05

89
.87

89
.29

89
.40

89
.31

88
.98

88
.77

88
.57

87
.99

88
.11

87
.77

87
.55

87
.53

87
.06

86
.79

86
.65

86
.41

86
.52

86
.67

86
.70

86
.82

86
.74

86
.89

86
.84

87
.45

87
.76

87
.83

87
.94

87
.95

88
.06

87
.65

87
.47

87
.30

87
.22

87
.07

86
.88

86
.80

87
.02

87
.13

87
.49

87
.68

87
.85

87
.95

87
.93

88
.25

88
.51

89
.47

89
.97

89
.77

90
.70

91
.0191

.20

91
.23

91
.22

91
.34

91
.75

91
.83

91
.93

92
.11

92
.13

92
.03

92
.13

91
.85

91
.26

90
.91 90

.62

90
.10

88
.10

90
.61

92
.08

89
.60

90
.08

90
.22

89
.94

89
.75

89
.01

88
.61

91
.92

90
.17

89
.17

93
.9094

.17

93
.21

92
.28

92
.46

91
.37 91

.80

92
.58

90
.66

91
.37

91
.04

91
.07

92
.63

91
.61

91
.43

91
.35

91
.44

91
.18

91
.00

90
.58

90
.19

90
.21

89
.80

89
.43

89
.35

88
.36

88
.71

88
.72

88
.83

89
.24

90
.14

92
.27

92
.18 91

.61

91
.60

90
.31

90
.20 90

.11

89
.88

89
.79

89
.37

88
.99

88
.99

88
.10

87
.19

87
.41

87
.74

88
.02

87
.45

87
.57

90
.63

90
.78

86
.50

88
.01

87
.73

89
.71

86
.93

86
.78

86
.86

86
.90

87
.00

86
.95

86
.66

86
.93

87
.53

87
.85

86
.86

87
.82

87
.31

87
.66

86
.52

88
.91

89
.0889

.18

88
.67

91
.93

90
.93

90
.73

90
.93

91
.05

90
.90

90
.15

90
.27

89
.77

89
.58

89
.62

89
.99

90
.21

88
.92

89
.05

89
.05

90
.63

89
.77

90
.43

90
.22

90
.35

86
.44

86
.45

86
.45

86
.45

86
.47

86
.60

86
.48

86
.49

86
.40

86
.52

86
.35

86
.31

86
.25

86
.26

86
.36

86
.38

86
.42

86
.23

86
.05

85
.93

86
.01

85
.98

86
.25

86
.51

86
.53

86
.43

86
.49

86
.57

86
.52

86
.27

86
.45

86
.39

86
.36

86
.20

85
.90

86
.00

86
.01

86
.05 86

.15

86
.04

86
.05

85
.73

85
.55

86
.03

86
.55

86
.70

86
.82

86
.97

87
.60

87
.88

88
.04

88
.21

88
.20

87
.18

86
.98

86
.94

87
.00

87
.2487

.35

87
.28

87
.35

88
.71 88

.20

88
.13

87
.91

87
.67

87
.50

86
.82

86
.65

86
.58

86
.70

86
.91

86
.47

88
.45

88
.43

88
.63

88
.43

87
.55

87
.28

88
.27

85
.98

86
.10

86
.64

86
.21

86
.36

86
.38

87
.31

88
.31

86
.55

86
.62

88
.32

87
.23

86
.14

85
.38

86
.36

86
.42

86
.56

86
.54

86
.47

86
.42

86
.49

86
.55

86
.64

86
.70

86
.83

86
.51

86
.62

85
.52

85
.82

85
.88

85
.98

85
.99

86
.00

86
.00

86
.15

85
.94

86
.17

86
.02

86
.10

86
.04

86
.05

86
.30

86
.43

86
.40

86
.44

86
.51

86
.59

86
.71

86
.61

86
.65

86
.49

86
.39

86
.49

86
.44

86
.32

86
.42

86
.50

86
.47

86
.48

86
.56

86
.40

86
.43

86
.61

86
.85

86
.90

86
.69

86
.72

86
.77

87
.07

86
.91

87
.62

87
.76

86
.87

86
.81

86
.72

86
.58

86
.59

86
.74

86
.82

86
.74

86
.57

85
.80

85
.89

86
.48

86
.71

85
.41

85
.48

87
.05 86

.10

86
.21

86
.20

86
.53

86
.61

86
.48

87
.36

86
.42

86
.49

86
.39

86
.40 86

.41

86
.52

86
.56

86
.50

86
.22

86
.74

86
.14

85
.61

85
.97

86
.47

86
.49

86
.61

86
.45

86
.35

86
.02

86
.67

86
.75

86
.72

86
.82

86
.83

86
.73

86
.82

86
.40

86
.16

85
.33

85
.44

85
.48

85
.48

85
.86

85
.99

86
.01

86
.04

85
.18

84
.66

84
.75

84
.75

84
.82

85
.75

85
.82 86

.19

86
.25 86

.52

86
.57

86
.67

86
.95

87
.05

87
.12

87
.4787

.53
87

.43

87
.35

87
.17

86
.67

86
.76

86
.95

86
.99

87
.11

87
.18

87
.30

87
.10 87

.09

87
.06

87
.30

86
.88

87
.65

87
.22

87
.27

87
.16

87
.11

87
.00

87
.03

86
.86

86
.74

86
.63

86
.38

85
.84

86
.42

86
.29

86
.00

86
.47

86
.47

86
.29

86
.78

86
.80

86
.38

86
.24

86
.34

86
.20 86

.19

86
.42

86
.46

85
.96

86
.02

85
.63

85
.83

86
.15

86
.93

86
.89

86
.93

87
.32

87
.32

86
.93

86
.87

86
.84

86
.74

85
.89

86
.70

85
.73

86
.64

85
.85

86
.58

86
.16

85
.65

85
.73

84
.88

86
.37

87
.54 85

.73
85

.87

86
.87

85
.88

85
.57

87
.36

87
.31

86
.07

86
.93

85
.11

86
.89

86
.76

86
.72

87
.35

87
.00

87
.06

85
.18

85
.26

85
.06

84
.50

84
.45 84

.40

84
.37

84
.23

84
.39

84
.51

84
.97

84
.87

84
.99

85
.1085

.18

85
.16

85
.2785

.28

85
.19

85
.40

85
.31

85
.08

84
.98

84
.07

84
.40

84
.86

84
.97

85
.19

85
.08

84
.59

84
.52

84
.29

84
.16

84
.70

84
.54

84
.4984

.55

85
.69

83
.88

83
.89

83
.81

83
.82

83
.9083

.86

84
.13

83
.83

85
.84

83
.57

83
.45

83
.57

83
.60

83
.52

83
.81

83
.7583

.83

83
.63

83
.73

83
.65 83

.76

83
.71

83
.73 83

.83

83
.68

83
.78

83
.66

83
.53 83

.59

83
.27

83
.38

83
.15

83
.27

83
.14

83
.21

82
.98

83
.05

83
.15

83
.10

83
.20

83
.15

83
.16

83
.18

83
.27

83
.23

83
.32

83
.29

83
.40

83
.37

83
.39

83
.48

83
.58

83
.57

83
.68

83
.66

83
.52

83
.17

83
.04

83
.61

83
.63

83
.6783

.81

83
.94

83
.83

84
.00

83
.49

83
.46

83
.30

84
.10 84

.04

83
.97

83
.81 83

.72

83
.49

83
.41

83
.28

83
.87

83
.80

83
.76

83
.91

83
.98

83
.80

83
.90

83
.97

83
.24

83
.07

83
.05

83
.05

83
.20

83
.00

82
.90

82
.89

82
.87

82
.89

82
.98

83
.03

82
.98

82
.96

82
.95

82
.94

83
.02

83
.00

83
.10

83
.0783

.20

83
.04

83
.07

83
.02

83
.17

83
.18

83
.13

82
.98

83
.01

83
.04

82
.94

82
.94

83
.15

83
.17

83
.80

83
.04

83
.15

83
.08

83
.04 83

.08

82
.97

83
.09

83
.04

83
.04

82
.97

83
.82

84
.90

85
.09

83
.07

83
.10

83
.22

83
.14

82
.85

82
.91

82
.95

83
.06

83
.02

82
.91

83
.00

82
.94

82
.83

82
.85

82
.84

82
.92

82
.85

82
.83

82
.91

82
.98

83
.07

83
.15

83
.09

83
.15

83
.08

83
.11

83
.06

83
.02 83

.05

83
.01

83
.09

83
.14

83
.06

83
.08

83
.10

83
.19

83
.13 83

.09

83
.13

83
.79

83
.88

84
.65

85
.5985

.67

85
.80

87
.04

86
.80

86
.07

86
.06

86
.1986

.14

86
.1686

.34

85
.58

85
.47

85
.67

85
.78

85
.79

86
.16

86
.25

86
.4286

.59

86
.68

86
.70 86

.63

86
.49

86
.38

86
.12

86
.07

85
.86

85
.87

85
.87

83
.88

83
.87

84
.31

84
.63

84
.94

85
.00

86
.09

85
.69

86
.12

84
.59

84
.86

85
.26

85
.41

84
.97

85
.21

85
.34

85
.50

85
.72

85
.95

86
.58

86
.93

88
.44 88

.52

88
.53

88
.05

87
.79

86
.71

86
.59

86
.49

86
.39 86

.11

86
.75

87
.05

88
.04

89
.59

89
.61

89
.53

89
.62

89
.66

89
.62

89
.50

89
.33

89
.26

89
.11

88
.82

88
.14

88
.82

87
.11

87
.00

87
.05

87
.15

87
.1687

.02

87
.05

86
.51

86
.61

86
.52

86
.42

86
.28

86
.52

86
.50

85
.99

85
.62

85
.64

86
.53

86
.69

86
.73

86
.74

86
.48

86
.36

86
.29

86
.20

86
.15

86
.02

86
.22

86
.36

87
.03

86
.96

86
.28

88
.07

88
.10

85
.75

83
.87

83
.66

83
.83

86
.59

88
.29

92
.0

91
.0

90
.0

90.0

86
.0

86.0

86
.0

86
.0

86
.0

86
.0

89
.0

87.0

87
.0

87
.0

87
.0

87.0

87.0

87.0

87.0

87.0

87.0

86.0

86.0

86.0

86.0

86.0

86.0

85.0

86.0

86.0

85
.0

85.0

88.0

88
.0

88
.0

87.0

87.0

87.0

89
.0

89
.0

84.0

84.0

84.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0
83.0

83
.0

83
.0

83.0

83.0

86.0

86.0

86
.0

83
.0

83.0

N
O

P
A
R
K
I
N
G

N
O

P
A
R
K
I
N
G

cl=
88

.99

cl=
89

.37

cl=
83

.03

cl=
83

.06

cl=
83

.10

cl=
83

.13

cl=
83

.13

cl=
83

.23

cl=
83

.32cl=
83

.64 cl=
83

.59

cl=
83

.94

cl=
83

.95

cl=
84

.24
cl=

84
.39

cl=
84

.87

cl=
85

.61

cl=
85

.77

cl=
85

.83

cl=
85

.84

cl=
85

.84

cl=
85

.85

cl=
86

.01

cl=
87

.20

cl=
87

.04

cl=
87

.75

cl=
88

.22

cl=
88

.71

cl=
88

.80

cl=
88

.99

cl=
89

.22

cl=
89

.41

cl=
89

.45

cl=
90

.46

cl=
90

.25

cl=
90

.54

cl=
90

.72

cl=
91

.52

cl=
85

.88

cl=
85

.92

cl=
86

.06

cl=
86

.35

cl=
86

.49

cl=
86

.60

cl=
86

.47

cl=
86

.84

cl=
86

.94

cl=
87

.27

cl=
86

.86

cl=
86

.44

cl=
85

.33

cl=
85

.48

cl=
83

.58

cl=
83

.48

cl=
83

.18

cl=
84

.50

cl=
88

.97

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

gra
ss

gra
ss

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

tac
tile

tac
tile

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

gra
ss

gra
ss

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

gra
ss

bitu
men

bitu
men

gra
ss

gras
s

gras
s

gra
ss

gra
ss

gra
ss

/flo
wer

 bed
s

gra
ss

/flo
wer

 bed
s

gras
s

gra
ss

gras
s

gra
ss

gra
ss

gras
s

bitu
men

bitu
men

ben
ch

gra
ss

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

pav
ing

pav
ing

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

flo
wer

 bed

bitu
men

bitu
men

pav
ing

gra
ss

flower bed

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

ta
ct

ile

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men bitu

men

pav
ing

pav
ing

gra
ss

/fb

gra
ss

/flo
wer

 bed
s

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

ben
ch

ben
ch

tactile

tactile

ta
ct

ile

bitu
men

pav
ing

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

ta
ct

ile

tac
tile

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

pav
ing

bitu
men

gra
ss

flo
wer

 b
ed

flo
wer

 b
ed

flo
wer

 b
ed

gra
ss

tac
tile

pav
ing

/b
ric

k s
ett

s

pav
ing

/b
ric

k s
ett

s

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

tactile paving

bitu
men

pav
ing

tac
tile

bitu
men

bitu
menbitu

men

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

ta
ct

ile
pa

vi
ng

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

/b
ric

k s
ett

s

pav
ing

pav
ing

bi
tu

m
en

bi
tu

m
en

tac
tile

pav
ing

pav
ing

tactile paving

pav
ing

bus shelter

bus shelter

tac
tile

pav
ing

pav
ing

ta
ct

ile

up

bus stand

no visible boundary - assumed line

pav
bitu

menbitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bi
tu

m
en

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav

A B B E Y  E N D

P
 R

 I 
V

 A
 T

 E
  R

 O
 A

 D

B 4 1 0 3

B 
A 

R 
R 

O
 W

 F
 I 

E 
L 

D
  L

 A
 N

 E

P
 R

 I 
V

 A
 T

 E
  R

 O
 A

 D

B 4 1 0 3

B 4 1 0 3  W A R W I C K  R O A D

B 4 1 0 3  W A R W I C K  R O A D

S
 T

 A
 T

 I 
O

 N
  R

 O
 A

 D

B
 A

 R
 R

 O
 W

  R
 O

 A
 D

concrete

up

P
 R

 I 
V

 A
 T

 E
  R

 O
 A

 D

pav

f/b
ed

f/b
ed

sc
ulpture

fb

fb

fb

BOL

co
lum

n

co
lum

n

waste bin

fb

fb

fb

fb

fb

fb

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bi
cy

cle
 ra

ck

fb

fb

fb

fb

fb

fb

bitu
men

pav
ing

post 
box

post 
boxwas

te 
bin

ra
ck

s

was
te 

bin

bitu
men

pav
ing

bitu
men

pav
ing

fb

fb

fb

bitu
men

bitu
men

pav
ing

bi
cy

cl
e 

ra
ck

s

bar
rie

r

tac
tile

tac
tile

tac
tile

ta
ct

ile

benchb/
se

tts

b/
se

tts

was
te 

bin

pav
ing

bar
rie

r

ke
yp

ad

tac
tile

ta
ct

ile

tactile

tac
tile

tac
tile

ta
ct

ile

tactile paving

tac
tile

bicy
cle

 ra
ck

tel
ep

ho
ne

 b
ox

post 
box

fbbench

was
te 

bin

f/bed

tac
tile

f/bed

BOL

fb

428550E

428600E

428650E

428700E

428550E

428600E

428650E

428700E

428700E
27

18
50

N

27
17

00
N

27
17

50
N

27
18

00
N

27
16

50
N

27
17

00
N

27
17

50
N

428750E

428750E

428800E

FH

FH

B

O

R

R

O

W

E

L

L

 
L

A

N

E

S

M

A

L

L

E

Y

 

P

L

A

C

E

A
B

B
E

Y
 E

N
D

 B
4104

A

B

B

E

Y

 
E

N

D

 
B

4

1

0

4

T

H

E

 

S

Q

U

A

R

E

 

B

4

1

0

4

S

T

A

T

I
O

N

 
R

O

A

D

T

H

E

 
S

Q

U

A

R

E

 
B

4

1

0

4

T

H

E

 
S

Q

U

A

R

E

 
B

4

1

0

4

B

A

R

R

O

W

 

R

O

A

D

Proposed Raised Speed

Table across the junction

of Warwick Road/Barrow

Road as shown.

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundel on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed road markings up to the

clock island. Lane reduced down to

3.1m for vehicles coming into main

part of Kenilworth shopping area

(1.2m wide from both kerbs).

B

A

R

R

O

W

F

I
E

L

D

L

A

N

E

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundel on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed speed humps x 2

1.5m x 2.5m x 1.5m with

tactile pavings and bollard

protection as shown.

Existing crossing point removed

and re-aligned with kerb. Parking

bay to be re-aligned slightly also

to incorporate the crossing better.

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundel on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed speed humps x 2

1.5m x 2.5m x 1.5m with

tactile pavings and bollard

protection as shown.

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundel on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed Raised Speed

Table across the junction of

Warwick Road/Station Road

with tactile pavings as shown.

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundel on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed speed cushions

x 2 - 3.7m length x 1.7m

Wide, 75mm high as

shown at location.

Road width 6.7m

1.0m/1.7m/1.3m/1.7m/1.0m.

Proposed speed cushions x

2 - 3.7m length x 1.9m

Wide, 75mm high as shown

at location.

Road width 5.5m

1.8/1.9m/1.8m.

(Running lane width - 3.1m).

Proposed speed cushions

x 2 - 3.7m length x 1.9m

Wide, 75mm high as

shown at location.

Road width 7.0m

1.0m/1.9m/1.2m/1.9m/1.0m.

Proposed speed cushions

x 2 - 3.7m length x 1.9m

Wide, 75mm high as

shown at location.

Road width 7.4m

1.0m/1.9m/1.6m/1.9m/1.0m.

DETAIL A-A

DETAIL B-B

DETAIL C-C

DETAIL D-D

DETAIL E-E

DETAIL F-F

DETAIL G-G

PS01

PS01

PS02

PS02

PS01

PS01

PS01

PS02

PS02

PS02

PS01

PS01

PS02

Existing signs

removed from

LC1 as shown.

A
B

B
E

Y
 E

N
D

B
4104

1

m

1

.

9

m

1

.

9

m

1

m

1

.

6

m

3

.

7

m

PS01

S
T
O
P

B
U
S

S
T
O
P

B
U
S

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SVSV

SV

SV

SV

SV

SV

VP

FP

CR
CR

CR

CR

GU

GU

GU

GUGU

GU

GU

GUGU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL
BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

BOL

DP

DP

DP

DP

DPDP
DPDP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP
DP

DP

DPDP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

DP

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV
GVGV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV
GV

GV

GV

SC

GM

TLTL

TL

TL

TL

TL

NP

NP

NP

SP

SP

SP

SP
SP

SP

SP

SP

W
O

W
O

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

PR

RP

RP

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V
W

V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
VW

VW
V

W
V

W
V
W

V
W

V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V W

V
W

V

W
V W

V

W
V

W
V

W
V
W

V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

W
V

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GUGU

W
L

ELE
C

ELE
C

ELE
C

ELE
C

ELE
C

ELE
C

ELE
C

ELE
C

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

TO
W

VM

VM

VM

VM

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV
CTV

CTVCTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV
CTV

CTV

CTVCTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV
CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

CTV

ER

GU

USM

ST09

82
.88

1

ST1
0

82
.66

9

ST11

82
.79

1

ST12

82
.97

5

ST1
3

82
.98

0

ST14

82
.80

6

82
.72 82

.82

82
.75

82
.77

82
.76

82
.76

82
.75

82
.66

82
.73

82
.65

82
.62

82
.62

82
.71

82
.75

82
.74

82
.60

82
.71

82
.57

82
.68

82
.66

82
.52

82
.63

82
.78

82
.80 82

.9082
.76 82

.77

82
.74 82

.74

82
.65

82
.74

82
.63

82
.55

82
.53

82
.60

82
.58

82
.67

82
.71

82
.62

82
.75

82
.77

82
.74

82
.79

82
.65

82
.78

82
.67

82
.85

82
.74

82
.87

82
.75

82
.77

82
.83

82
.61

82
.61

82
.56

82
.55

82
.62

82
.51

82
.51

82
.63

82
.65

82
.69

82
.72

82
.70

82
.77

82
.76

82
.83

82
.80

82
.81

82
.88

82
.82 82

.91

82
.89

82
.75

82
.63

82
.62

82
.56

82
.56

82
.80

82
.87

82
.76

82
.64

82
.88

82
.96

82
.94

82
.93

83
.01

83
.06

83
.81

85
.30

84
.66

82
.77

82
.86

82
.72

82
.85

82
.67

82
.67

82
.68

82
.68

82
.61

82
.67

82
.72

82
.78

82
.57

82
.56

82
.88

82
.60

82
.71

82
.70

82
.70

82
.94

82
.92

82
.94

82
.90

82
.77

82
.9382

.92

82
.92 82

.90

82
.84

82
.88

82
.72

82
.76

82
.89

82
.93

83
.04

83
.02

83
.00

83
.01

83
.02

83
.02

83
.03

82
.92

82
.89

82
.81

82
.92

82
.90

82
.89

82
.94 83

.01

82
.94

83
.02

82
.95

82
.97

82
.97

82
.93

82
.88

82
.89

82
.95

82
.91

83
.02 82

.91

82
.92

83
.15

82
.93

83
.09

82
.93

82
.91

82
.89

82
.88

82
.87

82
.90

82
.98

82
.97

82
.87

82
.87

82
.95

82
.96

82
.89

82
.8382

.82

82
.8382

.93

82
.84

82
.84

82
.79

82
.83 82

.96

82
.80

82
.90

82
.86

83
.00

82
.84

82
.84

82
.97

83
.11

83
.04

83
.11

83
.18

83
.23

82
.95

83
.09

82
.89

83
.06

83
.00

83
.12

83
.20

83
.14 82

.98

82
.95

82
.99

83
.01

83
.02

83
.01

83
.01

83
.10

83
.07

83
.08

82
.96

82
.97

83
.10

83
.02

83
.09

83
.05

83
.0583

.06

83
.08

84
.96

83
.08

83
.01

83
.13

83
.03

83
.09

83
.06

83
.05

82
.81

82
.91

82
.76

82
.88

82
.69

82
.82

82
.65

82
.75

82
.84

82
.84

82
.81

82
.80

82
.82

82
.80

82
.68

82
.79

82
.75

82
.85

82
.8682

.88

82
.78

82
.89

82
.80

82
.83

82
.89

82
.97

83
.06

83
.05

83
.07

83
.15

82
.90

82
.99

82
.96

82
.87

83
.05

83
.15

83
.06

83
.12

83
.11

83
.20

83
.10

83
.24

83
.20

82
.96

82
.90

82
.91

82
.91

82
.9282

.8683
.70

83
.24

84
.47

83
.00

82
.92

82
.93

83
.03

82
.89

82
.93

82
.90

82
.87

82
.99

83
.11

83
.10

83
.20

82
.76

82
.70

82
.65

82
.55

82
.51

82
.55

82
.41

82
.42

82
.51

82
.39

82
.37

82
.48

82
.40

82
.42 82

.44

82
.53

82
.64

82
.55

82
.58

82
.58

82
.56

82
.70

82
.60

82
.69

82
.81

82
.72

82
.71

82
.70

82
.68

82
.56

82
.61

82
.59

82
.82

82
.79

82
.80

82
.67

82
.64

82
.64

82
.62

82
.61

82
.54

82
.60

82
.64

82
.50

82
.59

82
.70

82
.69

82
.73

82
.70

82
.81

82
.82

82
.75

82
.76

82
.7882

.79

82
.79

82
.90

82
.63

82
.85

82
.87

82
.82

82
.74

82
.75

82
.59

82
.70

82
.71

82
.7282

.75
82

.73

82
.45

82
.58

82
.59

82
.64

82
.62

82
.74

82
.61

82
.69

82
.69

82
.88

82
.91

83
.00

82
.86

82
.97

82
.84

82
.91

82
.88

82
.85

82
.8482

.80
82

.78

82
.83

82
.85

82
.81

82
.80

82
.90

82
.88

82
.90

82
.76

82
.67

82
.71

82
.70

82
.69

82
.72

82
.95

82
.93

82
.96

82
.92

83
.00

82
.97

82
.95

82
.91

82
.90

82
.83 82

.81

82
.80

82
.91

82
.87

82
.67

82
.83

82
.66

82
.68

82
.77

82
.84

82
.92

82
.79

82
.94

82
.90

82
.92

82
.58

82
.68

82
.66

83
.04

83
.01

83
.03

83
.00

82
.88

82
.88

82
.88

82
.91

82
.62

82
.60

82
.61

83
.06

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83
.0

83.0

83
.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83
.0

83
.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83
.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

83.0

cl=
82

.92

cl=
82

.80

cl=
82

.73

cl=
82

.85

cl=
82

.80

cl=
82

.67

cl=
82

.70

cl=
82

.88

cl=
82

.98
cl=

82
.95

cl=
83

.01
cl=

83
.01

cl=
83

.08

cl=
82

.98

cl=
82

.98

cl=
82

.93

cl=
82

.99

cl=
83

.01

cl=
82

.86

cl=
82

.93

cl=
83

.11
cl=

83
.09

cl=
83

.08

cl=
82

.98

cl=
82

.91

cl=
82

.85

cl=
82

.85

cl=
82

.77

cl=
82

.75

cl=
82

.73

cl=
82

.68

cl=
82

.57

cl=
82

.60cl=
82

.69

cl=
82

.87

cl=
82

.66

cl=
82

.66

cl=
82

.71

cl=
82

.77

cl=
82

.75

cl=
82

.84

cl=
82

.89

cl=
82

.69

cl=
83

.02

pav
ing

pav
ing

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

tac
tile

ta
ct

ile
pa

vi
ng

pav
ing

gra
ve

l/fl
ower

 b
ed

s

pav
ingtac

tile

pav
ing

tactile

pav
ing

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
menpaving - area under construction

bitumen

bitu
men

bitu
men

bric
k s

ett
s

bitu
men

pav
ing

tactile

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

pav
ing

R
 A

 N
 D

 A
 L

 L
  R

 O
 A

 D

P
 R

 I 
V 

A
 T

 E
  R

 O
 A

 D

B 4 1 0 3  W A R W I C K  R O A D

B 4 1 0 3  W A R W I C K  R O A D

A 4 5 2  W A R W I C K  R O A D

P
 R

 I 
V 

A
 T

 E
  R

 O
 A

 D

H
 A

 R
 G

 E
 R

  C
 O

 U
 R

 T

Q
 U

 E
 E

 N
 ' 

S
  R

 O
 A

 D

W
 A

 V
 E

 R
 L

 Y
  R

 O
 A

 D

fb

waste bin

fb

fb

fb

fb

tactile pav
was

te 
bin

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

bitu
men

ben
ch

gra
ss

co
nc

re
te

plan
ter

s

bicycle rack

folia
ge

folia
ge

co
nc

re
te

plan
ter

s

waste bin

fb

tactile fb

fb

fb

fb

fb

fb

ra
ck

s

bitu
men

bus stand

tac
tile

bitu
men

pav
ing

tactile

tactile

tac
tile

tac
tile

tactile

tactile

tac
tile

tac
tile

tac
tile

bi
cy

cl
e 

ra
ck

s

27
15

50
N

428850E

27
15

00
N

27
13

50
N

27
14

00
N

428900E

R

A

N

D

A

L

L

 
R

O

A

D

W

A

R

W

I
C

K

 
R

O

A

D

 
B

4

1

0

4

W

A

R

W

I
C

K

 
R

O

A

D

 
B

4

1

0

4

W

A

R

W

I
C

K

 
R

O

A

D

 
B

4

1

0

4

W

A

R

W

I
C

K

 
R

O

A

D

 
B

4

1

0

4

E

A

G

L

E

 
L

A

N

E

H

A

R

G

E

R

 
C

O

U

R

T

Q

U

E

E

N

S

 
R

O

A

D

W

A

V

E

R

L

E

Y

 
R

O

A

D

S

A

I
N

S

B

U

R

Y

'
S

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundels on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed Raised Speed

Table across the junction of

Warwick Road/Randall Road

with tactile pavings as shown.

Proposed Diag.No 1065

'20' roundel on entrance

into speed limit (4300mm)

Proposed speed cushions

x 2 - 3.7m length x 1.9m

Wide, 75mm high as

shown at location.

Road width 7.5m

1.0m/1.9m/1.7m/1.9m/1.0m.

Proposed speed cushions

x 2 - 3.7m length x 1.9m

Wide, 75mm high as

shown at location.

Road width 7.4m

1.0m/1.9m/1.6m/1.9m/1.0m.

DETAIL H-H

DETAIL J-J

DETAIL K-K

PS01

PS02

PS02

PS01
PS01

PS02

PS02

PS01

PS01

PS02

PS02

KEY :-

- Proposed signs and posts

- Proposed footpath construction

- Proposed Speed Cushions

- Proposed speed humps

- Proposed buff tactile paving

  slabs

- Proposed Broxap (or similar

  approved planters)

- Proposed HB2 Kerb

- Proposed dropper kerbs

- Proposed Transition Kerbs

- Proposed concrete edging

  kerbs

- Proposed Gulley's

- Existing lighting column

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Warwick Road, Kenilworth

Traffic Calming Scheme &

Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Zone

WARWICKSHIRE

CR -

October 2020

1:500 @ A1

TR11258-01

DELEGATED BUDGET SCHEME

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520. All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Warwickshire County Council.

H:\Traffic\AA_PROJECT SUPPORT\Kenilworth\Warwick Rd Kenilworth\Drawings\Draft\Warwick Road Kenilworth - Traffic Calming & 20mph Zone After Site Meeting October 2020.dwg

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities, Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

P
age 23

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lady-Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Barrowfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Jubilee House

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
85 to 91

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
THE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
32 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
85.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
18 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
6 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Forrest House

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
38 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
92.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
SMALLEY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
South Brent

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
86.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Talisman

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
ABBEY END

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Clock

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
89.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
WARWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Normand

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
LBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
11 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
B4104

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Mulberry Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
18 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
2 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
BARROWFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Talisman

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
(Sorting Office)

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Finham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Ragged Staff

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
60 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
WARWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
97a

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
to 82

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Bear And

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
34 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
47c

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
EAGLE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
56 to 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
White Lion

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
WARWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Warwick Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Randall House

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
1 to 9 (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
51 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
39 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Castris

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
to

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


T
his page is intentionally left blank



KEY :-

- Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Zone.

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Warwick Road, Kenilworth

Traffic Calming Scheme &

Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Zone

WARWICKSHIRE

CR -

October 2020

1:1000 @ A1

TR11258-04

DELEGATED BUDGET SCHEME

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520. All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Warwickshire County Council.

H:\Traffic\AA_PROJECT SUPPORT\Kenilworth\Warwick Rd Kenilworth\Drawings\Draft\Warwick Road Kenilworth - Traffic Calming & 20mph Zone After Site Meeting October 2020.dwg

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities, Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Proposed signs on

entrance into 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

entrance into 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

exit out of 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

entrance into 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

exit out of 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

entrance into 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

entrance into 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

exit out of 20 mph

speed limit.

Proposed signs on

entrance into 20 mph

speed limit.

Existing signs to remain at

the same location (part of

the existing 20mph zone

for Abbey End car park

Existing signs to be removed

at the same location (part of

the existing 20mph zone for

Abbey End car park.

P
age 25

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

WARWICK ROAD, SMALLEY PLACE,ABBEY END,KENILWORTH, 
WARWICKSHIRE 

 
- PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES-  

 
SPEED CUSHIONS/SPEED TABLES & SPEED HUMPS 

 
1. STATEMENT OF REASONS 
 
1.1  Warwickshire County Council is proposing to introduce a series of speed 

cushions/speed tables and speed humps on Warwick Road, Smalley Place, 
Abbey End, Kenilworth.. 

 
1.2  The scheme involves the installation of 3 No Speed Tables along Kenilworth 

Road, 2 speed tables on Smalley Place and 2 speed tables on Abbey End. 
With 5 sets of speed cushions, and one single speed cushion on Kenilworth 
Road to maintain low vehicle speeds along this section of road by the Clock 
Tower. The scheme will also help to improve the environment for residents, 
especially pedestrians and cyclists by restricting vehicle speeds and 
improving road safety. 

 
1.3 The location of the speed tables/cushions is as set out in schedule 1 and can 

be referred to in drawings TR11258-01, TR11258-05 & TR11258-06. 
 
 
2. SCHEDULE 

SCHEDULE 1 
(Location of speed tables/humps/cushions) 

 
1. Smalley Place Speed Humps – Located at the existing splitter island by 

the roundabout 
 
Speed Humps 5.5m x 2.5m x 1.5m with a height of 75mm and a maximum 
kerb upstand of 6mm. Both are 5.5m in length. Vehicles entering Kenilworth 
Town Centre on Smalley Place the road width is 6m wide & vehicles leaving 
Kenilworth Town Centre on Smalley Place the road width is 5.6m wide. 

      
2. Abbey End Speed Humps - Located at existing splitter island by the 

roundabout  
 
Speed Humps 5.5m x 2.5m x 1.5m with a height of 75mm and a maximum 

kerb upstand of 6mm. Both are 5.5m in length. Vehicles entering Kenilworth 

Town Centre on Abbey End the road width is 5.2m wide & vehicles leaving 

Kenilworth Town Centre on Abbey End the road width is 5.5m wide. 

 
3. Warwick Road Speed Cushions x 2 - Located 28m south-east of its 

junction with Queens Road/Warwick Road B4104, Kenilworth. 

Speed Cushions x 2, 3.7m in length x 1.9m wide x 75mm High in a road width 

of 7.5m 

 

Page 27

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



 

4.  Warwick Road Speed Cushions x 2 – Located 59m south-east of its 

junction with Randall Road/Warwick Road B4104, Kenilworth. 

2 x Speed cushions – 3.7m in length x 1.9m wide x 75mm High with a width 
of 7.4m. 

 
5.  Warwick Road Speed Table - Located at the junction of Randall 

Road/Warwick Road B4104 
 

Speed Table 75mm high with a maximum kerb upstand of 6mm. 20m in 
length and a width of 7m. 

 
6. Warwick Road Speed Table - Located at the junction of Barrow 

Road/Warwick Road B4104, Kenilworth 
 

Speed Table 75mm high with a maximum kerb upstand of 6mm. 25m in 
length and a width of 7.6m. 

 
7. Warwick Road Speed Table - Located at the junction of Station 

Road/Warwick Road B4104. 
 

Speed Table height of 75mm with a maximum kerb upstand of 6mm.19m in 
length and a width of 7.8m. 

      
8. Warwick Road Speed Cushions x 2 - Located 105m North-west of its  

junction with Station Road/Warwick Road B4104 by the Clock Island. 
 

            Speed cushions x 2, 3.7m in length x 1.7m wide x 75mm High in a road  

            width of 6.7m. 

 
9. Warwick Road Speed Cushions x 2 - Located 105m North-west of its 

junction with Station Road/Warwick Road B4104 by the Clock Island. 
  
           Speed cushion x 2, 3.7m in length x 1.9m wide x 75mm High in a road width  
           of 5.5m. 
 

10.  Warwick Road Speed Cushions x 2 - Located 35m south-east of its 
junction     
 with Forrest Road/Abbey End B4104. 
 

              Speed cushion x 2, 3.7m in length x 1.9m wide x 75mm High in a road width  

              of 7.4m. 

 
11.   Warwick Road Speed Cushions x 2 - Located 34m East of its     
        junction with Barrowfield Road/Smalley Place. 
 

              Speed cushions x 2, 3.7m in length x 1.9m wide x 75mm High in a road  
              width of 7.0m. 
 
3. EXISTING ORDERS TO BE REVOKED/AMENDED 
None. 
 
4. PRIORITY 
 
4.1 – Medium. 

Page 28

Page 2 of 2



 

WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL(VARIOUS  
 

ROADS,KENILWORTH TOWN CENTRE,KENILWORTH,WARWICKSHIRE) 
 

Proposed 20 mph Speed Limit Zone 
 
1. STATEMENT OF REASONS 
 
1.1 A 20mph speed limit zone is proposed for Kenilworth Town Centre to improve 

safety and accessibility for pedestrians and cyclists. The zone includes some 
physical features to help slow traffic in-line with the lower speed limit. 
 

1.2 The proposed 20mph Speed Limit Zone is as set out in schedule 1 and 2 and can 
be referred to in drawing TR11258-04. 
 

 
2. SCHEDULE 
 

SCHEDULE 1 
20 mph Speed Limit Zone 

  
Entire Length on the following roads 
 
Harger Court  
 
Service Road from its junction with Abbey End  
 
Smalley Place  
 
The Square  
 
                                                      SCHEDULE 2 
 
1.Abbey End 
 
That length of road from its junction with The Square in a northerly direction to a point  
28metres from its junction with Abbey Hill.  
 
2.Borrowell Lane 
 
That length of road from its junction with Smalley Place in a north-westerly for a 
distance of19metres.  
 
3.Borrowell Lane 
 
That length of road from its junction with Smalley Place in a southerly direction for a  
distance of 17metres. 
 
4.Station Road 
 

Page 29

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



 

That length of road from its junction with Warwick Road in a north easterly direction 
for a distance of 15 metres. 
 
 
 
5.Barrow Road 
 
That length of road from its junction with Warwick Road in a south westerly direction 
for a distance of 18metres. 
 
6.Randall Road 
 
That length of road from its junction with Warwick Road in a south westerly direction 
for a distance of 10 metres. 
 
7. Queens Road 
 
That length of road from its junction with Warwick Road in a south westerly direction 
for 9metres. 
 
8. Warwick Road  
 
That length of Warwick Road from its junction with the Square in a south-easterly 
direction to its junction with the A452 Waverley Road. 

 
S Duxbury 

Head of Law & Governance 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 
 
3. EXISTING ORDERS TO BE REVOKED 
 
None 
 
4. PRIORITY 
 
4.1 – High 

 

Page 30

Page 2 of 2



1 
 

Public Consultation Responses– Warwick Road Kenilworth  

– UnRedacted 

Hello Graham 

I just wanted to say that I live on the Warwick road and I cannot begin to tell you how 

fast the ridiculous young kids in their lowered , loud exhaust cars go past my house !! At 

least 50 mph !! Waking me up at night and at least three every evening go past !  

I would be so happy to have speed bumps ! And down Queens Road would be good too 

as I have seen cars go down there at probably 50+mph !! While small children are on the 

pavements on balance bikes and cats roam.  

When challenged they swear and start racing and skidding up the road !  

Sadly ,as the police won’t do anything maybe speed bumps would be the answer.  

Thank you  

Kind regards  

Petina (107 Warwick Road )  

 

 

I have no objection to the measures proposed on Warwick Road as long as they include 

similar measures on Waverley and Priory Road. If not, impatient drivers will simply use 

Waverley and Priory roads as a quicker route. 

 

The speed of traffic on these two roads has long been a cause of concern to the 

residents. Barely a day goes by without my husband or I commenting, " That's not 30 

mph, more like 40+." Years ago, our 15 year old daughter was knocked down outside 

our house and suffered severe injury.  Since then traffic has increased. 

 

These two roads are mainly residential and in addition, on Priory Road there is a primary 

school and a couple of nursery schools. On Waverley Road, we have the Waverley Day 

Centre and across from that the apartments for elderly people. 

 

In my opinion, it would be neglectful of the Council from a safety perspective to 

introduce these changes on Warwick Road alone. Please don't wait until there is a fatal 

accident on either Waverley or Priory Roads before introducing measures there too. 

 

I should like to register my objection to the proposed changes on Warwick Road, unless 

measures also incorporate Waverley and Priory roads. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

Julia Parsons  

22, Waverley Road 

Kenilworth 

Page 31

Page 1 of 124Page 1 of 124



2 
 

 

 

I’m totally against the plan to put road humps in Warwick road. There’s no case justifying 

this plan based o the caus3 of previous accidents, not one appears to have been the 

result of excess speed. 

 

Traffic rarely exceeds crawling place in town anyway. 

 

Please ensure my objection is noted and acted upon, I’m a resident and council tax 

payer, you are my representative. 

 

Regards 

 

Carl 

 

I’ve checked the accidents, none of them would appear to be mitigated by the planned road 

humps. Citing theses 11 accidents as grounds for the works is baseless. 1 is a mobility scooter 

hitting pedestrians in the precinct, at least two would appear to be pedestrians not looking, 

another two are illegal right turns, etc, etc. 

 

I would support safety measures if they were necessary, if there was at least some causation 

that the planned changes were mitigated. 

 

The current average speed is already about 20mph, so the whole premise is baseless. 

 

The reality will be that pedestrians will cross where they need to, as they do now. A complete 

waste of money, road humps/platforms are a danger to cyclists (I am a keen cyclist), and even 

a low speeds increase suspension wear. 

 

From those I’ve spoken to and the chatter around town there’s no justification based any 

groundswell of support from locals. 

 

Please stop wasting any more money on this folly. 

 

Regards 

 

Carl 

 

 

I have read the proposal with interest. Whilst I support traffic calming on the high street, this 

scheme is certain to increase rat running along Waverley and Priory Road, which will have a 

significant adverse impact on the area. This route includes a primary school, two nursery 

schools, a church, businesses and residential housing. This route should be included in the 

traffic calming zone. 

 

Regards, 

Page 32

Page 2 of 124



3 
 

Mr Jamie Bradley CEng MICE 

 

 

Thanks for your response.  

 

Please can I have a copy of the full assessment report? I don’t believe that it is possible that 

there will be no notable increase in traffic counts and speed on Priory Road as a result of the 

High Street scheme, since cars are more likely to divert along this route to avoid the traffic 

calming measures. 

 

Please can you advise on what the process would be to get a traffic calming scheme 

implemented along Priory Road as an addition to the proposed scheme? 

 

Regards, 

Jamie Bradley CEng MICE 

 

 

Hi Graham, 

 

Thank you for the report, which I've read in detail. I've also read the Stoneleigh Traffic 

Management Study for WCC dated 29 May 2018 to understand in more detail the 

Kenilworth and Stoneleigh Wider Area (KSWA) model, mapped below. 

 

With regard to the report: 

 

You said that the, "Network wide statistics showed that the scheme has no notable 

impact on the wider network due to the small-scale nature of the proposed scheme". 

This is in relation to the proposed scheme having a negligible impact on the overall 

KSWA model with regard to the total number of vehicles, the average network journey 

time and the average vehicle speed. This is not specific to the impact on parallel routes 

like Waverley-Priory Road, which are certain to see an increase in traffic count and speed 

as a result of the scheme. 

 

You said that, "It was shown in the analysis of the average maximum queue lengths that, 

overall, the queues were reduced in the area surrounding the traffic calming". The 

reduction in queue length at the Clock Tower roundabout at the top of the High Street is 

evidence that traffic will divert around parallel routes like Waverley-Priory Road. 

Paragraph 21 of the report says, "This is evidence that the traffic calming scheme is 

reducing the number of cars using Warwick Rd". This is evidence then that traffic counts 

and speeds will increase on parallel routes, like Waverley-Priory Road. 

 

You said that, "As you can see from the findings of the Independent report, it clearly 

states that the changes on the High Street will not have a significant adverse impact on 

Page 33

Page 3 of 124



4 
 

the area". I disagree, as the report is not specific to the impacts on parallel routes like 

Waverley-Priory Road.  

 

Please can you arrange for the impact on adjoining routes to be assessed? 

 

From the statement of reasons for the scheme, the scheme is to improve safety and 

accessibility for pedestrians and cyclists. It says, "the scheme will also help to improve 

the environment for residents, especially pedestrians and cyclists by restricting vehicle 

speeds and improving road safety". This might be the case for the Warwick Road High 

Street, but this is not residential, whereas the scheme is certain to increase traffic counts 

and speeds on Waverley-Priory Road, which is a residential road with the schools and 

train station serving many non-motorised commuters. The increased traffic on Waverley-

Priory Road will increase risks to their safety and have a negative environmental impact.  

 

The scheme should therefore incorporate Waverley-Priory Road into the traffic calming 

zone, or not go ahead at all. 

 

 
 

Regards, 

Jamie Bradley CEng MICE 

 

 

This is an objection to the above scheme. Or at least a partial objection. Due to the impact the 

scheme may have on the nearby roads and routes through kenilworth.  

 

Page 34

Page 4 of 124



5 
 

Has the traffic displacement for the scheme been reviewed/considered/modeled? 

 

I live on one of the rat runs which is noticeably busier when traffic through the town is heavy 

or slow.  

 

My concern is that natural driver behaviour is to avoid speed humps etc. which will result in 

the rat runs becoming the main routes when passing through the town. 

 

Both of the main rat runs have schools on so i would like to think that due diligence has been 

carried out and the addition of traffic to these areas has been considered.  

 

The existing speed data has not been shared with the consultation information but as a driver 

and cyclist speeds rarely seem to get above 20mph due to the regular lights, crossing points 

and bus stops. I'm not sure how adding more road "furniture" will help other than by putting 

drivers off using the main road.  

 

Just to be clear I have no issues about the 20mph part of the scheme.  My concern is how the 

humps etc will effect the other routes through kenilworth and whether this has been 

considered or modeled. 

 

Many thanks 

Jemma 

 

 

Thank you for your reply, which unfortunately does not reassure me. There is no logic to 

the findings that if one route is made more difficult, it won't affect neighbouring routes.  

 

You didn't address my point that Waverley and Priory Roads already have an issue with 

speeding traffic. This should be an issue for the Council, with the numbers of young 

children and elderly people accessing the school, nurseries, the Day Centre and their 

homes.  Again logic dictates that any more traffic would exacerbate that problem. 

Another issue that I did not mention is that even a small amount of extra traffic up 

Waverley and Priory roads, will result in additional queueing at the Priory Road junction. 

This is already a dangerous junction and has resulted in the loss of at least one life. It 

needs to have a mini roundabout but apparently this is not possible. Motorists don't 

know who should give way to whom and it can be a free for all, which is dangerous. 

 

I should like to see the Consultants' report please and what were the terms of reference 

for that investigation. How do I access this? 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

Julia Parsons 

 

 

Page 35

Page 5 of 124



6 
 

Dear Mr Round 
 
I am writing in connection to the following proposal. 
 
Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed 20mph Zone and Raised Features – Warwickshire 
County Council 
 
I wanted to register that I welcome the proposals.  I support making the current 20mph 
speed limit permanent, and don't see any need for traffic to flow faster than that through 
Kenilworth.  If these traffic calming measure support adherence to that, then I support the 
measures.  I am hopeful this would not only contribute to improved pedestrian safety in the 
town, but would also encourage bicycle usage, and discourage car usage, and encourage 
footfall to the local shops. 
 
Kind regards 
 
David Mason 

 

 

I must object to the proposed calming measures. 

 

I suggest you look at Kenilworth Vibes to get an overview of what people are saying. 

 

Mainly its a complete overkill for the situation. We already have a sufficient amount of 

traffic lights with pelican crossings. 

 

The history of accidents that have occurred do not support any further needs.  

 

The proposed humps have also proven to be environmentally unfriendly.  

 

The road itself is hardly a bustling metropolis  - you can get from one end to the other - 

even in "rush hour" in minutes. 

 

The road doesn't attract "boy racers". 

 

This money could and should be spent elsewhere....not on this vanity project. 

 

This would deter shoppers coming to Kenilworth....we need them to come to secure our 

high Street. 

 

Our Kenilworth highstreet is just fine as it is. 

 

This would absolutely destroy the aesthetics of it. 

 

Page 36

Page 6 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.warwickshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle%2F1826%2Fwarwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-20mph-zone-and-raised-features&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cbf944177fe404e39208808d8ed00ab7a%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637519934446597960%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mgcVOgg29dQVP7j7p9pjGOwI%2FAdLEGP9%2BpiMKwqGOCc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.warwickshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle%2F1826%2Fwarwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-20mph-zone-and-raised-features&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cbf944177fe404e39208808d8ed00ab7a%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637519934446597960%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mgcVOgg29dQVP7j7p9pjGOwI%2FAdLEGP9%2BpiMKwqGOCc%3D&reserved=0


7 
 

Please abandon this harebrained scheme and use your time and our council tax monies 

to a worthy cause. 

 

Kind regards  

 

Christine Easton  

 

 

Don't you think the Covid-19 pandemic has caused sufficient damage to the local and 

national economies? 

 

The last thing Kenilworth Centre needs is yet more "green" schemes to discourage 
shoppers to visit. 

 

Where is any justification for these proposals? Look forward to seeing these ASAP. 

 

How many accidents have there been in the Warwick Road involving pedestrians? 

 

WCC recently attempted to make Warwick Road pedestrianised, that was vehemently 
rejected by the people. What's changed? 

 

You've got your seat on the council to consider especially with local elections in May. 

 

Stay Safe, with my very best wishes, 

 

I write to you about the proposed traffic calming measures on the Kenilworth High Street, Warwick 
Road, detailed here https://www.kenilworthweb.co.uk/warwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-traffic-
calming-measures-and-20mph-speed-limit-statutory-consultation/. 
  
This is certain to increase traffic counts and speeds on Waverley-Priory Road, which is residential 
and has a significant number of non-motorised users accessing the primary school, nursery schools, 
train station and elderly homes. I hope you agree that this road should be included in the traffic 
calming zone to prevent rat-running. 
  
I have reviewed the attached scheme assessment report, provided in correspondence with Graham 
Stanley from WCC. Unfortunately, the impacts on Waverley-Priory Road have not been assessed. 
  
Please can you look into it? 
  
Best regards, 
Jamie Bradley 

 

 

I am writing in connection to the following proposal. 
 

Page 37

Page 7 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kenilworthweb.co.uk%2Fwarwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-traffic-calming-measures-and-20mph-speed-limit-statutory-consultation%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cd4993691531347da818808d8ed1586f2%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637520023996262576%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yl1M35ij71gd9iG79K%2FTAsF4hknPmtp18PpDVqDDjm8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kenilworthweb.co.uk%2Fwarwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-traffic-calming-measures-and-20mph-speed-limit-statutory-consultation%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cd4993691531347da818808d8ed1586f2%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637520023996262576%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yl1M35ij71gd9iG79K%2FTAsF4hknPmtp18PpDVqDDjm8%3D&reserved=0


8 
 

Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed 20mph Zone and Raised Features – Warwickshire 
County Council 
 
I wanted to register that I welcome the proposals.  I support making the current 20mph 
speed limit permanent, and don't see any need for traffic to flow faster than that through 
Kenilworth.  If these traffic calming measure support adherence to that, then I support the 
measures.  I am hopeful this would not only contribute to improved pedestrian safety in the 
town, but would also encourage bicycle usage, and discourage car usage, and encourage 
footfall to the local shops. 
 
Kind regards 
 
David Mason 

 

 

Hello. As a resident of Brookside avenue I would like to object to these proposals as they 

currently stand. A 20 mph limit is already in place and has successfully slowed traffic on 

Warwick Road. Given the number of existing crossings the greatest threat to pedestrians 

is jay walking . Any further restrictions and calming measures will simply further increase 

the use of Brookside Avenue and other residential streets as rat runs. Traffic will already 

rie if the development of Castle Farm goes ahead. There are no calming measures or 

speed restrictions on the local residential streets at the moment and speeding and 

hazard to pedestrians is already more of an issue on our roads than on the Warwick 

Road.  

 

yours sincerely David Openshaw 15 Brookside Avenue. 

 

 

 

Hi Chris, 

 

I would like to voice a couple of objections and offer suggestions for the traffic claiming 

measures in Warwick Road. 

 

1. Speed bumps. No thank you, too bumpy for cars and can be dodged by larger vehicles. 

 

2. Speed table. Sorry I don’t know what that is. Is that like a really big speed bump as in 

Leyes Lane? If so then ok, I agree with those. 

 

3. What about a central reservation similar to Warwick University outside the business 

school? It does narrow the road (still wide enough for emergency vehicles). 

 

Just a few thoughts. I just don’t like speed bumps as they cause potholes in the road as the 

car bounces down from the bump and then more appear as the car bounces out if one 

Page 38

Page 8 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.warwickshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle%2F1826%2Fwarwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-20mph-zone-and-raised-features&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C5b29429268234b547a2808d8ed384cbf%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637520173344157339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ff8JXVbwIjYisn6HixjbBLfBNMDvUdkevwGycJOai1A%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.warwickshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle%2F1826%2Fwarwick-road-kenilworth-proposed-20mph-zone-and-raised-features&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C5b29429268234b547a2808d8ed384cbf%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637520173344157339%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ff8JXVbwIjYisn6HixjbBLfBNMDvUdkevwGycJOai1A%3D&reserved=0


9 
 

pothole and down on to the road. 

 

I do agree with a 20mph limit. 

 

Thanks for your time. 

 

Rebecca 

 

Chris - As a resident of Warwick Road,Kenilworth who has not even been consulted as 

regards these proposals, can you please provide the evidence that supports these measures?. 

Personally restriction to 20 MPH will probably create more congestion as traffic builds up, 

and frustration, leading to carelessness and accidents, and is not better for the environment. 

I know prevention is better than reaction, but please advise of “true accident statistics”.  I 

might also add cars are advanced these days with ergonomic design and high quality 

warning, brake systems, the 30 MPH has been enforced since about 1910 when vehicles had 

no brakes and hard tyres!. Please therefore provide the evidence that 20 MPH is actually 

safer (with data). The biggest danger I see on Warwick Road is people who cannot cross the 

road correctly, and concentrate more on drinking coffee, or staring at mobile phones. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Dear Sir  

Has any thought been given to emergency vehicles ? ,I’m all for reducing the speed limit 

to 20 mph also I take it that it will apply to cyclists as well ,has modern bikes are capable 

of exceeding 20 mph ,wouldn’t it be more cost effective to install speed and 

security cameras and hit all those who break the law with fines and points on their 

licences  

Best regards Mick Dolby  

Hello Chris, 

I would like to OBJECT to the proposed 20mph speed limit along Warwick Road in 

Kenilworth. 

The main reason I object is that people will just avoid Warwick Road and, if travelling South, 

will go down Brookside Avenue, Siddeley Avenue, St.Nicholas Road, Mortimer Road , and 

Rouncil Lane. If they’re travelling North they will use St.Johns Avenue, and again travel into 

Siddeley Avenue and Brookside Avenue. These roads are already a ‘rat run’ where cars travel 

far too fast, (thank goodness nothing came of the barmy idea of putting double yellow lines 

on Brookside Avenue and Siddeley Avenue. At least parked cars have the effect of slowing 

some cars down if there are vehicles coming the other way!) 

I’m not aware that there is a particular problem with the speed of traffic along Warwick 

Road? Most of the time it’s impossible to travel at more than 20mph due to the traffic and 

also the pedestrian crossings, its only in the evenings where people could drive a little too 

fast. 

I am a Driving Instructor and obviously am all in favour of lowering speed limits, indeed I 

could suggest several places where the speed limits are set too high, also totally unnecessary 

Page 39

Page 9 of 124



10 
 

signage and inadequate, badly thought out road markings. 

This plan though, while keeping the speed of traffic down, will only result in traffic taking a 

detour as expressed above. 

A complete waste of money. 

Regards 

Paul Gowlett 

 

Hello, 

 

In regard to the Traffic calming measures proposed for Warwick Rd, Kenilworth can more 

clarity be provided to the speed bumps being considered please? 

 

The change to the road layout of Leyes Lane outside Kenilworth School is extremely 

effective and does not create unnecessary eyesores. I believe, that if any, speed reduction is to 

be considered then it should be this. 

 

Also, more needs to be done to stop people walking out in the middle of the road on Warick 

Road. People complain about nearly being hit by cars because they can't be bothered to walk 

10 feet to the the traffic lights. Police/PCSOs should be monitoring this and informing people 

not to walk out in the middle of the road. 

 

Please do keep me updated on any updates.  

 

Best regards,  

 

Matt 

 

 

As a resident of Priory Road in Kenilworth, I wish to register my concerns and objectives 

to the proposals outlined to introduce traffic calming in Warwick Road. 

My objections are based on the inevitable impact such plans will have upon the volume 

of traffic in residential roads which are nearby. These roads are already very busy and 

create high levels of pollution and safety issues for people who live in these roads and 

children who attend St Nicholas School. 

As I see it there are no plans at this point to reduce speed limits or traffic volume in 

Priory and Waverley Rd, which I consider a huge oversight. 

Yes, there are issues regarding how to improve safety in Warwick Road, but any changes 

should incorporate all areas of central Kenilworth and not be addressed separately. 

Sincerely, 

Kate Smith 

32, Priory Road. 

CV81LL 

 

Sent via BT Email App 

 

Page 40

Page 10 of 124



11 
 

As a resident of Kenilworth and member of the town’s cycling forum I would like to support the 
introduction of traffic calming measures in Warwick road and 20mph speed limit.  Although I feel the 
measures proposed are inadequate and traffic tables (like at Warwick University) would make the 
road a much more pedestrian and cycle friendly place.  Traffic tables would have two benefits; 
calming traffic and also integrating both sides of the road making Kenilworth town centre a more 
pleasant place to shop. 
  
I don’t feel this scheme goes far enough as we should be looking at Kenilworth as a whole.  Speeding 
is very common on a lot of the roads and we should be looking at similar schemes across the town 
and also reducing through traffic.  Slowing the speed on all roads will increase the use of bikes as 
people perceive the roads to be safer. 
  
Kind regards 
Zoe 
  

 

 

Good afternoon Chris, 

 

Regarding the above scheme, I would like to raise my concerns. 

 

I live on Siddeley Avenue in Kenilworth which is used as a cut through at the 

present.  Residents and visitors park on both sides of the road all the way down Siddeley and 

Brookside Avenues.  The current traffic, in many instances, drive too fast for the road 

conditions. 

 

I am concerned that if traffic calming were introduced in Warwick Road we would see an 

increase in traffic on Siddeley Avenue and Brookside Avenue. 

 

If this scheme is to be introduced, could similar traffic calming be introduced on Siddeley 

Avenue. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Simon Christie 

 

I'm writing to convey my objections to the latest proposals in connection to Warwick Road.  

 

If the proposals were to go ahead all that would happen is traffic would bypass the measures 

and move to other residential roads.  

 

I live on Waverley Road which leads into Priory Road. These are residential roads. With on 

street parking. 2 nurseries and the largest primary school in Kenilworth. If the proposals go 

ahead what safety measures are being taken to protect the residents from what will become a 

very busy and highly poluted road?  

 

Page 41

Page 11 of 124



12 
 

From what I've read there isn't a significant issue with road safety on Warwick Road, so it's 

hard to understand why the measures are needed and the lack of foresight that these measures 

will cause higher risk to other residential roads.  

 

Be interested to here more about the rationale and the statistics, facts and evidence behind it. 

 

Many thanks  

 

Sarah Groves. 

 

 

I am looking through the plans for Warwick Road and will make a consultation 

response when I have completed this. I anticipate a supporting response. 

 

However, just in case this needed quick action by yourselves I just wanted to put out 

what I suspect is an error in the 20mph notices. It refers to Borrowell Lane in 

numbers 2 & 3 in Schedule 2. I suspect item 3 should read: - 

 

3. Barrowfield Lane 

 

That length of road from its junction with Borrowell Lane in a southerly direction for 

a distance of 17metres. 

 

I hope that this doesn't affect the project but thought I should raise it as soon as 

possible. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Cllr Rob Barry 

Kenilworth Town Council 

 

 

I am a Warwick district council tax payer 

Can you advise me of the total discrete cost of the speed cushions and tables that are 

proposed within this scheme 

Given that the legal speed limit will be 20 mph can you advise me why speed cushions and 

tables are needed 

Speed cushions and tables can lead to cars braking and then accelerating as opposed to 

travelling at a smooth steady pace, have the environmental impacts of increased brake dust 

and engine emissions from this practice been taken into account 

 

Where has the demand for this scheme originated 

 

Page 42

Page 12 of 124



13 
 

Kind regards 

Philip Webb 

 

Thank you for your prompt reply to my email 

 

I assume the £200,000 cost is for the whole scheme, but I really wanted the cost of the speed 

bumps and cushions itemised out 

 

Reading between the lines there seems to be an implication that the speed bumps are 

designed to reduce vehicle speeds to below 20 mph, can you assure me that driving in a safe 

manner over the bumps at the legal limit of 20mph, will not result in any damage whatsoever 

to the suspension or the tyres of cars passing and re-passing along Kenilworth Main Street 

 

If the objective is to enable pedestrians to cross the road more safely can you advise if more 

pedestrian crossings have been considered and if not why not?  I am concerned that, in my 

experience, pedestrians tend to regard speed cushions as places where they have right of way 

when, in fact, they do not; so in my mind proper pedestrian crossings are clearer and safer for 

pedestrians and drivers alike. I find that in the UK drivers are very respectful of proper 

pedestrian crossings no matter how frequent or annoying they are  

 

You mention that this is a Casualty Reduction Scheme, what are the casualty instances and 

types along the scheme route over the past five years? 

 

You did not answer my question about the origins of this scheme, is it being driven by the 

residents of Kenilworth or from within the Council itself? 

 

Finally, I am aware of the very poor scheme introduced, and regularly repaired, into 

Warwick’s High Street/Jury Street, can you assure me we will not see a repeat of that 

 

Kind regards  

 

Philip Webb 

 

Sir- 

     As a longtime resident of Kenilworth ( I have lived on Waverley Rd for some 45 years ) I 

feel I must outline my own personal concerns re the proposed traffic calming measures for 

Warwick Rd . 

Although a reduction of the speed limit to 20 mph through appropriate signage is an 

excellent move i cannot support the use of raised sections of the actual road itself .By 

slowing traffic even further these will simply add to pollution levels in the town centre and 

WILL cause traffic to divert to other “rat runs” in order to avoid Warwick Rd ! 

Thus both Waverley and Priory Rd will become even busier than they already are and these 

are residential streets used daily by parents and children attending local schools .As a 

resident of Waverley Rd I have seen it and Priory Rd become a racetrack for traffic and would 

estimate the average speed along both to be closer to 50 mph than the supposed legal 30 !! 

Indeed ,having been on crutches recently whilst recovering from a hip operation ,I found 

myself having to risk life and limb to cross away from the two pedestrian crossings as some 

Page 43

Page 13 of 124



14 
 

idiots seemed happy to run one down rather than reduce their ridiculous speed !! 

I fear It is only a matter of time before a child becomes a serious accident statistic along one 

of these streets !! Accidents on Warwick Rd ( which seem to underpin the proposals ) will 

only be transferred to these “ rat runs” and the former is already much better supplied with 

crossing points and will have speed reduced to 20 mph.Whats’more the installation of raised 

areas on Warwick Rd will only encourage more people to “ chance their arm “ and cross away 

from the pedestrian lights !! If money is to be spent then increase flashing signage or install 

a camera on Waverley and Priory ! 

                                                Mike Smith 

 

Hi 
  
To be really successful please ensure the following is added to the scheme. 
  
Traffic lights at the junction of Priory Road, Abbey Hill, Albion Street junction. This is a major 
bottle neck and danger for any user who has to negotiate the corner. At present you can 
take your life in hands. 
  
Regards 
  
David Mitchell 

 

 

I object to these proposed traffic safety measures on the grounds that 

they are not an effective use of resources. 

 

According to Crash Map Uk 

at https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.u

k%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44de

a1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C6375236717

28875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI

6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFE

ydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0 the majority of 

RTA's in Kenilworth town centre, 2016/2020 have occurred on the A452 

between the junction with Bullimore Grove and the junction with Waverley 

Road. This area is not covered by your proposals. You ought to focus on 

the major black spots. 

 

Two further points: 

 

1. If the west end of Station Road remains closed, as some people want, 

the proposed pads etc in that area will be irrelevant. 

 

2. I rarely drive along the western end of Waverley Road, but on two 

occasions recently I have been behind cars that have turned right at the 

Page 44

Page 14 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44dea1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637523671728875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFEydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44dea1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637523671728875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFEydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44dea1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637523671728875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFEydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44dea1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637523671728875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFEydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44dea1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637523671728875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFEydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crashmap.co.uk%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3aac631c47c44dea1d0808d8f066d456%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637523671728875397%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=qquiM2hNUZDvNYrwlISJIZYaFI66tghPFEydg0afRHc%3D&amp;reserved=0


15 
 

Warwick Road junction. Some improvement to the no right turn sign is 

required, but there is nothing about this in your packet of safety 

measures . 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Joanna Illingworth 

 

I strongly support the Warwick Road Safety Scheme.  I firmly believe that the Town 

centre should be about people not cars and traffic.  Measures to calm and reduce traffic 

on Warwick Road will make the town safer and more welcoming for residents and 

visitors.  This can only benefit the local economy as people will be more likely to spend 

leisure time in Kenilworth.  Research shows that whilst measures such as these may 

initially disperse traffic to other local roads, in the long term traffic will be reduced as 

road-users will make different choices.  I would like to see these sort of initiatives 

developed, with the introduction of 'traffic free' days, pop-up parks and feeder road 

closures (i.e Station Rd closure being made permanent and similar for Barrow Rd and 

others), with the ultimate aim of a 'traffic free' town centre.   

Judy Brook 

Kenilworth resident and local business owner of Kenilworth Books.  

 

 

Results of traffic survey conducted at 24 Priory Road between 8am and 9am on Thursday 

26/3/21 

On Priory Road. :- 478 vehicles( 417cars, 42vans, 11 buses, 4 HGVs, 4 cycles) in 1 hour 

Turning in or out of Whateleys Drive junction with Priory Road :- 177 vehicles in 1 hour 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, councillors and interested parties, 

I write to express my concern about the proposals for traffic calming measures  in 

Kenilworth. The proposed speed bumps will displace large amounts of traffic from 

Warwick Road onto Priory and Waverley Roads.   

As you can see from the above survey , the closure of Abbey Hill this week has increased 

the flow of traffic on this part of Priory Road to 8 vehicles per minute, including one bus 

or HGV every 4 minutes. The amount of traffic on Priory Road has been unrelenting all 

week, bringing with it danger to pedestrians and increased levels of pollution on this 

residential road. On occasion traffic has been at a standstill, particularly while buses try 

to pass each other. We have even had vehicles mounting the pavement. And this was as 

a result of only Abbey Hill's closure not Warwick Road , which will effectively happen as 

drivers try to avoid the traffic calming measures suggested in this proposal.  

Wednesday morning 8 to 9 am the count was very similar at 457  with 173 in or out of 

Whateleys Drive . Whateleys is another residential road, housing one of the school 

entries and it's playing field , which has become a rat run cut through. I wonder what the 

result of this excess flow has been on the far end of this road and on the school crossing 

Page 45

Page 15 of 124



16 
 

point at the junction of Spring Lane and Albion Street. I wish I could have also counted 

the no of pedestrians ( mainly children and parents) facing the hazard of crossing 

Whateleys at the junction in order to use St Nicholas's main Priory Road entrance) 

As you can see this proposal needs some proper research done. I would suggest speed 

humps on Warwick Road will not be an answer to pedestrian safety. When changes were 

considered last summer, one suggestion was to ensure  through traffic did not come 

through town at all. Was this implemented ?  

Please remember that Priory and Waverley may be A Roads but are considerably 

narrower than Warwick Road.  Safety and air quality should be as important here as it is 

in town, after all children, parents and residents do not have a choice about being here. 

Yours faithfully 

Marie Stewart 

24 Priory Road 

CV8 1LL 

01926 511178 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Why are calming measures necessary? 
1. Warwick Road already has slow moving traffic because of many junctions and pedestrian 

crossings 
2. If the calming proposals are to reduce accidents – how many accidents over the last five 

years have been because of fast moving traffic? 
3. At the moment pedestrians can easily cross the road on numerous crossings and have access 

to pedestrianised areas at Abbey End and Talisman Square,  so do not have to spend large 
amounts of time on pavements close to traffic. 

  
The consequences of calming measures 

1. Slower moving traffic spending more time on Warwick Road will mean more fumes and 
more toxic pollution. 

2. Traffic congestion will put people off from using Kenilworth town centre as a destination and 
lead to less traffic and possibly less shoppers. 

3. Slower moving traffic will mean pedestrians are walking close to vehicles for longer and this 
will reduce their enjoyment. 

4. The increased congestion and a slower moving flow of traffic will mean motorists will choose 
not to travel down Warwick Road. 

5. The alternative routes parallel to Warwick Road will have increased traffic flow. 
6. This will create dangerous problems for residents of what are residential roads and reduce 

the quality of life on such roads. 
7. Priory/Waverley Roads have dangerous junctions at both ends and Station Road in the 

middle. There is a station with vehicular access needed. There is a school, two nurseries, 
accommodation for the elderly and the Waverley Day Centre as well as a Church that is used 
each day of the week. 

8. A considerable number of these institutions and those who use them will be affected 
adversely by increased traffic flow. 

9. A consequence of altering conditions in Warwick Road would be the need to change 
conditions elsewhere, I.e. a 20 mph limit on all central Kenilworth residential roads will be 
needed. 

Page 46

Page 16 of 124



17 
 

10. The consequences of this, however, would be more people avoiding the whole of the town 
centre and  even less footfall/tourism etc. 

  
Comments 
I am suspicious about the whole scheme relating to alterations to the traffic flow on Warwick Road. I 
have already questioned why, but my concern is the long term plans and whether these calming 
measures are a prelude to further changes. There is a growing ‘Green’ lobby that is also related to 
cycling issues. There are moves to introduce cycling lanes in the Abbey Fields and my concern is that 
Warwick Road is part of a continuation of these plans, where in the future Warwick Road will be 
pedestrianised in some way to suit the perceived needs of cyclists and pedestrians. This of course 
may well meet the needs of the ‘Green’ agenda but will achieve nothing more than to destroy the 
residential aspects of those roads where traffic will be diverted. It will also mean that both 
pedestrians and cyclists will have to cross ever more congested and polluted side roads to reach the 
town centre. 
  
Conclusion 
It seems to me that making it more difficult for traffic to travel along Warwick Road will have a 
negative effect on the centre of the town. Less people will travel along Warwick Road and will use 
nearby residential roads. But if fewer people use Warwick Road because of the difficulties of moving 
through and around then there will be less tourism and less use of the town centre shops.  This will 
have a negative economic effect. 
  
Roger Smith 
 

You suggest that the proposal for Warwick Road is a casualty reduction scheme and 

that is the only reason for the current proposals 

I wasn't aware that it was a dangerous road or that there were any accidents over the 

last 5 years that could have been prevented by reducing the speed of traffic. Are 

there figures available? 

The proposal in fact is to make Warwick Road difficult to drive along in order to 

reduce non existent accidents. This in turn will increase the flow of traffic on roads 

such as Priory Road where there are far more pedestrians because of a church, a 

railway station, a school and nurseries. This will increase the risk of casualties on 

those roads. Does this make sense? Is it really a serious proposal that has been 

researched by the appropriate council officers? 

 

Roger Smith 

 

 

Navigating through Kenilworth has become a nonsense. Unnecessary one way systems, 

main thoroughfare's being "blocked", bus routes 

 

 

redirected, haphazard no right turn signs, and now the proposition of speedbumps 

through the main town. No more expenditure of our council 

 

 

Page 47

Page 17 of 124



18 
 

tax should be paid to planning committees that seem to spend their time creating 

hairbrain, unnecessary changes. It is becoming apparent that 

there are few people with any common sense making decisions that totally confuse the 

majority of us living in town. For safety the 30 mile 

speed limit through town has been adequate for as long as I can remember. The 

interruption of the flow of traffic with not one, not two but three 

sets of traffic lights, plus a zebra crossing, should be more than enough to slow traffic 

down; and if it isn't then it really won't matter how many 

signs and obstacles are placed around what used to be a fairly easy town to access, drive 

around and enjoy. There will always be the folk that, 

as with most things in life, the rules don't seem to apply !!!!! Whilst the rest of us are 

inconvenienced, winding and bumping around town, those 

who disregard everything, will continue to do so. In my opinion, there is absolutely no 

need for speed bumps, (which will more than likely be 

deemed to be raised too high.....too wide....too close together.....too many..... or too 

few....) into a perfectly 

fine thoroughfare.... 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Sylvia Winn 

 

Ref:  Proposed traffic calming measures and 20mph speed limit – statutory 
consultation 

  
Dear all 
  
As a resident of Priory Road, I would like to express my concerns and objections to 
the proposals for the traffic calming measures in Kenilworth.  My main objection is to 
the impact such plans will have on the volume of traffic in my neighbourhood and the 
increased risk it will have to the people, the environment and safety.    
  
The impact of the proposed traffic calming measures will most certainly result in the 
displacement of traffic down our residential road as people inevitably try to avoid the 
measures in place. What assurances can you give residents that this would not 
happen? 
  
Priory Road is already a busy cut-through road and during Lockdown 3.0, traffic 
levels have increased, including double decker buses (serving the closed station – 
when will this re-open?) and HGV traffic. This week, it has been noticeably worse 
due to displaced traffic as a result of the Abbey End road closure.  Increased traffic 
will lead to increased congestion. Air quality will worsen as air pollution and carbon 
emissions increase.  The health of local people and children will be at increased risk, 
especially when it is happening on the doorstep of a large primary school and early 
years nurseries. 
  

Page 48

Page 18 of 124



19 
 

Priory Road is currently not wide enough to cater for the current traffic it already 
has.  With residential parking on one side, it is too narrow for two-way traffic 
including buses and lorries.  Cars are often mounting the pavement to pass, putting 
local residents and pedestrians’ safety at further risk.  Any increase of traffic will 
make this situation even worse.  Priory Road already has a hazardous junction with 
the Abbey/ Rosemary Hill.  Again, the impact of any increased traffic will cause 
further congestion and confusion at an already known accident hotspot. In addition, 
what is the likely impact of the traffic calming measures on emergency vehicle 
access?  Where would this traffic go to avoid the traffic calming measures?  
  
I feel that further research and consultation is required to find suitable solutions for 
all.  I welcome the 20mph changes but would like to see this extended to a central 
Kenilworth area-wide measure.  It is unfortunate that Priory Road and other 
surrounding roads have not been included.  What is the rationale for this? 

  
Finally, when changes were proposed last year, through traffic was recognised as a 
big issue for the town.  What has been done about tackling this issue to divert 
through traffic away from the town centre? 
  
Many thanks for your careful consideration.  I welcome your response and support. 
  
Kind regards, 
Bethan & Murat Alper 
30 Priory Road, Kenilworth, CV8 1LL 

 

 

As a resident of Warwick Road,Kenilworth who has not even been consulted as regards these 
proposals, can you please provide the evidence that supports these measures?. Personally 
restriction to 20 MPH will probably create more congestion as traffic builds up, and frustration, 
leading to carelessness and accidents, and is not better for the environment. I know prevention 
is better than reaction, but please advise of “true accident statistics”.  I might also add cars are 
advanced these days with ergonomic design and high quality warning, brake systems, the 30 
MPH has been enforced since about 1910 when vehicles had no brakes and hard tyres!. Please 
therefore provide the evidence that 20 MPH is actually safer (with data). The biggest danger I 
see on Warwick Road is people who cannot cross the road correctly, and concentrate more on 
drinking coffee, or staring at mobile phones. 
> 

 

 

I am a resident of priory road, number 21.  I am 

writing with concern and objection to the 

planned traffic calming measures on Warwick 

road. 

Page 49

Page 19 of 124



20 
 

 

Whilst I wholeheartedly welcome traffic calming measures in kenilworth, the proposal 

falls hugely short of a safe and holistic approach to the town’s issue. The proposal will 

inevitably push the problem to the surrounding roads and into arguably more 

dangerous territory where hundreds of children attend school and nursery daily, families 

require 24/7 access and vulnerable persons live.  

 

As a parent of two small children and with on-road parking, my experience is that the 

traffic, speed and pollution on Priory Road are already at unacceptable levels. HGVs and 

more recently double decker buses hurtle down the street at all times of day. If they are 

abiding by the speed limit, then 30mph is certainly too fast for this size of vehicle. The 

house literally shakes, noise wakes the family in the night and the road itself is not wide 

enough to accommodate. Cars are having to mount the pavement to pass one another, 

we have cars parking on double yellow lines and on the pavement at school and nursery 

pick up and drop offs making it impossible for pedestrians to avoid walking on the road 

and the blind corner by the station is a serious accident waiting to happen. I understand 

one of the arguments for traffic calming on the Warwick road is in the name of casualty 

reduction. Are you prepared to move this risk to Priory Road? I would argue that the risk 

of a head on collision or child fatality on Priory Road far exceeds any such risk on 

Warwick Road which is designed for two lines of unobstructed traffic. 

 

I have been abused verbally and my husband almost physically by impatient drivers 

particular whilst trying to put our children in the car. When it’s dark it’s impossible. We 

have cars speeding in the middle of the night, our car has been damaged numerous 

times and I already fear walking the children to school. Even in that short distance one 

wrong step at busy times and they’re in the path of a speeding car. The road is already 

unsafe, it already demands measures putting in place and the proposals made will only 

serve to increase this problem.   

 

 

We moved to kenilworth from London to escape pollution and give out family the best 

start in life, since that move 3.5yrs ago the traffic problem has increased on Priory Road 

and this is the second time in less than a year we’ve had to address the local authorities 

proposing such a nonsensical and short sighted  plan.  

 

 

The stress levels within our community are already at an all time high, are you at all 

considering the mental health impact you are having on residents by making these 

proposals? I for one feel incredibly anxious about this for the safety and health of my 

family and also the economic impact this has on our home. Will you be paying for us to 

have double glazing or the increase in our car insurance? Will you be making up the 

shortfall in our house value when the road becomes in rat run? 

 

 

Page 50

Page 20 of 124



21 
 

Traffic calming does need to be addressed in kenilworth but the whole town needs to be 

considered. Why is Priory road not? Why are we not included in a 20mph zone?  Why 

can’t large thru vehicles be diverted around the town? I do not understand why priory 

road is not addressed in these plans - we have a large school, two nurseries, hundreds of 

residents and elderly residences we are more in need of traffic calming measures than 

the commercial properties on Warwick road. 

 

I hope you will seriously consider the impact these plans will have on residents of the 

town Warwick road is meant to serve and that common sense will prevail.  

 

Yours sincerely  

Helen Davies 

 

 

re Warwick Road Traffic calming scheme in Kenilworth 
from Muriel Johnston 36 Priory Road. 01926853410 
  
  
As a council tax payer I object to paying for the infra structure including traffic lights at the 
end of Station Road, speed humps and speed cushions along Warwick Road in that I think 
that they will cause more stationary traffic and hence more air pollution and have no effect 
on accidents which seem mainly to involve pedestrians stepping out in front of traffic. They 
will also discourage traffic from Warwick Road onto nearby residential streets such as Priory 
and Waverley Roads and Brookside Avenue although the latter is less used by heavy traffic.I 
am not talking about the present problems due to road resurfacing but to the normal traffic 
which already includes most heavy lorries coming though. The many pedestrians seeking to 
cross Priory or Waverley Roads are in a worse position than in Warwick Road due to the 
speed of the traffic  particularly heavy articulated vehicles. 
  
It would cost much less to impose a 20mph limit on the central area of Kenilworth including 
Priory and Waverley Roads with much increased signing at the left filters onto Warwick 
Road at the end of Waverley and Station Road with speed cameras on both Priory Road and 
Warwick Road. This limit would decrease pollution and the chance of accidents involving 
pedestrians stepping out in front of traffic.  
 
Alan, 

 

I understand that you believe there will be zero displaced non residential traffic onto the 

residential priory / Waverley and Bertie road and have shared this with residents of said 

streets ? 

 

Is this a personal belief / feeling or a firm conclusion based on the councils own report - 

which says a third of the traffic will be displaced. 

 

Both your opinion and the report can’t simultaneously be correct ? 

 

Page 51

Page 21 of 124



22 
 

I would appreciate absolute clarity on your position as I understand you are standing down 

and the potentially  flawed choking of Warwick road will likely be your legacy. 

 

If you do feel that there will be no problems I would suggest, as a lay person, you read the 

report of your experts. 

 

 

Regards 

 

Charlie 

 

Alan 

 

I refer you to  the following parts of the Vectos report: paragraph 21 which states traffic 

calming will reduce traffic on Warwick Road and figures 11 and 12 of the same 

report  which shows that queueing traffic at the Clock Tower reduces by a third at peak 

hours. This traffic has nowhere else to go other than the tributaries, it won’t evaporate. 

 

I personally would encourage you not to suggest to the residents of the streets that will 

be affected but there will zero displaced traffic. 

 

 

Charlie  

 

Graham, 

 

It only takes one person in the crows nest to spot the iceberg.  

 

I refer you to the following parts of the Vectos report: paragraph 21 which states traffic 

calming will reduce traffic on Warwick Road and figures 11 and 12 of the same 

report  which shows that queueing traffic at the Clock Tower reduces by a third at peak 

hours. This traffic has nowhere else to go. 

 

Please be assured this isn’t a sport or a bit of fun, I’m trying to point out to you that this 

might be a project, perhaps with all the very best intentions but has potential to have 

nuanced and complex and not instantly  obvious consequences. 

 

Why don’t you just put some speed cameras up it would be a lot cheaper and certainly 

more effective In deterring the pass through non residential traffic to stick to speed limit 

and you could use the money you generate to perhaps pay for the swimming pool...  you 

would fix two popular problems in one stroke ? 

 

The report clearly says you’re going to generate displaced traffic as a consequence of a 

choke point. And you’re going to force this HGV traffic onto unprepared residential 

streets. It’s plainly obvious. 

 

Page 52

Page 22 of 124



23 
 

Im Just trying to help you help the residents Who are totally preoccupied with losing 

their jobs and getting through the nightmare of a pandemic -  And may not have 

realised the small print consequences of the ‘at face value’ good idea to displace the 

traffic. 

 

Charlie  

 

Graham, Alan, 

 

Having had my Covid vaccination this weekend the side effect is unfortunately starting to 

take hold so I apologise my further analysis is a little brief. 

 

The reductions at junction 9 are far less than at junction 1 - in one case an increase, 

which may question how accurate the modelling actually is. Am I correct that the major 

contributor has now left the team and the fundamental approach to his work are now 

not entirely clear ? - I may have misunderstood this it may be the vaccination effect. 

 

 In any event whichever way you look at it, a degree of traffic will divert away from the 

central part of a Warwick Road with a big obstacle course along its length.  

 

 Furthermore, it seems no account has been taken of driver behaviour (by vehicle type) - 

already on social media people have expressed the view that they will seek alternatives. 

It is reasonable  to consider that drivers will not use a 20mph road with speed humps in 

preference to roads with a 3Omph limit and no humps. 

 

For you to believe that traffic will not divert is a little  worrying, what’s also worrying is 

that no analysis of which vehicles would be most likely to be displaced as a result of the 

obstacles to be chosen. Also you have not taken any assessment of the degradation to 

the quality of life and the environment of the roads which will experience the displaced 

traffic. 

 

My overwhelming feeling after this exchange is one of disappointment. 

 

Charlie  

 

Having had a look you don’t seem to be including on your website the key report around 

traffic flows forecasts and the essential data that I refer to and that you have happily engaged 

me in a public conversation with on this thread.  

 

I also have access to a number of reports that you have very kindly supplied me Mr Stanley 

regarding historical incidents and the causes of those incidents which we have previously 

discussed on the phone and I suggested the data indicates that’s slow speed traffic has 

actually caused the previous accidents on the high street. 

 

This information is also missing on your webpage. 

 

Page 53

Page 23 of 124



24 
 

Therefore the public do not have the information we have discussed.    

 

Is it an error that you have not shared the critical information on displacement or have you 

decided not to share the critical information for a valid reason we can all agree on?  

 

The other concern I have is the response you gave to the observation around the 

consequences of 30% reduction at peak times within that report, was not only long complex 

and very difficult to understand but didn’t answer the question I put to you and seemed to 

focus away from the question and into a separate topic.  

 

Your answer did suggest that you don’t appear to know where the traffic will actually go or 

crucially which vehicles will be impeded by the obstacles and be displaced from the arterial 

route into the residential streets.  

 

My other concern was the swift dismissal  of the use of camera technologies rather than 

physical barriers to control the traffic, are you saying that only the police are allowed to use 

camera technologies? Are you not allowed to talk to the police or develop groundbreaking 

innovative schemes with the police?   Are you saying this use of camera speed enforcement is 

a bad idea vs your scheme or it’s just too difficult for you to do? 

 

Do you agree or disagree that the reported 30% displacement Identified in the report 

could spread to roads as far east as Farmer Ward Road and across to 

Brookside/Siddeley/StNicholas/Mortimer and in all areas there are nurseries, schools and 

older people's facilities ......which would  

also benefit from 20 mph in a fully considered plan. 

 

And let’s be clear at this point that I do not necessarily have an objection with an attempt to 

safely and intelligently control the traffic flow but I have a major objection to is the active 

avoidance of any of the consequences and the required mitigating actions that would enable 

you to proceed with your scheme in a harmonious way. 

 

Whilst I had a concern previously this is now developed significantly and would strongly 

advise the council members CC to this note to consider carefully what I have said and if they 

want to give me a call I’ll be more than happy to have a discussion with them. 

 

I have included CC to this note Mr Garsed from the ROCK group. 

 

Charlie Whitewood  

07483 264825 

 

 

Let’s be really clear about this I didn’t say the scheme shouldn’t go ahead. I’m asking you 

questions that you are now refusing to answer or can’t answer robustly. 

 

Please do publish all of the the papers on the website Graham ideally immediately to help the 

impacted residents make an informed judgement based on all of the available information. 

 

Anyone that lives in Kenilworth on this note should now be under no illusion whatsoever that 

you really don’t understand this town or it’s traffic flows based on the answer you gave in 

your third paragraph “...I can’t see how it will displace traffic....”  - this is called an 

Page 54

Page 24 of 124



25 
 

unconscious bias . Graham, every single  time you have shared any of the additional 

information with me you have it has further persuaded me that you don’t know what the 

impact is going to be. 

 

Please do publish all of the the papers. 

 

Charlie  

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

 

I live in Bertie Road Kenilworth, and will be submitting a response to the consultation later 

today. 

 

I would like to know how the consultation is to proceed, and how and when the decisions 

will be made.  I very much hope that a site visit will be made as without doing this it is 

impossible to really realise the issues that the residents of Bertie Road are concerned about. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Dilys Skinner 

 

As a resident of Priory Road Kenilworth, I must register my concerns and objections to the 
proposals outlined to introduce traffic calming measures in Warwick Road Kenilworth. 
 
My objections are based on the inevitable impact such plans will have upon the volume of 
traffic in the surrounding residential roads. These roads are already very busy and suffer 
high levels of pollution. There are also many safety issues for both the people who live in 
these roads and the people who use them.  
The children who attend St Nicholas School, attendees of the 2 nursery schools in Priory 
Road, the council one in Birtie Road, the users of the Waverly Day Centre and last but not 
least the students going to and from the High School and 6th form. The junction of Station 
Road, Priory/Waverly Roads is a pinch point where the children cross the road to use the 
station footbridge. It should be noted that the pedestrian crossing here is near a blind bend. 
I did a head count of children passing the house this morning there were 156. When covid 
restrictions are over, this footfall will inevitably increase. As it will when the new High 
school/6th form is opened in Glasshouse Lane. 
At the moment there are no plans to reduce the speed limit or traffic volume in 
Priory/Waverly Roads, as there is for many other surrounding residential roads. I consider 
this a huge oversight, which will have a catastrophic impact on the lives of the people living 
in these roads.  
Due to the diversions already in place because of the road works at Abbey End. The traffic 
along Priory/Waverly Roads has increased substantially. Large HGV Vehicules cannot 
negotiate the essential 'On Street' parking and course backlogs in either direction, plus the 
additional traffic exiting Station Road from the car parks and the addition use of the 
pedestrian crossing by the passengers from the extra buses stopping at the Railway station. 
There are times when there is total grid lock at the Station Road/Priory/ Waverly road 
junction. I fully appreciate this is a temporary problem due to the road works but this an 

Page 55

Page 25 of 124



26 
 

indication of the impact an increase in the volume of traffic, which will naturally divert, 
[everyone has a satnav], to avoid the road calming measures in Warwick Road, will have on 
these residential and I stress RESIDENTIAL roads. 
I totally disagree that there are any traffic problems in Warwick Road that the 20mph limit 
has not already addresses. It is also well known that traffic humps increase pollution. The 
accident report implies that most of the traffic accident were either human error or coursed 
by jaywalkers there is no mention of car speed. 
If there are to be any changes, they should incorporate all the residential roads in central 
Kenilworth as a whole and not as separate issues.   
 
Rachel Alexander 
95, Priory Road. 
Kenilworth. 
rachelalexander7@hotmail.com 
07823741546   

 

Dear Mr Stanley, just to say that I support Dilys Skinner's approach to traffic calming in Bertie 

Road. 

I live in Bertie Court, virtually opposite the Waitrose store. Often, as a pedestrian, it is 

impossible to see what's coming down Bertie Road, owing to parked vehicles, 

when I want to cross the road from the court. 

During the fourteen years that I've lived here, not only has there been a substantial increase 

in road traffic, but also an apparent disregard for the street's residents by impatient drivers. 

Yours sincerely, Keith Deane (4 Bertie Court). 

Sent from my iPad 

 

 
 Dear Mr Stanley, 

 
re Consultation on Traffic Flow in Kenilworth 
 
I write in response to the consultation on the 20 m.p.h limit proposed for Warwick Road 
Kenilworth and the creation of speed bumps and pillows in connection with this scheme.  I am in 
favour of the speed limit but have not seen any evidence to justify the creation of speed bumps 
and pillows. 
The scheme as presented fails to seize the opportunity to address the issues of traffic flow and 
public safety in the town centre of Kenilworth 
 
I live in Bertie Road and my comments are related to the issues that we have in Bertie 
Road.  There is a very definite community concern in the road that vehicles do not proceed down 
the road with sufficient caution.  There are 4 public  services and Waitrose at the end of Bertie 
Road.  Accessing the Nursery School, the Surgery, the Pharmacy and Tannery Court  involves 
movement in and across the road by children and  adults, many of whom have mobility 
issues.  Traffic going to Waitrose is often unaware of the possible hazards these children and 
adults pose. A 20 m.p.h. limit in Bertie Road would highlight that this is an area where slow and 
careful driving is essential.  This was definitely not the case in December when a dog belonging 
to an elderly resident was killed on the road outside the pharmacy, and where vehicle speed was 
witnessed as a factor in the accident. 
 

Page 56

Page 26 of 124



27 
 

The situation is not good now and there will be even more difficulties when the Nursery School 
and the Surgery are fully open after the pandemic restrictions are limited. A 20 m.p.h. limit would 
act as a warning for drivers, cyclists and pedestrians to be careful. 
 
By installing a 20 m.p.h. limit in Warwick Road and not in other local streets there is a significant 
risk of ‘rat run’ traffic using Bertie Road, and other roads. .  This was evident during recent road 
works when traffic came down Bertie Road  and then North through the car park.  If the car park 
is a designated 20 m.p.h zone (as in the proposals) then it is logical that Bertie Road should be 
as well. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
Dilys Skinner 

 

 

Dear Graham, 
  
Is there any possibility please of extending the deadline for responses to the 
consultation by one week until 16th April? I'm aware that many central Kenilworth 
businesses ad shops will not be returning to operation until 12th April. 
  
With best wishes, 
 
Richard  
 

 

Dear Mr Stanley 
  
I have been receiving information on the plans to make Warwick Road safer for pedestrians and 
cyclists from Andy Garsed of ROCK and also from the Liberal Democrat Councillor, and as a long-
term resident of Waverley Road am getting very concerned about the huge increase in traffic that 
has occurred over the past couple of weeks down our road. 
  
It seems that every time there is any sort of work done on the Warwick Road everything gets 
diverted down Waverley including vast quantities of buses over the past couple of weeks (as my 
lounge fronts onto the road I made a note one day and 19 buses – mainly double-deckers and almost 
all empty – passed by in an hour). As numerous cars and vans park down my side of the road this 
makes for a great deal of jockeying for position for vehicles to get along the road especially when 
buses, tractors and other large vehicles from both directions try to get past without damaging the 
parked cars. It also makes crossing the road to walk up town for those of us on the uneven 
numbered side sometimes almost impossible and it can only be a matter of time before someone 
gets run over. This increase in traffic is also causing  a huge increase in noise (despite us all having 
double glazing). 
  
If speed humps are introduced down Warwick Road from the clock to the entrance to Waverley it is 
obvious that a great deal of the traffic from Coventry which would normally use that road is going to 
divert itself down Priory and into Waverley. If this is the case do you have any plans to ensure the 
safety of the residents by reducing the speed limit along Waverley Road? Surely a fairly narrow 
residential road should not be expected to take  the burden of diverted heavy traffic. 

Page 57

Page 27 of 124



28 
 

  
With three sets of traffic lights down the Warwick Road between the clock tower and the Waverley 
Road entrance it is up to all of us to use those when shopping and for cyclists to ride sensibly 
through town rather than speeding along as if the street belongs to them. Waverley Road is a 
residential road with many children and dogs and several people who have to use a mobility scooter 
and I really do not see why we should be subjected to fast moving, dangerous traffic while the 
shopping street with its pedestrian crossings should be given all the attention. 
  
I realise the Council is trying to make the town safe for pedestrians and cyclists – however, I am a 
pedestrian (with no car) and I cannot get across the road easily in my own residential street. In fact I 
am now seriously considering moving away from the area after living here for over 30 years. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
  
  
Liz Berry (Mrs) 
51 Waverley Road 

 

 

Dear Chris 
  
As a very new resident of Kenilworth I am writing to object to the plans for traffic calming measures 
on Warwick Road and adjacent streets on the grounds that this is a waste of public money.  There 
has been a 20mph speed limit on Warwick Road for several months now which seems to be working 
well – and even without it the traffic rarely moves at any great speed due to volume, traffic lights 
and the pedestrian crossings. 
  
At a time when public resources are very stretched due to the on-going impact of Covid restrictions, 
I feel this money could be very much better spent. 
  
AnnBailey 
48 Fishponds Road 
CV8 1EZ 

 

Dear Mr Round, 

 

I am writing to express my concern at the proposed traffic calming schemes for Warwick 

Road in Kenilworth. 

 

I agree that something needs to be done to address the problem of traffic on Warwick 

Road, and also the volume of large heavy goods vehicles which use the road, but I am 

concerned that the proposals will only lead to the displacement of the traffic to the 

nearby residential streets.  If these measures go ahead along Warwick Road, then the 

installation of 20 mph speed limits and speed cushions should also be considered in the 

surrounding residential roads in order to discourage traffic from finding alternative 

routes through these residential areas. 

Page 58

Page 28 of 124



29 
 

 

I trust my objection will be taken into account. 

 

Regards 

 

Joanne Hall 

3 Siddeley Avenue 

Kenilworth CV8 1EW 

 

 

We need the road not just to have 20MPH Signs as you enter the 20 zone but on the 

road large white signs as a reminder to drivers. 

The last thing we need are speed humps this not a speed way traffic tends to keep to the 

⛳️Speed limit 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Brian B Wood 

2 Highfield Close 

Kenilworth 

 

re Consultation on Traffic Flow in Kenilworth I write in response to the consultation on the 20 m.p.h 
limit proposed for Warwick Road Kenilworth and the creation of speed bumps and pillows in 
connection with this scheme. I am in favour of the speed limit but have not seen any evidence to 
justify the creation of speed bumps and pillows. The scheme as presented fails to seize the 
opportunity to address the issues of traffic flow and public safety in the town centre of Kenilworth I 
live in Bertie Road and my comments are related to the issues that we have in Bertie Road. There is a 
very definite community concern in the road that vehicles do not proceed down the road with 
sufficient caution. There are 4 public services and Waitrose at the end of Bertie Road. Accessing the 
Nursery School, the Surgery, the Pharmacy and Tannery Court involves movement in and across the 
road by children and adults, many of whom have mobility issues. Traffic going to Waitrose is often 
unaware of the possible hazards these children and adults pose. A 20 m.p.h. limit in Bertie Road 
would highlight that this is an area where slow and careful driving is essential. This was definitely not 
the case in December when a dog belonging to an elderly resident was killed on the road outside the 
pharmacy, and where vehicle speed was witnessed as a factor in the accident. The situation is not 
good now and there will be even more difficulties when the Nursery School and the Surgery are fully 
open after the pandemic restrictions are limited. A 20 m.p.h. limit would act as a warning for drivers, 
cyclists and pedestrians to be careful. By installing a 20 m.p.h. limit in Warwick Road and not in other 
local streets there is a significant risk of ‘rat run’ traffic using Bertie Road, and other roads. . This was 
evident during recent road works when traffic came down Bertie Road and then North through the 
car park. If the car park is a designated 20 m.p.h zone (as in the proposals) then it is logical that 
Bertie Road should be as well. Yours sincerely Dilys Skinner 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Page 59

Page 29 of 124



30 
 

I am 1 of the residents on the Giratory .I hay previously seen articles about the Giratory 

in the schemes for the large housing developments in Kenilworth which mentioned 

traffic lights at certain junctions.I am not sure if and when this might happen but I think 

some thought ought to be added to the present calming measures in that the speed 

limit on the Giratory ought to be 20 mph.In addition some form of traffic calming should 

be considered as many drivers take the bend far too fast and there have been many 

instances of accidents and close shaves due to excessive speed. 

 

I would welcome your comments on this and whether any consideration will be given to 

the problem 

 

Kind regards 

 

Steve Lewis 

 

204A Warwick road 

Kenilworth 

CV8 1FD 

 

 

Subject: Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed Traffic Calming Measures 

  

 

Dear Monica, 

 

Regarding Graham Stanley’s plan to build a series of obstacles on Warwick Road to choke 

the non residential traffic on the main arterial route. 

 

To enhance the live  consultation I asked Graham to publish the WCC attachments provided 

in order to help the residents of Kenilworth better understand how the scheme will displace 

non-residential traffic away from the main arterial route and into the residential streets that 

are not currently part of any calming scheme as a consequence of the displacement. 

 

So far no sign this will happen. 

 

One of the reports suggests that 30% plus traffic could be displaced at peak times but it 

makes no direct comment about where it will go or indeed which types of vehicles would be 

displaced by these obstacles. Given the very small number of roads surrounding Warwick 

Road the displacement has only a few routes potentially including Station Road. 

 

I can fully understand why these documents are not available publicly at this time if the 

council has a preference to pursue the scheme regardless of consequence as the analysis does 

open up more questions than it closes off. 

 

As you live in central Kenilworth you will understand how the traffic flows are sensitive to 

disruptions especially on Warwick Road. 

 

Page 60

Page 30 of 124



31 
 

Graham Stanley told me in a public email chat trail , with a number of others,  that he 

couldn’t see how disruption would happen. 

 

The attached data also includes actual recorded traffic incidents with pedestrians on Warwick 

road. I will leave you to read the data but my analysis of these data sets suggest that low 

speed traffic actually caused the main incidents. 

 

Given the obvious displacement impact the road obstacles will have in choking Warwick 

road combined with the counter intuitive findings in incident data I would urge the council to 

make this information available and make steps to publish the fact that additional information 

has been made available. 

 

Can I count on your support to have these documents made live on the consultation and that 

the inclusion of this new material will be published? 

 

People have been really struggling throughout this pandemic some people are frightened 

about their jobs and  most people are just trying to get through this nightmare we are all 

living through , This road scheme might not be on the top of the list of Things to think about 

But giving them every opportunity to understand consequences & impact I personally think is 

a good idea. 

 

I do hope you find this feedback useful. 

 

Kind Regards  

 

Charlie Whitewood 

29 Waverley Road 

Kenilworth  

CV81JL  

07483 264825 

 

 

hank you for your reply. 

 

Given a lack of a cost breakdown I will assume that at least 75% of the cost will be the speed 

bumps, speed cushions and related groundwork’s. 

 

On the question of damage to cars driving over the speed cushions at 20 mph, can I ask the 

question again assuming the vehicle concerned to be a brand new four seater family car. 

 

I understand the issues around more proper pedestrian crossings, but still worry that 

pedestrians will still regards speed tables as quasi crossings. 

 

The accident data used to prepare the scheme is interesting. 

I was surprised the data used was three to seven years old 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Page 61

Page 31 of 124



32 
 

 

Dear Mr Whitewood, 
 
I have spoken with officers and the intention is to upload to the 'Warwick Road Kenilworth' 
Web page all the documents which you have requested.   I hope this will demonstrate that 
the consultation is open and transparent.  I believe the webpage has been updated early 
this afternoon. 
 
In addition,  we are also extending the closing date of the consultation to 16th April 2021, in 
order that businesses on the Warwick Road, opening on 12th April will be able to comment 
on the proposed measures. 
 
I hope you find this acceptable. 
 
Regards, 
Monica 
 

 

Graham, 
  

I thought it was best just to come directly to you alone with this information in the first 

instance. 
  

I know that you had a joint KTC / WCC consultation in 2019 and you set great store in that. 

  
Now I’ve had a moment to look at what actually happened in a little more detail I thought I 

should come back to 

  

September 2019, was half a day, attracted just over 60 people of which just over 50 

commented. 
  
No option of 20mph only was offered - all options included humps or a narrowed 

carriageway  which was later withdrawn as an option. Therefore both options for reducing 

speed included humps/raised tables so respondents were already being 'directed' to a certain 

conclusion from the outset. 
  

They record that 17 selected option 1, 
They record that 20 selected option 2 
  
Figures provided by WCC seem to  have minor differences from that they record 19 for both 

option 1 and 2. 
  
This is not the extraordinary local support I was expecting Graham, that you have claimed in 

a number of emails and elsewhere. 
As I understand it many comments expressed concerns on rat runs and pollution - those 

concerns do seem to have been missed or lost ? 
  

Page 62

Page 32 of 124



33 
 

How can you claim this particular scheme has the overall support of residents when this 

conclusion is based on extraordinarily low numbers and  so evenly distributed is interesting. 
  
I’m always prepared to admit that my information might be inaccurate as I wasn’t actually 

there, but I felt it was important to come to you first as you might have information that I’m 

not aware of that does indicate the sense of support that you have expressed . 
  
I do hope you appreciate the conciliatory  spirit of this email, and would be happy to any 

information to correct or corroborate the above summary. 
  

Many thanks 
  
Charlie 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

I strongly object to these proposals. I’m guessing I’m not the first! 

 

1. The whole project is totally unnecessary and smacks of a vanity project (think HS2) 

 

2. The 20 mph speed limit on Warwick Road is more than enough for what you are trying 

to do and even that is unnecessary. Pedestrians not using designated crossings cause a 

lot of the problems. It’s not unusual to see people walk in to the traffic with their backs 

to the road. 

 

3. There is no consideration for the volume of traffic on side roads , that will become rat 

runs. 

 

4. Speed bumps cause mechanical damage to cars if you are forced to use them a lot. 

The claims against the council for damage to cars will be extensive. 

 

5. There are far more important and necessary projects to put the money on.How about 

social care for example? 

 

Steve Proctor 

 

-- 

Regards 

 

Steve Proctor 

 

 

Page 63

Page 33 of 124



34 
 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

 

As a resident of central Kenilworth I wanted to express some concerns about the effect 

of proposed traffic calming measures on Warwick Road. 

 
 

Whilst I have no objections to traffic calming per se I am worried about the likely 
diversion of traffic to residential streets both during and after construction as detailed 
by a fellow central Kenilworth resident Richard Wallace in his scrutiny of the 
documents that have contributed to the councils work so far. 
 
We live at 40 Waverley Road near the junction with Bertie Road and regularly have to 
contend with speeding cars in both directions. Cars travelling towards Priory Road 
regularly speed round the slight bend in the road at Bertie Road making it it perilous for 
us trying to reverse backwards into our drive. I often have cars trying to overtake me 
whilst performing this reversing manoeuvre making it dangerous both for myself and 
oncoming traffic. We always reverse in to the drive as it would be too risky to reverse 
into the road to leave our property due to the speed that cars come along the road. 
 
It is noticeable whenever Warwick Road or Abbey Hill is closed we have a considerable 
build up of traffic on Waverley Road. 
Prior to lock down, early morning rush hour and school run time could see another peak 
of cars queuing to get onto Warwick Road from the end of Waverley Road and as lock 
down eases this traffic congestion may well increase, increasing pollution from slow 
moving traffic and making the road more dangerous for residents and pedestrians. 
 
I share the concerns that if Warwick Road traffic is slowed as a consequence of the 
planned traffic calming scheme then alternative routes including Waverley Road and 
Priory Road will be favoured by drivers who will want to avoid the speed bumps. This 
may perversely cause an increase in traffic making residential streets more polluted and 
unsafe due to increased traffic volume on these roads with no speed mitigating 
measures. 
 
Currently the traffic on Warwick Road is already slowed by several traffic light 
controlled pedestrian crossings and the straightness of the road gives drivers good 
visibility for seeing on-coming hazards unlike the Waverley/Priory Road and Brookside 
/ Siddley Avenue routes that have several twists in the road plus parked cars that are 
more hazardous to drive past. 
 
I hope these points can be added to the contibutions you have had so far during the 
consultation process, 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Dr Catherine Dallaway 
 
 
Dr Catherine Dallaway 

Page 64

Page 34 of 124



35 
 

 

As a resident of Kenilworth I am appalled at the prospect of money being spent on 

speed bumps on Warwick road. 

 

I regularly drive along Warwick Road and can’t think if the last time I got to more than 

20MPH. Lights buss stops and delivery vans parked up. What evidence of speeding does 

the council have or is it an accident black spot?  

 

Speed bumps = rat runs so will just move any issues to residential streets so just moving 

any problem if there is a problem in the first place. 

 

So don’t know why the council have a solution to a problem that does not exist. 

 

Graham Jenkins  

 

 

Dear Graham, 
 
Is there any possibility please of extending the deadline for responses to the consultation by 
one week until 16th April? I'm aware that many central Kenilworth businesses ad shops will 
not be returning to operation until 12th April. 
 
With best wishes, 
 
Richard  
 

 

Graham 

 

Could you just clarify for me what information the council  holds regarding any previous 

engagement with Kenilworth regarding the scheme ?  I’m talking about the source of the 

results & the preferences that you’ve mentioned that people have expressed ? 

 

I’m just a member of the public so anything I might  hold or have been told is not a formal 

record. 

 

The whole purpose of my email was to gain clarification about what actually happened as I’m 

making the assumption that you are the formal record keeper which is why you’ve been 

talking about what peoples preferences are?  

 

I’m just trying to help Graham and I want to make sure that anything I refer to is correct,  if 

you look at my email I was pretty clear in saying that my information might not be accurate 

and requested clarification from you ? 

 

Page 65

Page 35 of 124



36 
 

So for the purposes of clarity, could you share with me any information you have regarding 

the preferences that were expressed as well as any other feedback regarding the various 

schemes during any consultations you had on the subject with the people of Kenilworth? 

 

Hope this is clear 

 

If it’s not please do give me a call 

 

07483 264825 

 

Charlie  

 

 

Dear Graham, 

With regards to the proposed traffic calming on Warwick Road in Kenilworth I must object 

strongly to this unless the impact on the parallel streets is considered and mitigated. 

 

Making Warwick Road less attractive to heavy or fast moving vehicles will simply shift the 

issue onto surrounding residential streets.  

 

A proper town traffic plan is required which reduces speed and emissions for everyone in the 

town, not just those operating or visiting the businesses on Warwick Road. 

 

Yours sincerely 

Ewen Anderson 

14 Waverley Road 

Kenilworth 

CV8 1JN 

 

Dear Ms Fogarty 
 
R.O.C.K Residents Association (Residents of Central Kenilworth) was set up in 2004 
to give concerned town centre residents a voice over the proposed ten phase 
redevelopment of the centre of town. Nobody knew about Waitrose then and there 
was a genuine worry about the impact of traffic and parking and many 
other issues. We represent a considerable number of residents in the town centre. 

Over the years of our involvement in the redevelopment of the town and other issues 
this has resulted in close relationships with council officers and our elected 
representatives in arriving at fruitful and positive solutions to issues raised in a non-
confrontational manner, which was to everyone's benefit. In particular, there was 
very good cooperation between WCC officers, Councillors and ROCK discussing the 
options before the existing town centre traffic management plan was implemented 
with an appropriate residents consultation in 2007. As a result of 
the balanced and measured approach that ROCK have taken, we have been 
listened to many times over the years. 
 

Page 66

Page 36 of 124



37 
 

This has all worked because of the open relationship between us and we 
are a little concerned to hear that there may not have been full disclosure of 
relevant information regarding a report on the potential for the displacement 
of traffic and associated speeding onto surrounding residential roads from 
this proposed scheme. We respectfully ask that this is made available 
because it will aid residents, who are understandably very anxious, to make 
an informed and proper comment on the scheme. 
In the light of the last paragraph and that the earlier 2019 consultation 
attracted a limited number of responses, residents now find it hard to 
reconcile the statement made by WCC (and copied onto the Kenilworth 
Town Council website): "There has been a Public Consultation on these 
proposals, and the response from the Public, Businesses and the residents 
of Kenilworth and around has been very supportive of these proposals" 

I understand that the consultation is now being extended until the 16th April 
and we welcome this. 
 
R.O.C.K will be submitting a full report in due course. 
 
Kind regards 
Andy Garsed 
vc R.O.C.K 
5 Southbank Road 
Kenilworth 
 
cc. Richard Palmi, Chair, ROCK 
Cllr Alan Cockburn 
Graham Stanley, WCC 
Cllr K Dickson, Cllr J Dearing & Cllr J Cooke 

 

 

I have lived in Bertie road for the last 40 years and it has gone from a lovely residential road 

to a race track.  Drivers coming in to Bertie road from Waverley road know it's a one way 

system and thinks it gives them the right to speed round the corner knowing no one is 

coming the other way. Unfortunately there are some drivers who have lost their way and do 

occasionally come down the wrong way as do cyclists taking a short cut.  When Waitrose was 

first proposed on the plans which me and my late husband went to see, there was a speed 

hump at the entrance to Bertie road from Waverley road but this was not executed. Not only 

that but it was agreed that Waitrose delivery lorries should go all the way round and not 

come into Bertie road, but after a good start we are now seeing more big lorries racing up 

the road.  I know we can't live in the past but I think Bertie road residents have been treated 

very shabbily by the council and to some extent by Waitrose.  I think that unless a 20 mile 

limit is put into place there is going to be a very bad accident.  There are lots of young 

families now living in Bertie road and it must be a nightmare for them. 

 

Sent from my iPad 

Page 67

Page 37 of 124



38 
 

 

Dear Chris Round, 
 
As a resident of St Nicholas Ave, Kenilworth, I am very concerned that any raised 
features (which make driving awkward and uncomfortable) on Warwick Road will 
lead to local traffic avoiding Warwick Rd and using adjacent residential roads like 
ours as an alternative route. We also have a primary school close by and this road is 
already fairly busy. 
 
While I support the continuing 20mph speed limit, I am very concerned about the 
other proposals. 
 
I previously suggested half way refuges for pedestrians to make crossing the road 
easier. This works really well near to the Waverley Rd junction. Why can't this be 
used between Barrow Rd and Station Rd, which is a busy site for crossing? 
 
Surely this would be more cost effective and safer than raised tables. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Gail Barnett 

 

 

Subject: High Priority/ Meeting request: Warwick Road consultation - Jeremy Wright MP 
  
Dear Mark, 
 
Jeremy has received correspondence from a number of his constituents regarding the Warwick Road 
consultation. We understand that the consultation closes on Friday 9th April. 
 
In light of this, Jeremy would be grateful if we could arrange a telephone call for him to speak with 
either you or a member of your team to discuss this matter next week, ideally on Wednesday or 
Thursday. Please do let us know if that would be possible.  
 
I am copying in my colleague, Elisabeth Beloten. I will be out of the office next week and Elisabeth will 
be managing Mr Wright’s diary and assisting with this matter. 
 
If your office could confirm receipt of this email that would be very helpful. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jessica 
 
Jessica Vining  
Chief of Staff 
Office of Jeremy Wright QC MP 
Member of Parliament for Kenilworth and Southam 
01926 853650 

 

 

Page 68

Page 38 of 124



39 
 

Hi Chris, 
  
I am totally against the speed bumps proposed in Kenilworth. 
  
There is presently a 20mph restriction and within a 300/400 metres there are 3 crossing so getting 
across the road is not a problem.  Introducing them would only create traffic build up especially 
when people start working at business premises again.  We are already seeing more traffic diverted 
into Kenilworth from the university area and moving forward due to the additional housing which is 
going up, the infrastructure of Kenilworth is going to be stretched.   Roads were not meant to have 
bumps in, it also ruins your car. 
  
The build up of traffic which it would create will then start to divert around the housing estates 
which could then cause more issues regarding safety of others. 
  
I do not disagree with safety measures, l strongly feel camera’s ( with an average speed) would be so 
much better for the flow of traffic.  Don’t make the town a bottleneck. 
  
Regards, Julie  
  
  

Hello Chris, 

Please find my comments regarding the traffic calming proposals for Kenilworth. 

 

I have only lived in Kenilworth since December so I only have limited experience. 

However, during this lockdown I've taken the opportunity to go for walks around the 

town in my lunch breaks etc. I also cross Warwick road on the school run by foot once or 

twice a week. My observations are based on what I've seen on these trips. 

 

From what I've seen I can't see how traffic calming is needed. There are so many side 

roads, traffic lighted junctions and pelican crossings, I don't think I've seen the traffic 

getting anywhere near the 20mph speed limit. 

 

It doesn't appear that this is intended to reduce the total traffic through Kenilworth. And 

with no other sensible alternative to get to places such as Balsall Common and Honiley I 

can't see how it would. What it may do is get traffic displaced to the residential roads 

which would not be ideal. 

 

My final observation on the "high street" would be wider pavements may make it a more 

pleasant environment, but with the space available I can't see how this would be 

achieved. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

Steven Simpson 

 

 

Page 69

Page 39 of 124



40 
 

Hi Chris 

 

I trust you are well 

 

I would like to object to the proposals by WCC on several grounds.  

 

Firstly, your own modelling on the impacts of pollution shows an increase when in an era of 

trying to reduce pollution any proposed scheme should surely facilitate such a goal rather 

than be a detriment thereof. 

 

Secondly, the need to bring about these changes on the bases of road safety seem to be a bit 

exaggerated. To get just a speed camera installed usually takes fatalities or a number of 

serious injuries. Your evidence does not seem to support this level of risk. 

 

I would therefore propose that you install average speed cameras at top of The Square and at 

points running down Warwick road to junction of Waverley road which will ensure 

adherence to specified speed limits. Far cheaper, pollution neutral and revenue generation for 

infringement. 

 

Regards Phil 

 

Phil Salinas 

Director 

Coleshill Mortgage Services Ltd 

126 High Street, Coleshill, B46 3BJ 

01675 467196 (office) 07795630520 ( mobile) 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley,  We approve of traffic calming  in Kenilworth but feel that speed humps etc 

in Warwick Rd are unnecessary as there are already 3  pedestrian crossings and 1 set of 

traffic lights and a 20mph speed limit would be sufficient plus possibly speed cameras. 

However we would also ask you to urgently consider a 20mph limit in BertieRd. We have a 

school senior citizens residence, a doctors surgery , a pharmacy, a school and Waitrose. 

There are older residents and children frequently crossing Bertie Rd. Thank you for your 

consideration. Bill and Gill Shaw. 27 , Bertie Rd. CV8 1 JP 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Hi Graham, 

 

Thanks for your email.  
 

 
Your statement, that “the independent report we commissioned to look at traffic migration 
didn't support that traffic would use other local roads” is not true unfortunately. The report 
looks at whether there is an impact on total journeys and average journey times across the 

Page 70

Page 40 of 124



41 
 

wider Kenilworth & Stoneleigh area. This assessment is not specific to the impact on local 
residential roads. The impact on local residential roads should be assessed. Please can you 
clarify this comment to the Portfolio Holder?  
 

 
All the community want is Waverley-Priory Road to be included in the traffic calming area.  
 

 
Regards, 
Jamie Bradley 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

With respect to the cost of the speed bumps and tables I will assume that their cost 

together with the associated ground works is around 75% of the overall cost. 

 

With respect to the question of driving with no damage over the cushions and bumps I 

would ask the question again and ask that you assume the vehicle in question to be a 

brand new four seater family saloon of good quality such as a VW Golf. 

 

I understand the issues surrounding more official pedestrian crossings but I am still 

concerned that the speed tables may be regarded as quasi crossings. 

 

Thank you for the accident data used in developing the scheme, I did find it interesting. 

I was surprised the data used was between 3 and 7 years old. 

I did look at the 11 instances that occurred along the scheme route over the 4 years in 

question and made the following observations. 

 

The serious injury at The Square was a low speed impact caused by pedestrian error. 

The three slight injuries at the Station Road junction were caused by illegal right turns by 

cars probably travelling at low speed as they had just left the junction. 

The mobility scooter/ stationary pedestrian incident in Talisman Square should probably 

not be included 

The Warwick Road/Eagle Lane incident sounded like a potential suicide attempt! 

Some of the others seem to be older pedestrians walking out in front of cars 

 

I am not underplaying the accidents themselves, but trying gauge how cost/effective the 

scheme may be by considering whether  or not the proposed scheme could have 

prevented the accidents that are being used to justify the scheme 

 

On that note is there a target or measure of success that will be applied to the scheme. 

 

I will be interested to look at the casualty stats in a few years time. 

 

Page 71

Page 41 of 124



42 
 

With respect to the Warwick scheme, I seem to recall that there were problems with the 

block work on the speed tables and the keep left signs seem to be hit regularly. But I will 

take your word for the fact the no work has been required for 5/6 years. 

What was the overriding objective of the Warwick scheme and has that objective been 

met? 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

I am in favour of reducing road accidents. I therefore find it difficult to believe that the 

20mph zone will not include all of Warwick Road down to St John's gyratory. The stretch 

from Waverley Road towards the south east includes 4 junctions, the entrance/exits to a 

housing development, petrol station and pub. It is also well used by school children. 

Permitting vehicles to speed up long there is nonsensical. 

 

The listing of accidents to support the case for preventative action seems somewhat 

flawed by including incidents in unrelated areas and for reasons which would be 

unaffected by the proposals. 

 

A better way to aid pedestrians crossing the road would be to provide central crossing 

islands. This has a number of benefits over tables or humps in that it allows the crossing 

process to be divided into two parts, provides a clear visual indication of where to cross 

and narrows the road thereby reducing traffic speed (it is well known that speed reduces 

as the road narrows). In addition, the current light controlled crossing points should be 

reprogrammed to react far more quickly (ideally instantaneously) to a pedestrian 

pressing the button to cross. Having to wait just reinforces the feeling that the vehicles 

have greater priority. 

 

Table and humps are an additional hazard to cyclists who tend to avoid them by riding 

on the pavement. 

 

Finally, I would be interested to know what plans have been made to enforce the 20mph 

limit? How many prosecutions for speeding have occurred under the current 20mph 

zone?  

 

Regards 

Peter Gebbels 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

 

I am writing to support comments you will have already received about 

Page 72

Page 42 of 124



43 
 

the above. 

 

The proposed 20 mph speed limit seems eminently sensible but I consider 

that the inclusion of speed humps is unnecessary and will prove counter 

productive as through traffic will seek to avoid them. 

 

I live in Bertie Road where there is still a 30mph limit. I anticipate 

that displaced northbound  traffic will be tempted to use this road as a 

speedier and more comfortable alternative to the Warwick Road . If, 

however, Bertie Road was also designated as a 20 mph road this 

temptation would be eliminated. Residents, including the elderly in 

Tannery Court,  together with the numerous visitors to the busy doctors' 

surgery and pharmacy and the Nursery School would be further safeguarded. 

 

A considerable proportion of traffic in Bertie Road is of course, 

heading for Waitrose. We are very aware of speeding amongst this group, 

many of whom are not local and don't take account of the number of 

potentially vulnerable pedestrians needing to cross the road to the 

facilities I have mentioned. 

 

I hope the current consultation will grasp the opportunity of taking a 

wider view of town centre traffic management and not create further 

problems in attempting to solve a single one. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Janet Ainsworth 

 

25 Bertie Road 

 

 

Warwick Road Traffic Calming Scheme 

Response from: 

Cllr Kate Dickson (District St John’s District, Borrowell Town), 

Cllr Richard Dickson (District & Town St John’s) 

Cllr Andrew Milton (District & Town St John’s) 

Cllr Sam Cooke (Town St John’s) 

Cllr Graham Hyde (Town Borrowell) 

Page 73

Page 43 of 124



44 
 

Cllr Alan Chalmers (Town Borrowell) 

During the consultation period we have made significant efforts to engage local 

residents to seek opinions, doing so in a way that has been extensive but has 

aligned with the current Covid restrictions. This has included distributing 

information leaflets to c1000 homes and businesses in the impacted areas, holding 

an online meeting with residents, consulting on doorsteps and responding to email 

enquiries. This response is a consolidation of responses from residents and local 

businesses as well as thoughts on possible alternatives. 

It should be noted that this is one of the issues which has caused the most 

significant volume of correspondence from residents in recent months so there is 

clearly a large amount of interest in the scheme. 

Proposal for a permanent 20mph Zone 

Reducing speed limits to 20mph enjoys widespread support from residents. The 

main challenges relate to the extent of the zone and there is a strong (unsolicited) 

desire to see a 20mph limit extended further across the town. 

Proposal for traffic calming measures 

Installing physical measures is much more divisive. A handful of people support 

the idea but the vast majority of local residents we have spoken to are against the 

installation of physical traffic calming measures. Objections fall into three main 

categories. 

1. Impact on the environment and air quality 

Many studies have highlighted the negative impact on air quality and pollution of 

introducing speed bumps. These measures often cause a slowing of traffic followed 

by rapid acceleration between speed humps which increases the amount of 

emissions generated. The Warwick Road is already an AQMA with emissions very 

close to exceeding the legal limits. WCC’s own report recognizes that emissions 

will rise and this is unacceptable at a time when we should be doing everything to 

improve air quality. 

2. Risk of traffic displacement 

A major concern for residents is the risk of traffic displacement into adjoining 

roads in particular Priory Road/Waverley Road, Farmer Ward Road and Brookside 

Ave/Siddeley Ave/ St Nicholas Ave/Mortimer Road. 

These roads are already busy rat runs used by drivers wanting to avoid the 

Warwick Road. These are residential areas which contain a number of sensitive 

sites including schools, 

Page 74

Page 44 of 124



45 
 

nurseries and old people’s residential complexes. Residents already have concerns 

about the amount of traffic that is diverted down these roads including the 

attendant problems of speeding, safety and the potential impacts on air quality of 

even more traffic. 

The Brookside Ave area is already expected to see an increase in traffic being 

generated by the District Council’s plans for expanding sports facilities at the 

Castle Farm site. The first part of this development is already forecast to generate 

c500 additional traffic movements everyday and this will be added to by the 

addition of the Wardens development. 

3. Failure to resolve the perceived issues of safety 

Whilst the majority recognise that improved safety is a good thing it’s not clear 

how these measures will actually resolve the issues that they claim to address. One 

of the accidents cited as evidence was a collision in Talisman Square and others 

relate to traffic illegally turning right out of Station Road. These latter would be 

resolved by retaining the current closure of Station Road. 

Specific issues raised by local businesses 

It has been a difficult 12 months for our local businesses and there are serious 

concerns that these measures will threaten their ability to recover from the 

pandemic as work will cause considerable disruption. Kenilworth will also be 

impacted by significant road closures during the progress of HS2 and there is a 

further risk that the town will appear to be ‘closed’ just when we need the opposite 

to be true. 

How could this scheme be made better? 

We recognize that these schemes are never easy to design and implement 

successfully and that council officers have brought forward a scheme intended to 

make a positive impact on the town. Unfortunately it appears to fall short in a 

number of key areas. 

With the increase in the population of Kenilworth over the next 5-10 years this 

scheme does nothing to address the fundamental problem that we have too much 

traffic in the town. It risks being another patch which results in increased pollution 

in our town centre, pushes more traffic into residential roads and damages the 

recovery of our local businesses. Any new highways infrastructure in Kenilworth 

needs to take an holistic approach. 

We would urge the County Council to begin the process of developing a strategic 

transport plan for Kenilworth: 

Page 75

Page 45 of 124



46 
 

· Firstly building a greater understanding of the traffic in our town, the source of it, 

the destination of it and the balance between through traffic, commuting traffic 

(to/from) and internal generated journeys. 

· We would encourage the County Council to take steps to address the problem of 

through traffic in the town. This could involve the re-configuration and 

reclassification of the road network in the local area to direct through traffic down 

more appropriate routes. Weight restrictions should also be considered for large 

vehicles not delivering to the town itself. 

· We would like to see an investment in the commuter infrastructure of the town in 

particular improvements to bus services and a reinstatement of the rail service. The 

latter needs improvements in reliability and frequency to make it a genuine option. 

This should be coupled by further investment in the cycle network between the 

main towns in the County to enable safe community for people using bikes. 

· There also needs to be further investment in the infrastructure within our town to 

facilitate active travel. This includes cycle infrastructure as well as pedestrian 

crossing points which make transit around the town on foot easier and safer. The 

crossing from Abbey Fields to the town centre is a prime example of an 

opportunity which has been repeatedly refused on the grounds of ‘lack of need’ but 

which would make a material difference to the perception of safe travel. 

During our consultation with residents we have found widespread support for a 

20mph zone which is more extensive in the town and which would cover many of 

the areas currently suffering by being used as rat runs. 

In terms of the proposals there are a number of specific things that we and 

residents would like to see explored further: 

· Alternative ways of keeping traffic speeds constant and low along Warwick Road 

including average speed cameras. 

· Mitigation measures in roads which are currently used as rat-runs e.g. 

reconfiguring junctions to change priorities, traffic calming around vulnerable sites 

like schools and nurseries. 

· A reconfiguring of the traffic lights at the Sainsburys junction – these often cause 

confusion to drivers who are unclear about which stream of traffic is being 

signaled to. 

· The widening of some footpaths along Warwick Road – this was in the original 

scheme but seems to have been dropped in the final proposals. 

 

Page 76

Page 46 of 124



47 
 

 

Dear Mr Stanley 
 
Regarding the proposed Pedestrian Safety Scheme on Warwick Road, Kenilworth - I am all in favour 
of any propositions which would decrease the speed of traffic throughout the town of Kenilworth.  
 
I live in Moorlands Avenue, Kenilworth, so usually walk into town and, except for during the pandemic, 
use the buses for Leamington, Coventry and Stratford.  I would say that the 20 mile an hour limit has 
not really worked unless those adhering to the restriction force traffic behind them to do the same !!  I 
have been going for walks at 6am and the traffic on the Warwick Road  exceeds 30, 40 or even 50 
miles an hour let alone 20; this is also the case down Borrowell Lane and Castle Hill. 
 
Another option would be to make the whole of Kenilworth a 20 mile an hour limit as is the case in 
Jersey towns and villages; it is hard to understand why the residential roads were not included in the 
change of speed limit down the Warwick Road - surely these areas are just as, if not more, important. 
 
Whilst on the subject of pedestrian safety I am concerned that some vehicles are still turning right out 
of Waverley Road onto the Warwick Road; I have nearly been knocked down twice when crossing the 
road at the designated crossing point. 
 
I hope these observations are helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Angela Cowley (Mrs)  

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

I don't want to enter into an e-mail ping pong debate but...if Warwick Road is too narrow for 

a central island, I am puzzled as to why there is one just North of the Waverley Road 

junction? 

Your logic on traffic light delay time is unclear to me. The combined driver reaction time and 

subsequent stopping distance is exactly the same whenever the lights change from green 

irrespective of the button push to light change delay. 

My interpretation of your sentence on speed enforcement is that there will be none, so the 

current situation will prevail where the majority of drivers travel much nearer 30mph than 20. 

Regards 

Peter Gebbels 

 

On Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 4:42 PM Graham Stanley <grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk> 

wrote: 
Dear Mr Gebbels, 
 
Thank you for your Email regarding the proposed scheme on the Warwick Road in 
Kenilworth, and your support to reduce accidents. 
The proposed measures have been discussed with Kenilworth Town Council who have 
agreed the proposed measures the extent of the 20mph speed limit. 
I appreciate your comments about the accident data, but 8 Pedestrian injury accidents, and 
three cyclist's accidents need some attention to reduce that level of accidents occurring, we 
have had a lot of people saying we should be looking at Waverley Road and Priory Road, 
that has had one injury accident reported in the same five-year period, we allocated the 
resources to the area we can treat.. 

Page 77

Page 47 of 124

mailto:grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk


48 
 

We are very aware of how we can improve pedestrians crossing the Warwick Road, but we 
have a defined road width, we have HGV`s ,Buses and Emergency Services vehicles using 
this road, so we have to maintain a 3.2m road width per lane, the minimum width of a 
pedestrian refuge is 2metres wide, so we need a road width of 8.4 metres, which is wider 
than the Warwick Road in its current form , we can't take any more footpath of the road to 
make it wider so we have had to work within the current road width of 7.3m on average. 
Changing the existing traffic lights to go to red as soon as a pedestrian pushes the Button is 
not realistic, it takes a motorists 6 metres to think ,and 6 metres to react so he would have 
travelled 12metres from seeing the Red light, not possible. The design of the Tables and 
Speed Humps are user friendly with a 1.35 metre lead in, as defined by the Department of 
Transport. 
 
With regards to enforcement of the 20mph speed limit, the measures that have been 
designed should make it a self-regulating 20mph by the design and use of the proposed 
measures. 
 

 

 

Dear Mr. Chris Round, 
  
I hope this e-mail finds you well. I am writing to you to express my objection to the proposed 
scheme "Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed 20mph Zone and Raised Features". My reasons for 
objection are as follows, and I will cover each in more detail below: lack of potential environmental 
benefit, inappropriate approach to dealing with Warwick Road accidents, knock on effect to near-by 
roads, and cost of implementation. 
  
Firstly, one of the key reasons for carrying out this work is for environmental benefit, with proposal 
documents stating, "The scheme will also help to improve the environment for residents, especially 
pedestrians and cyclists". However, the air quality reports commissioned by the council notes: "The 
assessment has revealed that the scheme does not trigger a significant change in the emissions 
recorded on Warwick Road in Kenilworth". The report also states that changes in air pollution 
components see changes of less than 1% showing that the scheme will have no benefit for air 
quality. Additionally, movement of traffic to adjacent roads, including Priory road and St. Johns 
Street through to Brookside Avenue, because of changes caused by this scheme are not considered. 
These roads are highly residential, containing plentiful parked cars along their length and both 
hosting a primary school (St. Nicholas and St. Johns respectively) and would certainly struggle seeing 
additional traffic. Further, the air quality report assumes that traffic moves at a constant speed of 
20mph until they meet a raised table where they brake to 15mph. While this is an oversimplification 
for the purpose of modelling simplicity, it does imply that braking will be increased via this scheme, 
but environmental ramifications of this (increased particulate and heavy metal emissions from 
vehicles) are not considered. Higher amounts of braking and subsequent acceleration are also 
detrimental to fuel efficiency of vehicles, as noted by the AA who advise against unneeded braking 
to improve fuel mileage (AA 2017). 
  
Secondly, the approach taken by this scheme to reduce accidents is inappropriate when considering 
the underlying causes of these accidents. The approach taken by this scheme assumes that the 
causes of these accidents is due to excessive speed from vehicles. While this, of course, may be the 
case in a portion of the incidents recorded by the council, it is not the underlying issue. As noted, 
Warwick Road is a main carriage way and therefore sees very high traffic loads while also seeing 
heavy footfall due to the road also acting as a the economic and retail heart of the town. Therefore, 
there is always pedestrians seeking to cross the road, while traffic is in flow. While Warwick Road 

Page 78

Page 48 of 124



49 
 

has a good amount of crossing for pedestrians, many do not use them and dash out in small gaps in 
the traffic, cross from behind stopped vehicles waiting at traffic lights or parked delivery vehicles 
where they cannot be seen by moving traffic until they are the middle of the road, or are simply un-
attentive to the road. As a life-long resident of Kenilworth I have seen all three. Adding raised tables 
will not fix this issue. Furthermore, the overview document states “pedestrian connectivity is also 
restrained. Although, there are two signal controlled crossings provided”. This is incorrect. There are 
four signal controlled crossings, one pedestrian island, and one zebra crossing. Crossing can also be 
done easily at the roundabouts at both ends of Warwick road. Therefore, there is plenty of places 
where pedestrians can cross safely with right of way. Although, as stated above, these are not 
always used, and this is what leads to pedestrian and road user endangerment. Additionally, there is 
only one accident listed involving a pedal cycle in the summary, showing that Warwick road is not a 
hotspot for collisions with cyclists and therefore not a pertinent issue. Moreover, for much of the 
day Warwick Road is so busy that traffic only moves at a crawl due to both high traffic loads and 
constant use of the crossing points. This links back to what is noted above about excessive speed not 
being the core underlying issues, as is assumed, and calls into question the need to expand the 
20mph zone. Although crawling traffic will be the main source of pollution in this area, this scheme 
would not address that in any way as it does not help with ensuring traffic movement, only 
encouraging a slower speed which at many times is not even possible. None of this appears to have 
been considered. 
  
Thirdly, as briefly covered in the first paragraph, the implementation of this scheme will likely lead to 
increased use of near-by roads. The overview document states, “There is no shorter alternative 
available in the area.”. Unfortunately, this is also incorrect. Priory Road can be used to avoid Abbey 
End and the top portion of Warwick road if travelling from or towards Coventry and St. Johns road 
can to cut into residential roads, eventually coming out of Brookside Avenue onto the B1403 if 
travelling from or towards Balsall Common. Other roads which connect to Warwick Road, such as 
Randall Road and Queens Road also connect to the latter route. As the scheme’s documents 
completely dismiss this, it is not considered in any capacity and as these roads are already much 
more congested with parked cars, primary schools and are mainly residential meaning knock-on 
effects need to be taken seriously. Warwick road is also much less residential (much more 
commercial) than surrounding roads, meaning traffic noise affects less residents travelling that 
route. Also, recent re-surfacing of Warwick road has highlighted the unsuitability of these roads to 
take additional traffic as they did during this period. This should be given extra consideration as this 
is also occurring during lockdown restrictions when traffic is already lower, and as such the effect 
would have been more pronounced in “normal” times. 
  
Finally, the cost of this scheme is not stated and it my firm belief that the cost of this scheme to the 
council, and as an extension its tax payers, will not provide value for money as it will not effectively 
target the issue, as discussed above. In the current climate when many people are facing job losses, 
pay freezes, and a financial burden from increasing taxes and costs it is imperative that the council 
ensures money is going to places it will benefit the most people and this is not it. As mentioned in 
the paragraph above, Warwick Road and near-by ones have been re-surfaced and re-laid. This is was 
very overdue, and will actually help address the cause of a good amount of accidents involving cycles 
recorded in the full document, as their cause was “poor road surface” (not all of these were on 
Warwick Road itself). There should be no rush to once again close off and dig up Warwick road when 
there are many others that could do with being re-laid or other areas of Council funded sectors that 
require assistance, combined with oversights and errors within the current proposals. 
  
Thank you for your consideration of these points. 
Yours sincerely, 
Peter Hollings 

Page 79

Page 49 of 124



50 
 

  
Reference: 
AA (2017) Save money and fuel with eco-driving. Available from: <https://www.theaa.com/driving-
advice/fuels-environment/drive-economically> Accessed 3/4/21 

 

 

The reduction of the speed limit from 30mph to 20mph during the past 12 months or so has 

had some merit, albeit traffic quite often never achieved 20mph during the day time. To 

continue with this reduced limit over a shorter stretch of road is an improvement. 

I do however have reservations regarding the other traffic calming measures proposed. The 

scheme has been drawn up, at least in part, based on data from a period prior to the pandemic. 

Your report from Vectos Microsim is dated December 2019. Would it not make much more 

sense to assess what the effect of the permant new speed limit of 20mph is during post 

pandemic more normal times before introducing further street signs/clutter and expensive to 

maintain road humps etc? New circumstances/data may well suggest a totally different 

outcome. If necessary a further public consultation could be held. This scheme appears to me 

to be a rushed proposal that has not been fully thought through and which is highly likely to 

result in a waste of public money. There can be no justification for this waste. 

There seems to be a view that all communities are the same and that what suits one will be ok 

for any other. Warwick Road in Kenilworth needs to be looked at as a specific case. There 

are many points at which pedestrians can cross the road safely, but no matter how many there 

are, pedestrians will cross the road at the point which suits them on each ocassion. It is 

therefore futile to spend large sums of money - that does not belong to any Council - on 

schemes that are patently of no value. There are many more deserving issues that need 

attention. 

On that basis I object to the proposed traffic calming measures, other than speed limit. 

Martin Harper 

7 Wisley Grove, Kenilworth 

 

 

Dear Graham 

 

Re: Consultation on Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed Traffic Calming Measures 

and 20mph Speed Limit 
 

 

From: Rob Barry, 17 Common Lane, Kenilworth 
 

 

To be clear that this response is from myself as a resident in Kenilworth and is not a 
response as a member of Kenilworth Town Council. 
 

 

I fully support the proposed traffic calming and 20 mph speed restrictions that are being 
proposed for Warwick Road by WCC. 
 

 

Page 80

Page 50 of 124



51 
 

The main reason for my support is that I recognise that this is a road safety scheme that 
is being proposed based on accident data on Warwick Road. It is key that we take these 
measures to protect pedestrians and cyclists so that the main street through Kenilworth 
is safe for all users. 
 

 

Although, quite correctly, this scheme has been brought forward solely on the road 
safety issues on Warwick Road I do anticipate that this will bring other benefits to this 
area. Currently, Warwick Road is a straight uninterrupted street through our main 
shopping area and the street scene is poor as a result. I believe that these measures will 
start to change the general ownership of the space away from the current dominance of 
motorised traffic. 
 

 

The new speed restriction and cushions on the approach to the Abbey End gyratory will 
create a safer junction for cyclists and will, hopefully, encourage more residents to cycle 
into our town centre. 
 

 

With a shift to active travel and also an element of traffic no longer using Warwick Road as a 
through route we hopefully will see an improvement in the air quality in Warwick Road. I 
would encourage WCC to continue monitoring the air quality in this area to see what the 
effect of the scheme is. 
 

 

The only request I would make is that the possible permanent closure of Station Road be 
considered. I understand that this proposal is not related to that issue but as it is a known 
possibility I would not like to see this scheme implemented and then part of it to be ripped 
up again to implement the road closure permanently. I would hope that an element of 
forward compatibility could be incorporated in this scheme to minimise changes should 
Station Road be permanently closed in the future. 
 

 

Yours sincerely 
 

 

Rob Barry 

 

I gave two comments re the above scheme. These are:- 

 

1. Air Quality in Warwick Road 

 

The WDC website states the poor air quality on Warwick Road is of 

concern. Bringing in traffic calming measures will only make matters 

worse because it is well known slowing down for the traffic calming 

measures only to speed up once they are cleared reduces the air quality. 

More imaginative ways have to be considered to keep the traffic to 20mph 

if this is the preferred method of improving air quality. 

 

Page 81

Page 51 of 124



52 
 

2.Through traffic along Warwick Road 

 

Your consultation does not address the real reason that the air quality 

is poor. Namely the through traffic that uses this route. I believe that 

through HGV traffic should be banned  and the signposting on the 

outskirts of Kenilworth should be amended, so that all routes into the 

town should be signposted Kenilworth, centre only. Through traffic 

should be signed so as to avoid the town centre. This should reduce the 

Warwick Road traffic. 

 

-- 

Regards 

 

Iain Harper 

07740600296 

25 Park Hill 

Kenilworth 

 

Mrs D W Daly 

15 Bertie Road, Kenilworth, CV8 1JP 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley 

 

I am writing concerning the traffic consultation flow in Kenilworth 

 

i am in favour of the speed limit to be 20 mph, but concerned about the addition of 

speed bumps/ pillows 

 

As a resident of Bertie Road, many of us who live here  are very aware that a number of 

motorists, drive at excessive speed on Bertie Road, which is a one-way street.  The road 

has a nursery, a number of residents with young children and a doctors surgery.  Bertie 

Road has become a bit of a "rat run". 

 

As proposed I feel strongly that Bertie Road should be a 20 mph zone as in the proposal. 

 

Best wishes 

 

Mrs D W Daly 

 

 

As a resident of Priory Road, I am writing to express my concern with regards to the 
proposed traffic calming measures for Warwick Road and the detrimental effect they 

Page 82

Page 52 of 124



53 
 

will  have on the residents in surrounding town centre streets, in particular, Priory and 
Waverley Roads, but also Bertie, Station and Southbank Roads. 
 
The proposal to retain the 20mph speed limit along Warwick Road seems a sensible one 
BUT this should be applied to all the connecting town roads as mentioned above. If this does 
not happen then these roads will inevitably become even more dangerous with speeding 
vehicles wishing to take a faster route. I do however, object to the proposed traffic calming 
measures such as speed tables etc. I don't believe from reading the evidence that there is 
actually a speeding issue in Warwick Road, in fact the average speeds recorded on that road 
are far lower than the surrounding residential roads previously mentioned. The 'poor 
accident record' involving pedestrians and cyclists on Warwick Road appears to lack 
evidence and when scrutinised more closely the majority of these accidents were extremely 
minor and would not have been prevented had the calming measures been in existence at 
the time. Indeed I understand that one accident occurred on the pavement and the fact that 
this has been included as part of the justification for the scheme to go ahead makes me 
think the report is rather biased. 
 
I would like to take issue with the Council's statement that the proposals have received a 
large amount of support from the community - I believe the complete opposite of this is 
true and this wildly inaccurate statement should not be included. 
 
To summarise my objections are as follows: 
-Increased traffic on residential town centre roads including heavy vehicles. 
-Increased pollution and noise levels with a real risk to health for the many hundreds of 
people who live in these streets. 
-Speeding poses a risk of serious accidents. 
-Roads are too narrow for two-way traffic in many places where residents park on the 
street, leading to large queues of backed up traffic. 
-lack of pedestrian crossings on Priory and Waverley Roads making crossing the road more 
hazardous in increased and queuing traffic. 
-Vehicles frequently mounting the curbs and driving on the pavements to get through. This 
is particularly an issue outside my house (60 Priory Road) as the curb stone has sunk. 
-There are many residents in these areas, including a primary school, two nurseries, the 
Waverley Day Centre, residences for older people and  registered blind residents. 
 
 
We cannot allow a scheme where to solve the 'safety issues' in one street, they are simply 
diverted to other streets in the town, making them much more dangerous as a result.  
 
 
I would like you to note that I object strongly to this scheme and believe that a full and 
independent study needs to be commissioned to cover the whole of central Kenilworth to 
deal with the issue of traffic holistically to the benefit of the wider community. 
 
 
Regards 
Emma Mitchell 

Page 83

Page 53 of 124



54 
 

60 Priory Road  
Kenilworth 
 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 
I set out my objection to the proposal to install traffic calming measures (raised tables/speed humps) 
along Warwick Road, Kenilworth.  I summarise the objection below together with related questions 
regarding the papers you have publicised allegedly to support the scheme.  I also attach a more detailed 
analysis to support the objection and an assessment of statements made in a WCC paper regarding the 
'Pedestrian Safety Scheme'.  Both these documents should be considered in respect of the objection. Note: 
whilst there is no proven need for the 20mph restriction, as speeds are already low, I would be content 
for the 20mph limit to become permanent. 
 
Firstly, the data you have published regarding speed and accidents presents no justification for the 
calming.  Average recorded speeds are very low (well below 20mph)  and, upon analysis,  the majority of 
accidents you have listed to support your proposal would not be prevented by the raised surfaces.  You 
have also included a pavement accident with no road vehicle involvement - this is hardly evidence. 
 
You have attempted to perpetuate a view in correspondence and discussions with residents that there 
will be no displacement of traffic to residential roads. However, your commissioned Vectos report shows 
otherwise. That analysis concludes that there is no reduction in the peak levels of traffic over the 
Kenilworth 'network' (fig.4) and a statement in paragraph 21 of the same document confirms that traffic 
locally will reduce on Warwick Road.  If this is correct and levels remain the same, the traffic will displace 
locally into residential roads as there are no other viable options. These roads already have higher 
recorded average speeds so your proposed scheme will increase congestion elsewhere and add to the 
safety risk around a number of schools sited on these roads.  Furthermore, some of this displaced traffic 
will inevitably end up at the Priory Road/Rosemary Hill junction.  As I point out in section 3 of my paper 
this is already a dangerous junction and to propose a scheme which will see more traffic attempting to 
negotiate this junction will actually increase the overall safety risk of accidents around Kenilworth rather 
than reduce it. 
 
You have also published a short paper 'Warwick Road Pedestrian Safety Scheme' which contains a 
number of contradictory statements when compared to the impact analysis and other data. As such this 
raises a number of questions which require answers. 
 
Accidents 
a) Will you explain why you have included a pavement accident (No. 23/87) with no motor vehicle 
involvement to justify a road calming measure? 
b) Will you explain why you have included three slow-speed accidents involving a banned right-hand turn 
to justify road calming measures? 
 
Displaced Traffic 
c) The Vectos analysis shows that as a result of the speed humps some traffic will be displaced to other 
roads. Will you clarify whether you have also carried out a driver behaviour analysis to assess the 
additional impact of motorists avoiding eight speed humps using either entrance/exit to/from the Clock 
Tower in preference to roads with no road calming? 
 
Pollution 
d) There appears to be a discrepancy in the modelling of air quality impacts (Vectos document 
VM195214) which shows only a total of five raised tables modelled whereas the final scheme presented 
shows a total of nine raised tables/speed humps. It would thus appear that this analysis is incomplete and 
underestimates the modelled increases in pollutants recorded, possibly by nearly 80%.  Can you please 
explain why the other raised surfaces have been omitted from the model? 
e) Smaller particulates (PM2.5) have not been specifically modelled in the air quality assessment and 
when these are split out from the broader PM10 analysis it shows that in a number of areas around 

Page 84

Page 54 of 124



55 
 

Warwick Road and surrounding streets the levels are already at the limit of tolerance even before these 
proposed changes.  This suggests that by confining the model to the broader PM10 analysis, which does 
includes PM2.5, it is less granular and disguises the more critical increases of smaller particulates which 
are liable to occur.  Can you explain why a specific analysis of the impact of the scheme on PM2.5 
particulates was not carried out despite these already being at the limits of tolerance?  If not, why not?  
 
Other Measures 
f) Will you explain, what if any, other less disruptive measures have been considered? 
g) Will you explain why you have not considered implementing a 20mph restriction on surrounding roads 
which will see more traffic and where average speeds are already much higher? 
 
Consultation Procedures 
h) Will you set out what consultation has taken place with organisations representing the blind/partially 
sighted to assess the impact of the scheme on those with such disabilities? 
i) You have claimed that there is 'widespread support' for the scheme based on a two-hour consultation 
on one Saturday morning in September 2019.  As evidence shows that only 56 people commented and 
there was no majority support for any of the schemes offered (and no alternatives to the road calming 
measures were offered as options) can you explain how you arrived at this view of 'widespread support'? 
It appears this was an attempt to influence views unduly and local social media suggests the opposite of 
support is the case now that details of the scheme are more widely known. 
 
Pedestrian Safety Scheme Paper   
j) This paper claims that Warwick Road has significant volumes which cause problems with safety, 
pollution and noise. As some of this traffic will be displaced, can you detail which residential roads you 
consider will now 'enjoy' the increased safety, pollution and noise problems as a consequence? 
k) This paper also claims that 'pedestrian' accidents are high quoting 11 accidents involving pedestrians 
or cyclists.  Analysis of the accidents shows one without cyclist or pedestrian involvement 
(vehicle/motorcycle) another was between a vehicle and a mobility scooter (not a pedestrian as the 
report details).  Can you explain why you chose to include those accidents as well in this statement as 
they clearly should not have been included? 
l) Another statement claims that the scheme 'will improve air pollution in the area'.  Your own Vectos air 
quality assessment shows that there will be a marginal increase in pollution along Warwick Road 
especially in the 2021 model and it appears no assessment has been made of increases in pollution on 
surrounding roads absorbing increased traffic. So can you explain why in one paper you claim no increase 
in pollution when your 2021 modelling states otherwise? 
 
There are further inconsistencies in this 'Safety' paper and I attach an additional document which sets out 
in more detail the inconsistencies and contradictions contained therein.  This should also go into the 
public domain as it also demonstrates the lack of professionalism and attention to detail this whole 
process seems to be riddled with. 
 
In conclusion there is little evidence to support the road calming, no reasonable account has been taken of 
the impact on surrounding roads, many statements made seem to be 'economical with the truth' and it 
appears to be a very poor attempt to justify a scheme which has little value or justification. 
 
I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection and respond, in due course, to the 
questions raised.  
 
I will be copying this response together with additional comments to councillors and other interested 
parties. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Richard Wallace FCILT 

31 Waverley Road, Kenilworth 

 

 

Page 85

Page 55 of 124



56 
 

oposed Road Calming – Warwick Road, Kenilworth – response from R. Wallace 

dated 7 April 2021 

This note records a formal objection to the proposal by Warwickshire County 

Council (WCC) to install road calming measures in Warwick Road, Kenilworth. 

This objection is based on the fact that there is negligible justification for the 

additional measures, both the accident statistics and average speed data fail to 

provide any factual evidence for these measures. Furthermore no detailed account 

has been taken of the impact of displaced traffic which will increase congestion 

and pollution on many surrounding residential roads as well as increasing the 

safety risk on these roads, many of which have schools or nursery schools and few 

crossing places. 

It should be noted that there is NO objection to retention of the temporary 20 mph 

limit as a permanent limit on the central section of Warwick Road, indeed there is 

a very good case for wider implementation to avoid problems caused by displaced 

traffic into residential areas. Evidence to support the objection follows. 

1. Justification for the measures 

Accidents 

The accident map and associated detailed data provided by WCC confirms that the 

majority of accidents listed allegedly to support the proposals would, in fact, not be 

prevented by the proposed calming measures. The present council officer confirms 

that the work done to justify the proposed scheme was prepared by an officer who 

has now left the organisation (email from WCC dated 8 December 2020). Thus the 

current incumbent is unable to 'drill down' to past decisions and to understand why 

that officer supported this proposal as the most appropriate measure. 

A critical point is that one of the accidents used as justification for road calming 

actually occurred on the pavement and had no involvement of a road vehicle! This 

demonstrates that the supporting evidence has not been examined with any degree 

of thoroughness. One Kenilworth County Councillor has stated that as he is a ‘lay 

person’ in such matters he defers to the Highway Authorities Road Safety officers 

(email 25 November 2020). So, despite the glaringly obvious defects in the 

council’s own justifications it appears that some elected representatives have, at 

the time of writing, not analysed the proposals in any detail but still support it. 

Notwithstanding these points, the Kenilworth electorate do have a right to expect 

that their elected representatives conduct due diligence when reviewing council 

proposals. This appears not to have occurred at the time of writing. 

The accidents are summarised below. They are in two sections: (a) those that 

would not be prevented by calming or even a 20mph limit; and (b) those which 

may have been preventable by lower speeds. 

Page 86

Page 56 of 124



57 
 

(a) There were seven, which would not be prevented by the proposed raised road 

surfaces. Using the primary reference numbers on the council’s accident map (as 

well as the order within the total of 87 in their detailed file for ease of further 

reference if necessary) these were: 

1 (No. 18/87) - Caravan/trailer side-swipe of a cyclist. 

3, 4 & 5 (Nos. 23-5/87) - Vehicles turning right (banned) out of Station Road. 

Three instances. 

7 (No. 28/87) - Mobility scooter hits pedestrians on the pavement. 

10 (No. 34/87) - Low speed - vehicle pulling away from a stop at traffic lights and 

pedestrians attempt to 'jaywalk' between two vehicles. 

11 (No. 35/87) - Vehicle turns right off the Warwick Road and runs into Mobility 

Scooter crossing the junction of Queens Road. 

All these were low speed/slight and, due to the circumstances, impossible to 

prevent by the proposed calming measures. 

(b) Of the remaining four used in justification - these were all 'jaywalk' incidents. 

2 (No. 19/87) - Pedestrian looking the wrong way and walking into the path of a 

car. 

Human error and would not have been prevented by the proposed measures. 

6 & 8 (Nos. 27 and 29/87) - Pedestrians walking into path of a car; speed is not 

recorded as a factor. 

Whether raised road surfaces would prevent such instances is for debate, some may 

argue it could encourage further jaywalk incidents. 

9 (No. 32/87) - Pedestrian running into the path of a car. 

Here again speed is not recorded as a factor and, from the evidence, it appears to 

be extremely doubtful whether this could have been preventable by any measure if 

a pedestrian is prepared to take such a chance. 

Thus it appears that human error (either by pedestrians but also by drivers not 

observing road signs or ‘rules of the road’ – e.g. being aware of other users when 

turning right) is the main factor in many/most accidents rather than speed. 

Recorded Speeds – Warwick Road 

Page 87

Page 57 of 124



58 
 

The council's own records show average speeds well below 20mph, the highest 

average was just over 16mph on the section in question and most are between 8 

and 14mph (and that data related to when the 30mph limit was active). These 

figures do not support any justification for road calming on the road in question. 

Far higher speeds have been recorded on those roads likely to experience displaced 

traffic due to the scheme. 

2. Other Options/Issues 

Station Road Junction with Warwick Road 

One outcome of the current temporary closure of Station Road is that pedestrians 

appreciate the ability to cross it at the junction without having to weave through 

traffic. The calming plans show this exit to be reinstated. 

Before the closure there was a real and present risk of the frequent breach of the 

banned right-hand turn here. A business owner close to the Station Road junction 

has noted that such occurrences here are far more frequent than the statistics show. 

The presumption is that some accidents, if they occur, have not involved police 

attendance or that the parties have agreed to settle matters without involving 

insurance. As a result these would not have been recorded. Secondly, where the 

banned turn has been accomplished without accident, a frequent occurrence 

according to the business owner - breaches would of course, not be recorded 

So it seems doubly unfortunate that the option of installing traffic/pedestrian lights 

at the Station Road/Warwick Road junction has not been considered according to 

the current council officer. This alternative proposal would allow a filter showing 

left exiting Station Road with traffic halted on the main thoroughfare. The current 

pedestrian lights would be moved a few metres south to be adjacent to Zizzi and in 

conjunction with the traffic sequence. This would certainly prevent nearly a third 

of the recorded accidents involving the banned rh turn (probably more) and, by an 

intermittent regular enforced stop of traffic at this location, would assist in slowing 

traffic in the area all day. It would also allow safe pedestrian crossing of Station 

Road and, arguably, a more equable distribution of crossing facilities along 

Warwick Road. 

Dwell time – present pedestrian lights 

Many years ago it appears that the time between a ‘call’ for the green man and its 

activation was delayed from the erstwhile near instantaneous activation to a longer 

wait in order to assist through traffic! A return to near-instantaneous activation 

would certainly slow traffic – and possibly prevent a degree of jaywalking due to 

impatience - the cause of four out of the eleven recorded accidents. 

Traffic Calming – a realistic solution? 

Page 88

Page 58 of 124



59 
 

An accident occurred in Bertie Road in December 2020 where a dog was killed 

and speed was a factor, according to witnesses. This was at or adjacent to a road 

calming measure already in existence. This provides some evidence that if drivers 

are intent on speeding, or are just oblivious, raised road surfaces do little to 

mitigate such accidents. The contention is that the proposed surfaces will do little 

to discourage the ‘boy racer’ at times when it is most necessary – e.g. evenings. 

3. Wider Impacts 

Pollution 

The council’s own figures show that the increase in pollution as a result of these 

measures is alleged to be marginal – around 1% on the 2021 figures. However, the 

assessment documentation commissioned by the 

council (Vectos - VM195214.TN001 dated February 2019) shows only a total of 

five speed humps and not the additional raised tables at junctions which, if 

included, total nine such surfaces: this suggests the latter have been omitted from 

the assessment. If this is correct the increase in pollution will be higher, possibly 

by nearly 80% more of the modelled figures detailed judging by the number of 

raised surfaces not included. 

The current level of traffic and thus the base level of pollution would already 

appear to be relatively high (due to stop/start nature of the traffic, existing 

pedestrian lights, buses stopping etc.). A review of pollutant levels along Warwick 

Road (Imperial College – Address Pollution) shows that fine particulate matter 

(PM2.5) is already at 88.5% of the WHO recommended limit and action is 

recommended to reduce it. What is also of greater concern is that the assessment 

commissioned by the council considers coarse particulates (PM10) and not 

specifically fine particulates (PM2.5) the latter of which is already close to the 

maximum recommended by WHO when subject to separate measurement. 

However whilst the PM10 measurement does include PM2.5 this broader 

measurement disguises the fact that PM2.5 levels are nearly at the limit of 

acceptability, in fact at near-dangerous levels according to WHO. 

Therefore it is suggested that even a 1% increase from such a high base level is 

undesirable and for PM2.5 it may well be higher as these remain in suspension for 

longer. The fact that some raised surfaces appear to have been omitted from the 

model would suggest that greater increases in emission will occur from those 

described. 

In addition to the pollution impact along Warwick Road no consideration has been 

given to the impact of pollution on roads affected by displaced traffic (see also 

below). In Waverley Road PM2.5 levels are already at 95.3% whilst PM10 levels, 

Page 89

Page 59 of 124



60 
 

although lower are still at a fairly high level of 74.2%. Displaced traffic will make 

a bad situation worse. 

Rather than introduce calming which will increase pollution, alternative measures 

of ensuring observance of a 20 mph restriction should be considered such as 

average speed cameras which have the double benefit of enforcing the limit by 

penalties. Another option could be speed activated cameras but these have not been 

considered as Road Safety Officers have told a County Councillor “they don’t like 

them” (email dated 25 November 2020). Hardly a robust analysis of the benefits or 

otherwise of such measures! 

Displaced Traffic - impact on residential areas 

It appears that no detailed attempt has been made to model displaced traffic apart 

from a statement in the council’s commissioned impact assessment (Vectos 

VM195249.TN001 dated December 2019) which in paragraph 31 says: “Network 

wide statistics showed that the scheme has no notable impact on the wider network 

due to the small scale nature of the proposed scheme.” This contention is debatable 

as the impact assessment appears to have only considered the increased journey 

times and not the ‘human nature’ aspect of drivers wishing to avoid the 

inconvenience of speed humps and the discomfort caused. One resident has 

observed that: “if you were faced with a choice between a 20mph limit with eight 

speed humps/raised surfaces or a 30mph limit with no speed humps – which would 

you chose?” 

Furthermore, the Vectos conclusion in paragraph 31 is contradicted by earlier 

paragraph 21 which states: “[there] is evidence that the traffic calming scheme is 

reducing the number of cars using Warwick Road”. Bar charts (figures 11 & 12) 

shows that peak hour queuing traffic at the Clock Tower is modelled to reduce by 

30-35% - strong evidence that a third of existing traffic will divert to ‘rat runs’ – it 

has nowhere else to go. The Vectos study also shows (fig.4) that across the 

network modelled (Kenilworth & Stoneleigh) there is no reduction in peak traffic 

levels indicating that localised displacement must inevitably occur despite WCC’s 

contention otherwise. In effect, the council seem to have relied on less granular 

‘network wide statistics’ to argue that there will not be an impact on surrounding 

roads whereas localised modelling suggests otherwise. 

Although the council’s assessment attempts to conclude otherwise it is obvious that 

with the calming and further delays for through traffic it will encourage a degree of 

car traffic to use alternatives both when heading to/from Balsall Common, 

funnelling through Siddeley and Brookside Avenues from other roads, whilst there 

is also likely to be displacement to Waverley, Priory and Farmer Ward Roads of all 

types of traffic (cars/HGVs). Furthermore, additional traffic using the Priory Road 

alternative will contribute to an increased risk at the already dangerous Priory 

Road/Rosemary Hill junction. It is also inevitable that some traffic bound for 

Page 90

Page 60 of 124



61 
 

Stonebridge will use Bridge Street/Fieldgate Lane – a corridor totally unable to 

tolerate any increase in traffic. 

The council has not considered expansion of the 20 mph limit to surrounding roads 

although this is noted as best practice when such schemes are considered. Given 

high speeds experienced in Priory, Waverley and other surrounding roads plus the 

increase in traffic on these roads this is a fundamental deficiency in the scheme. 

Impact on the Blind/partially sighted 

Organisations representing people with sight impairment have, in the past, 

expressed reservations on such ‘calming’ measures as the boundary between road 

and pavement is less clear despite tactile surfaces being employed (Various 

programmes of BBC’s ‘Does he Take Sugar ‘refer) . It is essential that the views of 

such organisations are taken fully into account. Another key point is that such 

calming seems to be more generally employed on road systems where most 

‘through’ traffic has been diverted (e.g. Coventry city centre). It questions whether 

the proposed solution is appropriate for a corridor with a high volume of through 

traffic such as Warwick Road with a significant number of large vehicles such as 

HGVs and buses. 

General 

Many residents may have seen the following statement on the Town Council 

website which is believed to originate from WCC (and has been used in 

correspondence by council officers): 

"There has been a Public Consultation on these proposals, and the response from 

the Public, Businesses and the residents of Kenilworth and around has been very 

supportive of these proposals” 

This statement now appears to be ‘economical with the truth’ if not completely 

misrepresenting the outcome and the following information has been obtained 

from local sources: 

· The 'consultation' took place on 28 September 2019 and lasted only two hours. 

· Just over 60 people attended and comments on the proposals were received by 

just over 50 people. 

· Arguably, the options were 'managed' as of the three originally presented, two 

involved raised road surfaces/humps and a third was for road narrowing (single 

carriageway) - this last one was later withdrawn and was not included on the form 

to select preferred options. 

Page 91

Page 61 of 124



62 
 

· No options were detailed for alternatives such as speed advisory cameras or lights 

controlling the junction at Station Road (which has been the site of three recorded 

accidents). 

· This 'consultation' may indicate that 'if you ask the right questions you will get 

the answer you desire’. It may also suggest that WCC had a 'pet scheme' and for 

whatever reason did not want to offer anything else. A council officer indicates 

that to his knowledge no alternatives had been considered. 

· There is some minor discrepancy in the figures but from the records it seems a 

third opted for option 1, a third for option 2 and a third for neither option or 'do 

nothing'. A note of the meeting suggests - "there is no clear preference". 

Given the extremely short duration of the consultation, the 'managed' questions, the 

lack of consensus and the limited numbers attending it is hard to square this with 

this statement on the Kenilworth Town Council website and also used in some 

communications by the council officer. Unfortunately this was also repeated on a 

local news website. Whilst probably unintentional, this publicised comment has 

represented a somewhat biased interpretation of the consultation which certainly 

cannot be said to be representative and it is hoped this has not influenced responses 

to the consultation. 

Nationwide publicity (e.g. BBC - 17 March 2021) has uncovered that the 

introduction of various calming schemes and closures has had an adverse and 

significant impact on many residential roads due to displaced traffic and the 

consensus appears to be that they should be removed or be the subject of more 

detailed assessment as to the wider impacts. 

Furthermore, while such schemes may be suitable in inner city roads where most 

through traffic has been diverted away from the centre (e.g. Coventry – 

Corporation Street; New Union Street) to install such a scheme on a road which 

has such a high volume of through traffic would seem naive at the least especially 

where there is no major body of evidence on accident statistics to justify the 

scheme and average speeds are already below the proposed permanent limit of 20 

mph. 

4. Conclusions 

These conclusions are largely based on the council’s own data or other, 

independent, sources. 

i. The council’s justifications on accident grounds for the calming scheme do not 

hold water. Out of eleven recorded over a five year period only four (all 

‘jaywalking’) may have been prevented by further calming. However, the link 

between them and speed is very tenuous if not non-existent. Arguably, as these 

Page 92

Page 62 of 124



63 
 

four accidents were all ‘jaywalking’ the calming scheme may actually increase the 

incidence of such accidents due to the lack of division between roadway and 

pavement in various locations. 

ii. Likewise justification for calming on present speed levels is non-existent. The 

highest average speed recoded on the section in question is just over 16mph with 

most between 8-14mph and this when a 30mph limit applied. On a number of 

surrounding roads the average speeds are much higher and would thus support a 

wider extension of the speed limit as the scheme will displace some traffic to 

residential roads, far less suitable for absorbing any increase in traffic which would 

be allowed to travel at higher speeds with no restriction – a major escalation of the 

safety risk on these roads. 

iii. There has been no evidence supplied in respect of canvassing the views of 

organisations representing the views of the blind/partially sighted, a major 

omission. 

iv. It is presumed that the views of ‘blue light’ emergency services have been 

obtained as recommended by DfT guidance but, again, no supporting evidence has 

been presented. 

v. There has been no evidence of detailed modelling of the potential for traffic 

displacement apart from a bland statement assuring ‘no problem’. One statement 

and two bar charts on the Vectos paper suggest otherwise. 

vi. The assessment on possible increases in pollution has not considered small 

particulates (PM2.5) specifically and may have also been based on a subset of the 

scheme, not including all the proposed raised surfaces. It cannot be held to be 

reliable unless further information has been provided. 

vii. There has apparently been no consideration of alternatives which may be less 

disruptive, e.g. average speed cameras; installation of lights at the Station Road 

junction; dwell times on existing pedestrian lights. In addition the Council appear 

to no longer know why this particular scheme was chosen – an astonishing 

revelation. 

viii. Publicised comments following a brief consultation in September 2019 

attempted to argue that the scheme was supported. Analysis of numbers attending, 

feedback and the content of the consultation itself indicates that it would be 

difficult to find a majority in support of any one scheme. 

To conclude, there is also concern that this scheme will be used as a ‘back door’ to 

further pedestrianisation of Warwick Road. Recent localised closures around the 

Clock Tower (March 2021) have seen inordinate levels of displaced traffic at times 

causing long queues: e.g. eastbound in the old High Street back as far as Malthouse 

Page 93

Page 63 of 124



64 
 

Lane; along Bridge Street up to Abbey Hill and the junction with Southbank Road; 

along Priory Road back beyond Whateley’s Drive and; along Waverley Road back 

as far as Station Road. This demonstrates how crucial the smooth running of 

Warwick Road is to the wider surrounding area. 

There is no objection to a 20mph limit; however on the facts supplied by the 

council it appears that the calming scheme is unnecessary, unjustifiable and will 

have little positive impact. It is the wrong solution for this road. 

Sources: The reference material for this assessment has been gathered from 

documents provided by county council officers, notably: Accident Data 

Kenilworth range: 11/1/13 – 29/12/17; Scheme and Air Quality Impacts (Vectos 

VM195249 and 195214 dated December and February 2019 respectively); 

Average Speed Data central Kenilworth 2018 – document dated 3/10/19. In 

addition, a recent application detailing localised pollution (Imperial College – 

London) has also been consulted. 

R. Wallace, Waverley Road, Kenilworth 

Final 7 April 2021 

 

Warwickshire County Council (WCC) statement on road calming 

Following representations by residents, WCC has now posted further documents 

on the consultation site regarding 'calming' - most of these have been accessed 

earlier in respect of an analysis of the proposals. One document which has not been 

referred to before is the document titled 'Warwick Road Pedestrian Safety Scheme'. 

Contained within it are some interesting statements which are commented on as 

follows: 

"..Warwick Road has significant traffic volumes causing safety, pollution and noise 

problems" 

WCC’s own Vectos impact assessment shows that there is no reduction in traffic 

levels around the Kenilworth 'network' as a result of this scheme - although the 

document then states that it will reduce the traffic along Warwick Road (para 21). 

So if traffic does not reduce overall in the area - the conclusion is that WCC are 

content to see the 'safety, pollution and noise problems' transferred to surrounding 

residential roads as they are the only places it can be displaced to. 

"Pedestrian accidents are high. There have been 11 collisions involving pedestrians 

and cyclists recorded in the last five years". 

Page 94

Page 64 of 124



65 
 

Firstly this is incorrect - one accident was vehicle/vehicle (car and motorcycle) so 

no pedestrian or bicycle involvement. Another was on the pavement (no car) and 

arguably should never have been included. Another was between a car and a 

mobility scooter so not strictly a pedestrian accident and the recorded data clearly 

states ‘not a pedestrian’. Even if one takes either figure of 11 or 8 this is hardly 

'high' and of these, 7 were classed as 'slight' i.e. no major injury. So here again we 

appear to have WCC attempting to portray that there is a serious problem whilst 

the facts suggest otherwise. 

"...sensitive siting of speed tables can help to reduce the amount of 

acceleration/deceleration......by ensuring a more consistent speed" 

This is inconsistent with reality. Motorists have to slow to avoid damage to 

suspension and/or to lessen the impact, they then accelerate. Therefore this 

statement is absolute nonsense. There are nine in total of these raised surfaces 

proposed so it does not appear that they are 'sensitively sited'. 

"Jury Street...Warwick etc... are good examples where traffic calming speed tables 

are installed and no increase in air pollution is noted due to smooth and consistent 

speed along the length of the road" 

This is at odds with WCC's own modelling which suggests a marginal increase of 

pollution on 2021 figures for the Kenilworth scheme. Anecdotal evidence from a 

Warwick resident also disagrees with the WCC statement and indicates that Jury 

Street is start/stop due to the humps and chicanes. It certainly does not appear to 

allow a consistent speed. 

"..this proposed scheme.........will improve air pollution in the area" 

This is another inconsistency - WCC’s own modelling suggests a marginal increase 

(2021 figures). Furthermore smaller particulates (PM2.5) which are at higher levels 

of tolerance have not been specifically modelled so this statement cannot be relied 

upon with any degree of accuracy. 

It appears that WCC are desperately making things up to justify the scheme. 

Different documents, data and statements contradict themselves or appear to distort 

the facts to suit the case for the scheme. Normally data is analysed to inform a 

decision. It appears here however that a decision has already been made and this 

has been followed by a thinly-veiled attempt to interpret the data to support that 

decision. 

R. Wallace, Waverley Road, Kenilworth 

7 April 2021 

Page 95

Page 65 of 124



66 
 

 

Dear Cllr. Clarke 
  
I attach, for your information, my submission to Warwickshire County Council regarding 

their proposal for additional road calming measures in Warwick Road Kenilworth. You will 

see from my analysis that the whole proposal has little concrete evidence to support it 

and questions the professionalism of those putting this together and advocating it as a 

suitable scheme.  A number of documents and statements appear to contradict each 

other and there appears to be a denial on behalf of council officers regarding the 

potential for traffic to divert to 'rat runs'. Neither has any consideration been given to 

widening the 20mph limit to include such roads, many of which have higher recorded 

average speeds than Warwick Road. 
  
I would ask you, as portfolio holder, to examine this submission carefully as and the 

attachments are based on the council's own documents. 
  
In the interests of protecting the safety and quality of life of residents living in these 

surrounding roads I would ask you to consider rejection of the council's proposal as it 

seems to deliver little if any real benefit and will probably increase the safety risk and 

levels of pollution on such surrounding roads. 
  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions on the content of this email. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Richard Wallace FCILT 
Waverley Road, Kenilworth 

 

 

Reference Traffic Calming Measures Warwick Rd Dear Mr Stanley, We would like to comment on the 
above proposal, in particular the displacement of traffic. As we live on Priory Rd we feel justified in 
commenting on this. Some of our comments could equally be applied to Brookside Ave. Since June 
2020 I have been counting the amount of traffic that comes around Priory Rd at the junction with 
the station entrance. This has included, cars, vans, HGV’s, cycles, motor bikes, buses and 
pedestrians. I have recorded the numbers heading away from from town (towards Bridge St) and 
those towards town (Waverley Rd). The pedestrian numbers are in fact far higher as it was 
impossible to count individuals as many were in families and groups of of 3/4 people which were 
only recorded as one unit. The dates I chose were also important, June 2020 whilst in first lockdown, 
September 2020 when schools returned. 12 November 2020 second lockdown and finally four dates 
in March 2021 when the traffic was displaced in Kenilworth because of roadworks. 9/6/2020 8.15-
9.15 am Total traffic movements = 316 Away from town 146 Towards Town 170 16/6/20 8.15-9.15 
am Total traffic movements = 366 Away from town 157 Towards Town 209 25/6/20 8.00-9.00 am 
Total traffic movements = 406 Away from town 187 Towards Town 219 This shows how the traffic is 
slowly increasing as people return to work. 3/9/20 8.00-9.00 am Total traffic movements = 599 Away 
from town. 263 Towards Town 336 (Please bear in mind the University of Warwick is still keeping the 
majority of its work force at home but schools have returned) 12/11/20 8.00-9.00 am Total traffic 
movements = 520 Away from town 241 Towards town 279 Date of second lockdown. 4/3/21 8.00-
9.00 am Total traffic movements = 423 Away from town 187 Towards town 236 11/3/21 8.00-9.00 
am Total traffic movements = 599 Away from town 238 Towards Town 361 Farmerward Rd 

Page 96

Page 66 of 124



67 
 

roadworks .Schools returned. 18/3/21 8.00-9.00 am Total traffic movements = 585 Away from town 
253 Towards Town 332 Castle Rd roadworks 25/3/21 8.00-9.00 am Total traffic movements = 693 
Away from town 330. Towards Town 363 Abbey Hill Rd works. Conclusions: We believe this clearly 
shows the considerable displacement of traffic from Warwick Rd on to Waverley/ Priory Rd. We 
therefore strongly believe that a 20mph enforcement should be considered for Waverley and Priory 
Rd, bearing in mind there are two nursery schools, one childminders, a Primary school plus property 
for 55+ age group. Parked cars along Priory Rd: In peak times it is impossible to have two lanes of 
free flowing traffic. Vehicles often have to wait for oncoming traffic to clear in order to continue 
travelling away from town as passing is extremely difficult. In many instances traffic actually travels 
along the pavement from 72 Priory Rd up to Priory Croft as there is no noticeable curb. It is 
extremely difficult to get out of driveways on the odd numbered side of Priory Rd due to parked 
cars. Lowkey accidents have happened, mainly wing mirror incidents, which generally are not 
reported. We have witnessed an increase in abuse by drivers to other drivers over the year. Due to 
the recent increase in HGV’s and buses, I notice one of the 20mph flashing lights at the pedestrian 
crossing opposite the school has been knocked to one side. Will this now become the main route for 
all emergency vehicles? To perhaps imply Priory Rd is the A452 and as such the main route so no 
changes are needed would be unfair on the residents. Could we point out Fieldgate Lane, also part 
of the A452, is now one way, a measure introduced in order to reduce traffic. Equally, Beehive Hill 
A452 has traffic calming measures in place. To actually argue that you are planning these changes 
because of “pedestrian safety in Warwick Rd” is a little bit disingenuous. Talisman Square was a 
pedestrian area in town, it didn’t take long for plans for Student accommodation to take preference 
over “Pedestrianization”. With the future 1,700 housing development likely to cause traffic 
disruption, road closures from A46 road works, HS2 road closures and road works along Glasshouse 
Lane traffic will be struggling to move around Kenilworth. What ever the outcome Kenilworth has to 
be fit for purpose for all residents of all ages (not all can ride bikes) and visitors in order to get to the 
town centre. Make that too difficult and people will travel to Leamington or Solihull and Kenilworth 
business ’s will be the main losers. Yours sincerely, Trudi and Ken Wheat 47 Priory Rd 01926853882. 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

I write with comments on the above scheme 

 

For succinctness, let me summarise in bullet points 

 

- the overall aims are laudable, very much needed , and i fully support the aims - however, I 

believe the approach to achieving them is deeply flawed and overall will have substantial 

injurious effects on the residents and users of Kenilworth's roads, and pavements - reduced 

pedestrian, cycle, and car and other vehicle safety, and increased air pollution in all affected 

roads. I also question how the council can suggest that the scheme itself is supported by 

Kenilworth residents - this is simply a made up comment from no real info ( smacks of a 

certain Mr Trump approach?) - perhaps somewhat disingenuous? 

 

 

- the 20mph speed limit is excellent but absolutely needs to be extended to cover the 

current length of the temporary covid 20mph limit ( at the Texaco garage roundabout), and 

also to cover Waverley Road, and Priory Road - these roads badly need a 20 mph limit now, 

and far more so as part of the new scheme as traffic will divert to those roads to avoid the 

revised Warwick Road arrangements -  these roads have a non controlled pedestrian 

Page 97

Page 67 of 124



68 
 

crossing ( accessed from hidden lanes on each side, and by a large primary school), a lights 

controlled pedestrian crossing, two childcare nurseries, a railway station, a centre for elderly 

day care, and serves as the main route from Waitrose supermarket. Moreover, there is 

parking on one side of these roads , effectively rendering Waverley and Priory Roads as 

single track, and severely restricting the visibility - all the above urgently necessitates a 

reduction of the current 30mph limit to 20 mph 

 

- the use of speed humps has been proved time and again to increase air pollution as 

vehicles accelerate away from and brake into the bumps. many councils have removed speed 

humps following installation, on these grounds The installation period will also cause traffic 

diversions, which we know from recent road resurfacing are simply untenable, especially for 

buses . The fact that speed humops are there will also cause many drivers to re route via 

Waverley and Priory Roads, which are currently not fit for purpose 

 

-there are alternative approaches to town centre which are working well, particularly shared 

space approaches, using coloured road markings, and dispensing with much of the signage 

clutter 

 

 

So many councils understand these issues and act accordingly - please can Warwickshire do 

so too, and learn from the mistakes others have made and are now rectifying , and use the 

good practice developed and used by so many other councils 

 

 

I trust you will think carefully and incorporate these suggestions into a revised proposal to 

more effectively deliver the sensible aims 

Please confirm receipt of this email 

 

Many thanks 

 

Best regards 

 

Iain Beveridge 

 

High House 

Upper Ladyes Hill 

Kenilworth 

CV8 2FB 

 

07791017180 

 

As a resident of Abbey Hill, Kenilworth I should like to support the plans for the permanent 20mph 
limit in the areas marked on the plans. However, I feel very strongly that the “speed platforms” are 
an extremely bad idea since Warwick Road has to remain the main thoroughfare in our town. The 
ROCK committee’s reservations make total sense in pointing out the major drawbacks, in so far as 
the “alternative” routes that drivers might take to avoid speed humps are even more vulnerable to 

Page 98

Page 68 of 124



69 
 

heavy traffic: they should therefore have the same 20mph limit. ( e.g. Priory Road, Southbank Road, 
Waverley Road.) 
I think that a couple of electronic speed reminder signs along Warwick Road would be far better 
than “speed bumps” and also that the temporary closure of the Station Road junction could be made 
permanent. The planners need to remember that there is no sensible alternative to Warwick Road 
as a main thoroughfare and BUS ROUTE, let alone the direct route for emergency vehicles – imagine 
being jolted repeatedly if you were in an ambulance! 
Do everything to reinforce the speed limit except making the road uncomfortable to travel on: 
electronic signs, lights and white road-surface signage will do the job better. 
Yours faithfully, Mr. D. R. MORRIS  16A Abbey Hill, Kenilworth. CV8 1LU 
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  

Dear Mr Round, 
  

Ref:  Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed 20mph Zone and Raised Features 
  
I object to and strongly disagree with the proposal by Warwickshire County Council to install 
speed bumps and raised speed tables in Kenilworth's town centre.    
It has been shown when introduced elsewhere that speed bumps do not improve the 
environment.  Repeated slowing and accelerating at speed bumps causes more exhaust 
emissions from vehicles, with poorer air quality for pedestrians, cyclists and road users. 
They increase fuel consumption of vehicles.  They slow vehicle flows unnecessarily causing 
more vehicle emissions. Travelling at 20mph is an inefficient régime for vehicles, further 
adding to exhaust emissions and fuel consumption. 
  
Emergency vehicles frequently use Warwick Road on blue lights.  Ambulances and 
paramedics, police cars, and fire appliances will be delayed by humps and response times 
will increase.  Any sensitive ambulance occupants will be irritatingly disturbed by slowing for 
the humps, and the extremely uncomfortable ride.  
  
A significant proportion of cars, vans and large trucks will re-route away from Warwick Road 
to attempt to avoid the humps and greater congestion in Warwick Road.   
Alternative roads, such as Brookside Avenue, Fishponds Road and Greville Road where I live, 
are already obstructed daily by parked vehicles, and are not suitable as diversion 
routes.  This Proposal will cause added safety and emissions problems.  
  
Cyclists dislike road humps, and they cause further obstruction to traffic flow.  How is this 
Proposal helping cyclists' safety and accessibility? 
  

I also object to the proposal to extend the temporary 20mph limit in Warwick Road.  
This limit was imposed temporarily to help social distancing during the Covid-19 
restrictions.   I am expecting this limit to be rescinded when all Covid-19 restrictions are 
removed on 21st June 2021. 
  
Your appended accident statistics do not suggest that the lower speed limit in Warwick 
Road is useful or justified.  The only fatal accident in the 5-year period was not near 
Warwick Road. 

Page 99

Page 69 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C1b1c26b16c074850fee508d8fa63a971%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637534653239733750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SPWkhyi1EeVlbav4BRWD96AZRXYetgJnwlARF06JAUI%3D&reserved=0


70 
 

  
The speed of vehicles in Warwick Road largely self-regulates because of traffic density, and a 
blanket speed limit is unnecessary. With heavy traffic, a 20mph limit will have no effect 
because speeds are less than the limit.  When traffic is light, pedestrians have traffic light 
crossings and islands. These are sensibly used, and no changes are needed.  
  
One single speed limit is not flexible, and does not take into account different traffic 
densities at different times during 24 hours, and different road and weather conditions. 

  
Warwick County Council claim they avoid unnecessary expenditure.  However, if money is 
available, I suggest you re-surface Albion Street or the other roads in Kenilworth that need 
similar attention.  This would make these roads safer for cyclists and all road users. 
The cost of the  Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposals  certainly cannot be justified.   
  
  
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Donald H Crump 
Kenilworth 
Warwickshire 

Dear Chris, 
My wife and I wish to object to the proposed 20mph zone and raised 
features planned for introduction along Warwick Road in the Kenilworth 
town centre area. 
We do this on the basis of the real effect this will have on traffic along the 
residential side roads surrounding this area immediately and increasingly, 
once normal traffic volumes resume, post pandemic. 
There appears no plan to mitigate the increased air pollution, speeding 
traffic (of all weights and sizes travelling in excess of 30mph), additional 
noise, indiscriminate parking (road safety and damaged grass verges) and 
increased road jams as traffic endeavours to avoid the calming measures 
and exit the side roads once past the area concerned. 
This will all be further compounded by the ridiculous plans for over 
development of the Castle Farm area. 
We both believe the Warwick Road proposed plan should also include the 
surrounding roads in order to reduce risk of further increasing problems in 
the residential roads. 
Queens Road, Randle Road, Barrow Road, Siddeley Ave and Brookside Ave. 
 

Yours sincerely, 
Dolores Jones and Michael Jones 

3 Brookside Ave. 
 

Page 100

Page 70 of 124



71 
 

Re: Warwick Road, Kenilworth Proposed 20MPH Zone Having looked at the proposals for the 20mph 
zone and raised features I am very much in favour of the scheme. However, as I live at the end of 
Warwick Road opposite St Johns Church, I was hoping that something could be done to reduce 
speed along the whole of the Warwick Road, or at least to enforce the 30mph limit. Since the 
temporary 20mph limit was introduced the improvement has been noticeable where motorists have 
been abiding by the 20mph limit although due to lack of enforcement or reminders fewer and fewer 
motorists abide by the limit. There are some drivers who, when traffic levels allow, accelerate hard 
as they leave the main shopping area after Waverley Road and also heading from the other direction 
into Kenilworth at the St Johns area of Warwick Road. I suspect that when some motorists have 
been through the enforced 20mph zone they may be even keener to speed as they leave that zone. 
The rest of Warwick Road is primarily residential with a number of intersections It would therefore 
be good if something could be done to encourage adherence to the current speed limit, whether 
that is 20 or 30mph Yours faithfully 
 
 

Dear Sir, 

We wish to object to the above scheme. 

Our objection is because the proposals are unnecessary, and attempt to solve a problem that 

in our opinion doesn’t exist. 

There are already 2 controlled crossings in the length of Warwick Road that are subject to 

these proposals, as well as the traffic lights/pedestrian crossings at the Sainsbury junction. 

Due to these, vehicles already travel slowly along this stretch of road, and the application of 

the current 20 mph speed restriction has slowed traffic further still. In addition, delivery 

vehicles obstruct one or other carriageway for much of the day, acting as unintended speed 

restrictors. 

The proposed speed cushions and tables will encourage pedestrians to cross the road at 

these points, as traffic is forced to slow, making the result of the proposals less safe than the 

existing situation. 

Yours faithfully, 

Steve and Sue Robbins. 

 

Dear Mr/Ms Round 

 

I would like to register my objection to the proposed traffic calming measures for 

Warwick Road in Kenilworth - or I assume that this is where they are for, as the proposal 

says Kenilworth Road, which is actually in Leamington. This error shows a complete lack 

of local knowledge of the area. 

 

As a long term resident of Kenilworth (over 25 years) I can see no purpose to this - often 

the road is so busy that it is impossible to exceed the current 20mph limit, never mind 

speed. There are also natural calming measures in place - the pedestian crossings and 

traffic lights at Sainsbury's already slow the traffic down, as does the ability for traffic to 

turn right across the road into side roads. Even traffic turning left causes natural slowing. 

 

I would be interested to know the rational behind the proposals. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Page 101

Page 71 of 124



72 
 

Carol Haigh 

Hyde Road, Kenilworth 

 

 

Dear Chris 

 

I would like to lodge a complaint against the proposed 20mph limit and speed tables in 

Warwick road in Kenilworth. 

 

I have lived in Kenilworth for 8 years and have never seen anyone speeding over the normal 

30mph on Warwick road. Speed is not a problem the only problem is traffic jams when the 

traffic is moving slowly there is a higher risk of pollution to pedestrians. Traffic calming 

measures are not needed here the best thing would be to allow traffic to move as smoothly 

as possible. Speed restricting tables cause more pollution and a greater risk to pedestrians 

because drivers are having to look at the road to be careful of the bumps rather than 

checking for pedestrians. 

I believe this is a very poorly thought out plan that has no basis in fact. Who decided that 

there was a speed problem here? There just isn’t. Keep the traffic moving through the town 

quickly and smoothly and this will retain the good low level of traffic incidents which we 

currently have, and will reduce pollution too. 

Kenilworth residents really resent WCC making these kind of decision about our town when 

you do not live here. 

 

Thanks 

 

Naomi Grew 

14 The Gardens 

Kenilworth 

Cv82dx 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%

2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-

extended&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cchrisround%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C3859c149f2a34a1

5f24b08d8fb4006e8%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C1%7C63753559970

1407800%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6

Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&amp;sdata=8RWnDZV0YN0ODwSp9XXazbUr7bM9Fh

pD6IUvGK9vjLQ%3D&amp;reserved=0 

The traffic speeding along the long straight Kenilworth Rd also needs exactly the same 

calming measures put in place and a starting point would be speed cameras which could be 

installed immediately. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam Re. Warwick Road, Kenilworth - Proposed 20mph Zone and Raised Features 
Apologies for this letter written in haste as we realise it is the last day for consultation on 
Warwickshire County Council’s proposal to introduce a series of speed cushions/speed tables and 
speed humps and a 20mph Zone on Warwick Road, Smalley Place, Abbey End, Kenilworth. We have 
read through the documents which purport to be in support of this proposal and struggle greatly to 

Page 102

Page 72 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkenilworth.nub.news%2Fn%2Fconsultation-on-warwick-road-traffic-calming-measures-extended&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cdbb321e8c9044aa95e7108d8fb409147%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535602022181085%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=by0uBzv3dhz72ETTBR8T4FqouXdUtHVzGnBs1g%2F5p2c%3D&reserved=0


73 
 

see how the ‘evidence’ supports moves which: • Would impair greatly the use of the Warwick Road 
by emergency vehicles! • fail to take account of the fact that the entire length of the road is a mix of 
both residential and commercial meaning that, even in the ‘designated as retail’ section proposed 
for speed bumps there are flats above virtually all of the shops • will damage vehicles encouraging 
drivers to actively go via other routes causing huge additional loading on the adjoining roads such as 
Southbank Road, Priory Road, Siddeley and Brookside Avenue which are already difficult to navigate/ 
• and also that they create a lot of additional noise which will impact the residents at night. The 
evidence appears to consist of: • a list of reported incidents which relate to areas all over 
Kenilworth. Not one of your 87 traffic accidents over the 5 years period from 2013 to 2017 appear to 
be to do with speed. We have pedestrians drunk or running and not looking, some of the accidents 
happened a long way from where the speed bumps are proposed – notably at known risky road 
junctions such as Rouncil Lane and we even have a cyclist on the pavement. • Alleged pollution 
levels which acknowledge that they will tend to rise (not fall) but fail to take accont of the fact that 
the acknowledged (and significant) traffic re-routing will raise pollution levels in all of the side roads 
without exception. That average speed cameras ‘is not liked’, is not a statement of opinion which is 
adequately explained. It is not what the Council like but what the people of Kenilworth like surely 
and it is the duty of the Council and its Councillors to listen to the majority opinion which where 
stated is expressing considerable concern. Will you be happy when the complaints and claims come 
against you for damage to cars and other vehicles? An average speed camera at the top and bottom 
of the section together with reminder signage will swiftly help vehicles to slow down and comply – 
this is known well even on open roads where there are no local residents e.g. the A446 north of 
Coleshill. An ‘out of the box’ idea would be to introduce driverless cars sponsored by local electric 
car manufacturers (with their advertising hoardings or ‘sold on’ advertising space) which simply drive 
up and down the Warwick Road at a constant 20mph during peak periods… in a loop to keep traffic 
at a constant speed… Programmed to stop if emergency vehicles need to be let through – something 
creative for the future maybe? Not so far away is the option to look at the latest 'intelligent' speed 
bumps filled with a non-Newtonian liquid that hardens if you go too fast. The design means slow 
drivers won't be affected but motorists driving too fast will be met with a bump. These liquid speed 
bumps are currently only used in parts of Spain – where it was invented – but this could be the 
future of traffic calming across the world. We would urge you very much to rethink the current 
proposals which are poorly thought out, will not have the intended result but will have a range of 
unpleasant and unjustified consequences re. noise, pollution and vehicle damage including on other 
routes through town thus massively increasingly all three issues with vehicle damage on side roads 
being more of the type relating to wing mirrors one suspects. 

 

Re Consultation on Kenilworth Traffic calming/ pedestrian and cyclist safety measures 

for Warwick Road and surrounding area. 
 

I am Caroline Wilson and with my husband Adrian Wilson we live at 21 Waverley Rd. 

Kenilworth CV81JL. 

 

We object to the proposed physical speed bumps/humps both along Warwick Road and the 

feeder roads on several grounds. 

 

a) traffic will divert to avoid Warwick Rd, mostly along Waverley/Priory Road.  These are 

designated A Roads and already show on some maps as a way through.This is already 

happening with the reduced speed limit of 20 m.p.hr. along Warwick Rd. We are used to 

temporarily increased traffic when the ford is up or the main road closed for a few hours for a 

festival- but there has already been a marked increase in both volume and in some cases 

Page 103

Page 73 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fm.p.hr%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cfe2e21b20259483ef22b08d8fb6f059a%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637535801542028533%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jhbIC87l0NjmmnI1OYzEis%2B9Rn6vY51Tb%2FH4OJcNllA%3D&reserved=0


74 
 

speed. The junction of Priory Rd to Abbey Hill is already complex. Waverley Rd/Priory Rd. 

are lined with residential properties, 2 nurseries, the entrance to a primary school, a church 

and Hall (where Brownies/U3A etc meet), several takeaways and small shops, the entrance to 

the station and station car park (with a traffic light crossing on a bend- just waiting for an 

accident). Many school children walk along the pavements. Many people walk along, some 

going up to Abbey Fields.  Personally when I walk up the road I find myself crossing many 

times to avoid people, and this is difficult with the volume and speed of traffic. The many 

families, pensioners and other people living along the road are affected by the noise, pollution 

and impact of the increasing volume and speed of the cars, buses and lorries. 

 

b) People with bad backs/hips etc can find it uncomfortable to be in a car going over a speed 

bump. I expect ambulances are not keen either. 

 

c) Kenilworth has benefitted from being part of the road course for a number of international 

bike events in the last few years. This provides a free spectacle for many local people, who 

line the street to cheer. I believe the events bring millions in revenue to the area. If there are 

humps/bumps along the route this would not be possible. 

 

d) Local cyclists also need to be careful and alert when crossing a hump/bump. It is possible 

to be thrown from a bike. 

  

e) If after the pandemic “Kenilworth Carnival” is restarted, with its procession of flat backed 

lorries covered in children, they may find the humps/bumps on Warwick Road an extra 

hazard. 

 

 Kenilworth already benefits from 3 pedestrianised areas along the main Warwick Road- i.e. 

places where people can meet and spread out i.e. Abbey End, Talisman Square and Tannery 

Court. One can always improve these, but they are pre existing areas. Talisman Square has 

been much enhanced already this year by new and imaginative plantings. 

 

We agree with the retaining of the closure of the junction of Station Road and Warwick 

Road. This temporary closure has worked well, both giving more space to pedestrians to meet 

and chat and spread out. It has also removed the problems of drivers disobeying the “No right 

turn” onto Warwick Road. Despite road markings and multiple signs some drivers chose to 

disobey and turn right- thus jeopardising people crossing the road near that junction. 

I would suggest the council considers installing a zebra crossing (not bumps) by the junction 

of Station Road and Warwick Rd (on the clocktower side). I know there are already lights a 

bit to the right and lights a bit to the left, but many people come along Station Road and want 

to cross e.g. to go to the HSBC bank. I frequently cross at this point and so do many others. 

This would also help slow down the traffic more when many people are around. 

 

I find the crossing outside Sainsburys can be hazardous, with cars turning into crossing 

people. 

 

There is a short stretch of narrow pavement on the Warwick Rd, on the clocktower side of 

Sainburys. I don’t know of a way to widen this without altering road width. There have been 

bollards put into the pavement near this stretch to protect pedestrians. 

 

Personally I preferred when the speed limit along Warwick Rad was 30 mph- though I think 

this should be enforced. It would encourage traffic to use that route rather than the 

Page 104

Page 74 of 124



75 
 

surrounding residential streets. Numerous lights or zebra type crossings would give 

pedestrians easy and safe crossing points, particularly during peak shopping hours- not 

necessarily during peak car hours. 

 

I have lived in London, Brighton, Sheffield and Kenilworth. Kenilworth is a wonderful town- 

and the only place I know that frequently blocks the main road for a few hours so that the 

community could have a festival or celebration or sporting event. Keeping that balance 

between pedestrianised locals and the perception of through traffic that the town is accessible 

and welcoming is hard. I am a keen environmentalist and well aware of climate change. I just 

don’t think the humps/bumps proposed are helpful in this case. They are quite costly to put in 

and cannot be switch off like a traffic light. There are other ways of spending scare resources. 

 

Yours sincerely, Caroline and Adrian Wilson 

 

Dear Graham Stanley 

As a resident of Kenilworth I am very much in favour of the above. 

 

I appreciate there will be residents who are fearful of the extra traffic which will use side 

roads, especially as we gradually get back to nearer normal. 

There would need to be plans to divert traffic away from Kenilworth such as 

HGV's/delivery vans only using Warwick Road as a shortcut, which could emphasise the 

20mph & therefore act as a deterrent.  

 

However, I believe at the same time other measures, NOT costly ones, should be 

extended/put in place up to the island by St John's Church. 

Currently, with the Covid plan, 20 mph extends up to the island. 

 

At very least  

1] 20mph should be retained between Waverley Road & the island. 

The one floppy 20mph attached to a lamp post on LHS going in the direction of 

Leamington, between the Sainsburys traffic lights and the island, disappeared a few 

months ago. 

The one floppy on the other side of the road is still in place. 

The result -  with so little to remind residents of the 20mph speed limit on this stretch, 

some do, some do NOT observe it.  

Please can the floppies be replaced by 2 solid signs on both sides of the road which 

will last. 

I have been in contact with Marcus Alford Longley regarding the one floppy which has 

disappeared.   

 

 2] The timing of the pedestrian crossing ....could be changed so it is much more 

pedestrian friendly.  Currently it's a long wait after the button is pressed, before the 

lights change and crossing is possible. 

 

I hope very much these points will be taken on board and adopted. 

Yours sincerely 

Page 105

Page 75 of 124



76 
 

Pippa Austin 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

I am emailing regarding the proposal to introduce a permanent 20mph speed limit along 

Warwick Road. Like many other Kenilworth town centre residents I am fully in support of this. 

 

However, I do strongly object to the suggestion of installing speed bumps along Warwick 

Road. The justification for this outlined in the proposal document is inherently flawed and is 

based on inaccurate data - as has been clearly pointed out in the detailed report submitted 

by resident Richard Wallace (a resident with considerable and specific knowledge about 

traffic, road safety and town centre pollution). I am in total agreement with everything Mr 

Wallace states in his report. 

 

However what I would expect to see in addition to the Warwick Road proposal is the 

extension of the 20mph speed limit to most of the town centre roads i.e. Waverley, Priory, 

Bertie, Station, Southbank, Brookside, Barrow, Randall, St Nicholas, Siddeley and Mortimer 

plus any others that feed into the traffic network around the town centre. Failure to do so 

will lead to a worsening of the “rat run” situation that already exists. This was clearly evident 

when resurfacing works took place around Abbey End at the top end of Warwick Road - the 

diverted traffic (buses, lorries, commercial vehicles) caused mayhem and almost gridlock 

along residential roads which just cannot cope with the increased volume of traffic (and 

pollution) on a permanent basis. The reality is that these are the roads more likely to have 

accidents due to speed and also when heavy vehicles attempt to negotiate unsuitable 

junctions e.g. from Priory Road at the top of Abbey Fields (a notorious accident black spot). 

 

I know for certain that my views are echoed by the majority of others in the community. It is 

your duty to listen to our opinion and spend money wisely on our behalf for the benefit and 

well-being of Kenilworth residents and businesses. Please demonstrate that you are hearing 

us. 

 

Yours sincerely 

Sue Davies 

8 Bertie Road 

Kenilworth 

CV8 1JP 

 

I live off Priory Road in Kenilworth and have concerns about the proposals for traffic on 

Warwick Road. If traffic is to be slowed down on Warwick Road drivers will naturally take the 

alternative road where there are no restrictions. That alternative Road is Priory Road which 

runs parallel to Warwick Road. Along Priory Road there are the following: 

A primary school 

Three nursery schools 

Three accommodations for the elderly 

A railway station 

Two fast food outlets and some offices 

A busy church with rooms used for sport and clubs 

 

Page 106

Page 76 of 124



77 
 

Primarily Priory Road is a residential street of mixed properties housing a community of 

families and old people. This is not a road to affectively divert extra traffic along. A 20mph 

speed restriction should be imposed and enforced on Priory Road. There is a much stronger 

case for increasing the safety of the children and elderly on residential Priory Road than on 

Warwick Road where the average speed of the cars is only 17mph anyway. 

 

Perhaps you could let me know what alternate route you anticipate the traffic that would be 

deterred from using Warwick Road by the proposals 

would take, and how you propose to keep the other affected roads safe too. I look forward 

to your explanation 

 

Kind regards 

Joan Morgan 

10 Priory Croft CV8 1LP 

 

I would like to express my concern about the traffic calming measures proposed. 

I believe it is inevitable that a large volume of traffic will be displaced to other very 

unsuitable town centre roads with consequent dangers to pedestrians. (Many people use these 

roads to walk to the shops) 

I feel that a blanket speed limit should be applied to town centre roads along with appropriate 

enforcement measures. I would guess that speed cameras would be suitable. 

Regards 

Mike Arrowsmith (Southbank Road) 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley  
Re: Traffic Flow Consultation Kenilworth  
We have been residents of Bertie Road for 16 years, and lived in Kenilworth for 40 
years.  
The proposed traffic calming of Warwick Road strikes us as a good idea but has 
consequences for those of us in this immediate vicinity. Given all the possible 
permutations, our views are best represented by the following points:  

1. 20 mph limit on Warwick Road – good idea, but needs to be imposed by average 
speed check, NOT bumps in the road, which leads to pollution via deceleration 
and acceleration.  

2. As a consequence of ‘1’, traffic will be displaced into Bertie Road and other 
adjacent roads, which should therefore also have 20 mph speed limits, or else be 
a rat-run.  

3. The utilisers/occupants of Bertie Road vary from nursery school children to the 
elderly in Tannery Court. Consequently, low-speed traffic is essential.  

4. The closure of the junction of Station Road/Warwick Road forces traffic up 
through Abbey End car park (20 mph); for example, to collect a child from 
Clinton School one has to drive north to drive south again down Warwick Road 
in order to drive from east to west Kenilworth.  

5. If that junction were open, then the perceived problem of people turning right 
into Warwick Road could be mitigated by moving the pedestrian crossing 

Page 107

Page 77 of 124



78 
 

currently by Lloyds Bank (too far north) to outside Zizzi’s/HSBC, immediately 
north of Station Rd.  

6. A more obvious solution to the problem in point ‘5’ would be to widen the 
Station Road left hand pavement, and make narrow the right-hand pavement, 
and curve the road into an obvious bend into Warwick Road.  

7. Finally, 4 out of 10 of us suffer back pain (NICE.org.uk) and we would either be 
made worse by driving over speed bumps, or find an alternative route (down a 
residential road like Bertie Road).  

It doesn’t seem to us that these suggestions carry a high financial cost, but the 
improvement to traffic movement in this area would be substantial.   
Yours faithfully,  
Mr & Mrs John & Julie Heptinstall  
23 Bertie Road, Kenilworth CV8 1JP  
  
13 April 2021  
 

Dear sir 

 

I strongly object to the proposed traffic calming on the Warwick road Kenilworth. 

I have no objection to the 20mph limit but not to speed humps and the rest 

 

Lets take a look at the situation. 

 

1) In normal times Warwick Road so busy you can't go above 20mph 

2) The length of road concerned already has three sets of traffic light crossings 

3) All it will achieve is to send traffic down side roads on unsuitable roads causing more 

pollution 

4) If you want to make the road safer may i suggest the removal of the A boards and 

flower tubs 

making the pavements more accessible for users. 

5) I think this is a total waste of public money 

 

Yours 

 

Mr Chris Mcintyre 

 

 

Warwick Road, Kenilworth – Proposed 20mph Zone and Raised Features 

OBJECTION 

I wish to register my objection to the above proposals as I believe they will: 

1. fail to address the Council’s own Statements of Reasons 

Page 108

Page 78 of 124



79 
 

2. have detrimental impacts on other areas of Kenilworth 

and, in the process, 

3. consume considerable sums of taxpayers’ money without delivering benefits 

I am a Kenilworth resident. I live on a busy residential road in the centre of town. I 

am a pedestrian (walker and runner), a cyclist and a car driver. Therefore, I have an 

interest from many perspectives in the proposals. 

1. Failure to address Statements of Reasons 

Salient extracts include: 

“…to improve safety and accessibility for pedestrians and cyclists.” 

“…to maintain low vehicle speeds…” “…also help to improve the environment for 

residents, especially pedestrians and cyclists…” 

Sadly, this proposed scheme applies to one short section of one of Kenilworth’s 

roads. It does not address Kenilworth as a whole. It does not consider pedestrian or 

cyclist journeys beyond this area, and it is reasonable to assume that these journeys 

will not all begin and end in this one section of road. Furthermore, the Council’s 

accident statistics simply do not support any suggestion that excessive vehicle 

speed is a significant cause of accidents here, and certainly no more significant 

than other areas of the town. My reading of these statistics reveals that most would 

not have been prevented if road speeds were lower. Finally, my understanding of 

the Council’s own information is that current speeds are not excessive and so I 

struggle to understand how further expense is justified, given these measurements 

pre-date the introduction of a 20mph limit in this area. 

2. Detrimental impact on other areas 

On this topic, it is strange to me that the Council switches from a localised, 

focused, detailed proposal for one small section of one road (in point 1 above), to a 

broad, general mention of “network-wide statistics” in order to dismiss the 

possibility that the proposed scheme will result in traffic displacement to other 

Kenilworth roads. It is my firm belief that traffic will be displaced as drivers seek 

to avoid road-calming measures, or are guided that way by SatNav systems. I can 

find no attempt to model displaced traffic and would expect this very significant 

factor to be appropriately analysed. In my opinion, this is a significant error of 

omission. Displaced traffic will cause increased pollution levels in residential roads 

with schools, nurseries and care homes on them – all this just months after a 

Coroner’s Court in London found that air pollution made a material contribution to 

the death of a nine-year-old. I am concerned that small particulate pollution levels 

Page 109

Page 79 of 124



80 
 

are not a prominent factor in the proposals. Finally, due to the unintegrated nature 

of the proposals, traffic will increase on roads that have on-road parking, leading to 

restricted visibility for drivers, cyclists and pedestrians (including school children) 

and reduced road widths compared to the Warwick Road (i.e. not wide enough for 

buses or trucks to travel in both directions at the same time). I believe this will be 

detrimental to the town’s overall safety. 

3. Taxpayers’ value for money 

None of the proposed changes will come free of charge. At a time of national 

crisis, we should expect the business case for such proposals to meet an even 

higher standard than normal, given the extraordinary impact of the pandemic on 

our nation’s finances. In my view, there is a very significant risk that Kenilworth 

as a whole town (not just one small stretch of one road) will be worse off as a 

result of the proposals. I would not be happy to see precious taxpayers’ money 

spent when potential benefits seem so unclear and so uncertain. 

In summary: 

1. The justification for the proposal must be more transparent. Why are we doing 

this? What is the problem to be solved? What is the opportunity to be seized? 

2. The evidence needs to support the proposal. It does not. 

3. Alternatives ought to be considered (including a ‘do-nothing’ option or ‘base 

case’). 

4. The ‘base case’ could usefully be the recently introduced 20mph limit. 

5. A broadening of a 20mph limit to other through-Kenilworth routes might 

provide broader town-wide benefits than changes to just one road. I for one would 

not object to such a proposal if it were presented as an integrated solution for 

Kenilworth town. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

I wish this email to be considered as part of the consultation on this scheme. 

No detailed response is made since I support the scheme, it’s proposals and all other 

measures which may be put in place to enhance the safety of pedestrians and cyclists. 

 

My only point is that consideration should be had to the introduction of average speed 

cameras to enforce the 20 mph zone. 

I understand you have enough documentary evidence to support their use. 

Coventry City Council have reported very high levels of success in the use of average speed 

cameras, notably on a section of the London Road. 

Page 110

Page 80 of 124



81 
 

 

 

Neil Eaton 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, Councillor Cockburn, councillors and other interested parties, 

 

Further to my email dated 27/3/21, and to the responses made, I felt it necessary to 

point out that the proposed traffic calming measures on Warwick Road itself are very 

unlikely indeed to achieve a safer environment either on Warwick Road itself , or 

generally to add to pedestrian safety on other roads.  

 

I am supportive of 20mph speed limits throughout central Kenilworth, to match that 

imposed on Warwick Road some months ago. However such a limit needs to also be put 

on Waverley Road , Priory Road, and Whateleys Drive. Speed cushions etc on Warwick 

Road will not further lower vehicle speeds there ( already dropped to 16mph) and thus 

obviously will not lower the accident rate there. It will though put huge extra amounts of 

traffic onto Priory, Waverley and Whateleys. Between 8am and 9am on a school day 

there are many parent/ child movements, sometimes children scooting or running on 

ahead or waiting for parents and traffic at the very busy Priory/ Whateleys junction.  At 

this time of day and at school pickup times there are some vehicles even mounting the 

pavement as they enter Whateleys Drive from Priory. These are accidents waiting to 

happen. Amazingly there does not seem to have been any formal monitoring of traffic 

nos  or pollution levels on these 3 roads, or on Spring Lane and the school crossings 

which serve St Nicholas school there. 

I hope to hear that WCC has reconsidered their proposals in light of the above 

observations. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Marie Stewart 

24 Priory Road 

Kenilworth 

CV8 1LL 

01926 511178 

 

I wish to place my objections to the proposed Extra Street Calming planed for the main 
through road called WARWICK ROAD in Kenilworth  
 
We have a speed limit of 20miles per hour for any traffic along that stretch of road already. 
 
 Plus 4 sets of traffic lights 
 
 
And 2 bus stops 
 
The main traffic along this road in the daytime are busses (for their bus route) 

Page 111

Page 81 of 124



82 
 

 which have to stop at bus stops along the route which automatically slows the traffic 
down.  
 
There are 4 sets of traffic light along the main route which also slows the traffic down. 
 
there are also two main car parks either side of the main road which Local traffic will be 
turning off the main road to access these two main carparks which slow the traffic down. 
 
So the 20 mile speed limit ... The 4 sets of traffic lights ... the 2 bus stops.... and access to the 
2 main car parks all add to the traffic calming on the WARWICK ROAD  in Kenilworth. 
 
I think it would be a waste of money and time to focus on the WARWICK ROAD 
 
Why don't you think about doing something with SIDDELEY AVENEUE, which is a fast road 
and is used by traffic to avoid the WARWICK ROAD. 
  
kind regards  
Mrs Margaret Mcintyre 
Local Resdent in Kenilworth 
Keep Safe      

 

 

Afternoon, 

 

I wish my views in relation to the below proposals for traffic calming measures in 

Kenilworth Town Centre to be noted and taken into account. 

 

Whilst I have no objection to the intention to improve road safety in the town centre 

area, I am extremely concerned about the inevitable consequences of doing so for the 

residents of Windy Arbour and Park Hill, as indicated on the below map with a blue line. 

 

This blue route is an obvious ‘bypass’ to avoid the traffic calming measures to be 

implemented in Warwick Road. The blue route is residential, subject to a 30 mph speed 

limit and contains a dangerous cross roads with Leys Lane and Whitemore Road, as 

indicated with a star on the map. This is a particularly busy junction due to Kenilworth 

School and also the commercial premises (Tesco Express and Dominoes) that are 

situated in Leys Lane. Visibility exiting Leys Lane into either Windy Arbour or Parkhill is 

restricted due to a large oak tree. There has consequently been a number of accidents at 

this junction over the years. 

 

My own house is situated close to this junction and over a period of time I have become 

increasingly concerned with the increased number of vehicles already using this blue 

route (I assume to avoid the town centre) and particularly their excessive speed. As the 

map shows, the blue route is straight and there are no traffic calming measures in place, 

a situation that does nothing to deter speeding. 

 

Page 112

Page 82 of 124



83 
 

This situation will undoubtedly deteriorate as more vehicles use the blue route to avoid 

the slower town centre route, unless traffic calming measures are also introduced into 

Park Hill and Wind Arbour. I would therefore ask that the proposed scheme to be 

supplemented with additional measures, most notably a speed table at the fore 

mentioned junction, in recognition that improving road safety in Warwick Road will 

inevitable displace risk and danger to this and unsafe location unless these further 

measures are taken. 

 

 
 

Regards, 

 

David Patterson 

1, Park Hill, 

Kenilworth 

Cv8 2 JG 

07771 958878 

Sent from my iPad 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley, 

 

The police accident records that you have quoted are for 2013/17. The Crash Map 

figures are for 2015/19. The latter's figures for 2013/17 agree with the police statistics for 

the area between the Waverley Road junction. Crash Map's figures still show a high 

Page 113

Page 83 of 124



84 
 

accident rate (10) during this period in the area between the Thickthorn Roundabout and 

the A452 junction at Waverley Road. 

 

Perhaps the period 2013/17 was an unusually bad period for the Waverly Road to 

Kenilworth Clock section of the town centre. 

 

I think that you need statistics that a) cover a longer period and b) include the latest 

figures if you are to justify the expense and disruption that you  proposed traffic calming 

measures will cause. You also need to show that traffic will not be diverted to suburban 

roads. Anything that encourages drivers to do this is a bad idea. 

 

So I am still against the "proposed Traffic Safety Measures". 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Joanna Illingworth 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I write to object to the above proposals as have been published.  

 

As regards the proposed 20mph speed limit, this is not so much of an issue, because the 

current level of traffic and obstructions caused by stationary vehicles already make it 

unlikely that vehicles will actually reach that speed, especially when the road is busy, 

which is when accidents involving pedestrians are likely to occur. Traffic slowing objects 

such as stopped delivery vehicles and cars temporarily left while their lazy drivers "nip" 

to banks and cash machines already cause traffic to slow down and stop. It is a main bus 

route and buses quite legitimately have to stop and inevitably have the same effect. Such 

features are currently available at no cost to the taxpayer. However, the combination of a 

20mph speed limit with other features such as speed humps is likely to cause such 

frustration and irritation to drivers that they permanently will seek to exploit alternative 

routes through residential areas, as they do at present when Warwick Road is closed 

because of an event such as the Christmas lights switch on of the Food Festival. The 

effect on narrow roads to the west of Warwick Road is noticeable on such occasions and 

the proposed measures would simply switch the problem, if there is one, from one place 

to another. Indeed, there could well be new dangers when unwary pedestrians, 

accustomed to these side road being quiet, unexpectedly encounter heavy traffic. 

 

The survey on emissions indicates that the measures would have no significant effect on 

air pollution. As far as I can see, the traffic analysis fails to show to what extent speed has 

had on accident figures. The individual reports seem to indicate that many other factors 

may have been involved, and it is difficult to see how any of them could have have been 

avoided by a lower speed limit or "raised pedestrian features". The evidence presented 

doe not make out a compelling case. or even any case at all, for these measures. 

Page 114

Page 84 of 124



85 
 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

John Oakley 

 

46 Fishponds Road, 

Kenilworth, 

CV8 1EZ 

 

Tel. 01926855312 

 

 

As a nearby resident to Warwick Road I use the road most days as a pedestrian.  

 

The proposals do not go far enough 

 

Footpaths along this road are very narrow in places forcing pedestrians into the road 

 

The increase and continued increase of pavement used by cyclists of all ages ... mobility 

scooters (some which are registered to use on the roads but still use the pavement) ... 

obstructions by signes, planters, bollards. 

 

One way system required ... widening of footpath ... designated cycle/mobility scooter 

lane.#PLWD  

 

Business building have accepted over the decades in change of shopping and service 

which are not related to a flow of vehicles. 

 

Yours 

 

Mr Chris Edgerton 

Flat 35 

Servite House 

KENILWORTH  

CV8 1RJ 

 

 

Warwick Road, Kenilworth – Proposed 20 mph zone and Raised Features 

R.O.C.K Residents Association was originally set up in 2004 to give concerned 

residents a voice over the proposed ten phase redevelopment of the town centre. 

We have been active since that time and working with local representatives until 

the present day contributing in a positive way to many issues affecting the town 

centre. 

Page 115

Page 85 of 124



86 
 

The current consultation has created much anxiety amongst residents. Many we 

know have written to you and copied to ROCK but we have also received a 

significant amount of correspondence from mainly elderly residents who would not 

feel comfortable and are not in the habit of writing to the WCC or to Councillors. 

We have analysed all the responses received to ensure that each one is given fair 

consideration and for this reason we can only write to you now, close to the end of 

the consultation period. We can say confidently that, firstly, no residents who have 

contacted us are in favour of this proposal, secondly, we have received more 

correspondence on this consultation than on any other since 2004 and thirdly, 

residents were concerned that key information was left out from the initial 

document pack, though this has subsequently been corrected. 

Richard Wallace, a ROCK member has prepared a comprehensive and well written 

paper that covers a lot of issues and this has been sent to you. Our MP, Jeremy 

Wright QC has been in touch with us following representations from ourselves and 

has indicated his support of the residents. We will concentrate on the points that 

have been raised by residents: 

Displacement of Traffic 

Residents are very concerned that a considerable amount of traffic will be 

displaced from the Warwick Road onto surrounding residential roads both East and 

West of Warwick Road. Residents Of Central Kenilworth 

Detailed modelling on the impact on specific roads does not appear to have been 

conducted and so residents in Waverley and Priory Road, are particularly worried. 

Notwithstanding they are designated A roads, they are quite narrow, with little on 

street parking and the potential for two HGV vehicles to pass safely is very limited. 

The junction at the top of Priory Rd/ Abbey Hill is dangerous and residents are 

aware of frequent accidents. If HGVs take this route travelling North will they 

continue on the A road ( now the one way and narrow Fieldgate Lane) or will they 

turn left up High Street and try and negotiate narrow Castle Hill? HGVs cannot 

easily turn left at the top of Priory Road because of the existing pedestrian refuge. 

Where there is off street parking in Waverley and Priory Roads it is difficult to 

manoeuvre vehicles in and out of driveways. Elderly residents of Waverley Road 

have particularly complained that it will become even more difficult to walk across 

this road to go into town. 

Speed of Traffic 

The existing average speed for traffic in Warwick Road is well below 20mph at the 

moment but much higher than this on surrounding residential roads. There is 

concern that displaced traffic will only add to known speeding issues on centre of 

town residential roads, Kenilworth Community Speedwatch can confirm. 

Page 116

Page 86 of 124



87 
 

Pollution and Traffic Calming 

Residents are concerned that air quality could deteriorate significantly along 

Warwick Road after speed humps and tablets have been installed. A combination 

of acceleration and braking of vehicles is likely to increase pollution in an area 

where emissions are already close to exceeding current legal limits. We understand 

that adding new calming goes against the current national trend, where it is being 

reduced, as a result of pollution. Displaced traffic will lead to extra pollution in 

residential areas. 

A significant number of residents do not believe that the proposed speed humps 

and tablets will lead to improved safety or a potential fall in the level of accidents. 

We are trying to encourage cycling and speed bumps do not help cyclists. Have the 

needs of the visually impaired been considered with these proposals? 

Proposals for consideration 

1. The majority of respondents are asking for a 20mph zone to encompass the town 

centre to include Abbey Hill, Southbank Rd, Station Road, Bertie Road, Waverley 

and Priory Roads plus known “rat runs” on the west of Warwick Road around 

Brookside, Siddeley and St Nicholas Ave's and Mortimer Road. Pedestrian footfall 

is high in these residential areas which also contain Primary schools, Nurseries, 

Doctors surgeries, elderly persons facilities and homes, plus shops close by. It is 

seen as a time to improve safety and rebalance the equation in favour of the needs 

of pedestrians and away from the motorist. 

2. Instead of implementing speed humps and tablets, many residents ask that 

average speed cameras be installed at the top and bottom of Warwick Road. As an 

important aside this would allow the men's and women's national cycle races to 

continue to use Kenilworth and Warwick Road as a stage with a sprint finish. All 

of these events have brought significant extra benefit to the town and district. The 

classic car rally could continue to drive along Warwick Rd. 

3. Please consider reducing the dwell time on existing traffic lights and pedestrian 

crossings on Warwick Road. 

4. Please alter the layout of the Sainsbury's traffic lights that seriously confuse 

motorists who are uncertain on the right of way. 

5. Some residents favour installing traffic lights at the end of the Station Rd / 

Warwick Rd junction, that will allow the right turn to be reinstated. 

6. A significant number of residents ask for the removal of the barriers currently 

positioned at the end of Station Road and request the reopening of the junction out 

Page 117

Page 87 of 124



88 
 

onto Warwick Road. Also some residents would favour a new zebra crossing in the 

same place, enabling a free-flow of pedestrians. 

7. Some residents feel now is the time for WCC to consider how we may reduce 

through traffic from Kenilworth. 

We trust that the views of the residents will be considered in the consultation 

process and that you find them measured and relevant. We will be happy to attend 

any meeting to clarify any issues if necessary. Please acknowledge receipt, and we 

look forward to hearing from you. 

 

 

Reference: The road safety scheme proposed for Warwick Road, Kenilworth. 

 

I write to register my objection to the above scheme, the declared aim of which is to 'improve 

the environment for residents, especially pedestrians and cyclists by restricting vehicle 

speeds and improving road safety'. 

 

My primary disagreement is that the danger to users, pedestrians and cyclists, is not created 

by the excessive speed of traffic along the Warwick Road but by other factors, namely: 

 

1. The pavements are cluttered with obstructions and trip hazards. These are predominantly, 

but not limited to, the flower boxes and the numerous advertising boards. Many of the 

accidents and incidents which occur, born out by police and ambulance reports, have been 

due to these and by the factors detailed at 2., below. It is extremely difficult for elderly and 

disabled people to negotiate our cramped and narrowing pavements without having to 

overcome the additional hazards caused by these obstructions. 

This dangerous situation has of course been exacerbated by the pandemic and the need to 

social distance, with pedestrians having to constantly weave and step into the road to avoid 

the many obstructions. 

 

2. Vehicles, in the main delivery vans (there are allocated service areas located at the rear of 

the shops) constantly park on the double-yellow lines and sometimes, unbelievably, on the 

crossings and unguarded sections of the pavements. This results in pedestrians who are 

attempting to cross, and cyclists trying to pass, being unsighted by these vehicles. There are 

only two controlled crossings provided for a long stretch of road and it is therefore are forced 

to cross where they can as it is arguably unreasonable, and unrealistic, to expect them to use 

these exclusively. I must add that it is impossible for our already overstretched Police 

Officers to enforce the restrictions along the Warwick Road throughout the day. 

 

I would finally add my voice to those who have asserted that the proposed traffic calming 

will increase the volume and speed of traffic along the rat-runs which are used by through 

traffic to circumnavigate Warwick Road. This problem will also increase drastically on 

Brookside/Siddeley/St Nicholas/Rouncil if the proposed large development at Castle Farm 

goes ahead. The suggestion that a 20mph limit along these roads would help to reduce the 

speed of traffic is, in my opinion, misguided. Having observed numerous drivers racing along 

Brookside Avenue at speeds in excess of 45 mph, I suggest that 20mph will mean nothing to 

them, as does the 30mph limit! 

Page 118

Page 88 of 124



89 
 

 

Doug Drane 

15 Mercia Avenue 

Kenilworth. 

 

 

Dear Mr Stanley 

 

 

We are writing to object to the proposed plan for traffic calming measures along the main 
A452 road that runs through the Kenilworth town centre. As residents of Southbank Rd, and 
members of the ROCK group, we are fully supportive of the thoroughly researched objection 
tabled by ROCK which poses fundamental questions as to the plan's worthiness. In fact, it 
supports our view that motorists will take alternative routes - indeed, as commuters using 
this road regularly we would certainly use other roads!  
 
This road links the A46 / M40 roads to the A46 / M6/M42 routes, not to mention Coventry / 
Leamington and Birmingham / Solihull etc. It's therefore a very busy road with motorists 
keen to get from Ato B as quickly and as easily as possible. The section of road running 
through town is subject to 20mph speed limit in addition to the slowing of traffic with 
pedestrian crossings and busy road junctions. Please do not underestimate any disruption to 
this busy through road - the effect on surrounding roads when it's closed due to the Ford 
flooding, closures of road such as A46 etc. As a daily commuter using the road over the past 
25 years i ( Mark ) has experienced this and is  therefore convinced these measures will not 
help. 
 
As an example of road closure in the town, we would like to highlight the danger to 
pedestrians caused by the displacement of right turning traffic from Station road onto this 
main road - traffic use instead the Abbey End Car park service road - a road that has no 
pedestrian crossing and poor pavement visibility due to parked cars and a slight hill. We 
have three year old twins and regularly cross this road to go into Abbey End and this is a 
genuine hazard. 
 
Copying the measures employed on Leyes Lane to this road will turn many to use other 
roads as it will many others: Waverley / Priory Rd, the roads from Rouncil Lane to Brookside 
Ave, Farmer Ward Rd etc - none of which has the road barriers on Warwick Road to restrict 
crossing, Pedestrian crossings or indeed traffic lights at junctions. They do however have 
Schools, Nurserys, Care homes and Residential settings - none of which to us should be 
subject to frustrated motorists trying to get from Ato B as quick and easy as possible. A 
perfect storm for increasing the very risk of accidents that you are so keen to reduce. 
 
We genuinely question if this is the best use of the money it will cost.  This road is an 
important asset of Kenilworth's with its commuter links making the location highly 
attractive. Please read the objection and thorough research compiled by ROCK and please 
help this road flow as easily as possible, make it as stress free to use as possible and with 
the 20mph measures we're sure that this will prove the best line of attack. Either that or 
invest the money in a future by-pass. 

Page 119

Page 89 of 124



90 
 

 

 

We are residents of Southbank Road and although very concerned about these measures, 
we appreciate the consultation and the extension to the deadline of today 16th April. Thank 
you. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

Mark & Sarah Phillips  

 

Going back to this I don’t agree at all. 

 

My experience is that people are going 20 purely based on the signs that are visible. I’ve 

not noticed any inpatient traffic behind me because I’m going 20. I’d love to know how 

many pedestrians that are injured were also jaywalking and not using crossings. For 

some reason jaywalking has become almost a hobby on Warwick Road. I’ve never 

understood it. 

 

So you are spending all this money for no good reason as far as I’m concerned. There is 

no problem to fix. What a tragic waste of public money. 

 

 
So further to your enquiry/responses below 
 
 
Accidents 
  
a) Will you explain why you have included a pavement accident (No. 23/87) with no motor 
vehicle involvement to justify a road calming measure? 
  
We include all accidents that are reported by the Police as a Road Traffic Accident in any 
scheme that we are investigating. 
The accident in question involved a Mobility Scooter travelling in the Precinct which hit two 
pedestrians. In this Case it gives us information as to whether we need to give Education to 
Mobility users in the use of their vehicles. Especially in a a busy environment like The 
Precinct. 
  
b) Will you explain why you have included three slow-speed accidents involving a banned 
right-hand turn to justify road calming measures? 
  
We have included the three slow-speed accidents from Station Road involving vehicles 
turning right into Warwick Road illegally, as they are accidents that have involved 
pedestrians, a vehicle may have been turning illegally but it did result in an accident. This is 
something we need to consider in the overall scheme to address the illegal manouvre of 
vehicles at this junction.  
  
Displaced Traffic 
  

Page 120

Page 90 of 124



91 
 

c) The Vectos analysis shows that as a result of the speed humps some traffic will be 
displaced to other roads. Will you clarify whether you have also carried out a driver 
behaviour analysis to assess the additional impact of motorists avoiding eight speed humps 
using either entrance/exit to/from the Clock Tower in preference to roads with no road 
calming? 
  
I am not aware that we need to undertake a driver behaviour analysis, I appreciate that a 
Driver Behaviour study gives you the insight you need to improve how drivers use their 
vehicles day-to-day, and that it is driven efficiently and safely and means that costs are less 
overall in fuel and servicing, is greener and has fewer accidents, however if a motorist has 
passed his driving test he has passed to drive on the highway..  
  
Pollution 
  
d) There appears to be a discrepancy in the modelling of air quality impacts (Vectos 

document VM195214) which shows only a total of five raised tables modelled whereas 

the final scheme presented shows a total of nine raised tables/speed humps. It would 

thus appear that this analysis is incomplete and underestimates the modelled increases 

in pollutants recorded, possibly by nearly 80%.  Can you please explain why the other 

raised surfaces have been omitted from the model? 
  
The original modelling carried out on the Warwick Road was carried out before the final 

agreed design was put forward. 
  
e) Smaller particulates (PM2.5) have not been specifically modelled in the air quality 

assessment and when these are split out from the broader PM10 analysis it shows that in 

a number of areas around Warwick Road and surrounding streets the levels are already 

at the limit of tolerance even before these proposed changes.  This suggests that by 

confining the model to the broader PM10 analysis, which does include PM2.5, it is less 

granular and disguises the more critical increases of smaller particulates which are liable 

to occur.  Can you explain why a specific analysis of the impact of the scheme on PM2.5 

particulates was not carried out despite these already being at the limits of tolerance?  If 

not, why not?  
  
I am unable to confirm why the Modelling was confined to the broader PM10 analysis , 

we are aware that Warwick District Council who are responsible for monitoring Air 

Pollution in Warwick are looking for Zero Emissions by 2030 on all roads in Warwick, and 

that they have a monitoring site on the Warwick Road, Kenilworth. They may be able to 

give you a more detailed breakdown and trend analysis better than I can do.  
  
Other Measures 
  
f) Will you explain, what if any, other less disruptive measures have been considered? 
  
A number of feasibility options were considered in the initial design, do we consider 

speed cushions against road humps. or both, raised tables at each junction especially 

where pedestrians are crossing, locations of nearby formalised crossing points located 

away from the desire lines for pedestrians. Reduction in the width of the carriageway to 

make the footpaths wider for pedestrians, mobility scooter users and vulnerable 

pedestrians all factors we considered in this design. 
  
g) Will you explain why you have not considered implementing a 20mph restriction on 

surrounding roads which will see more traffic and where average speeds are already 

much higher? 
  
The 20mph Speed limit for Warwick Road from Waverley Road to Abbey Fields is the only 

road we are considering having a 20mph speed limit, if a 20mph speed limit was to be 

Page 121

Page 91 of 124



92 
 

considered for all other roads there would have to be extensive traffic calming measures 

installed on each of those roads to meet the Department of Transports Criteria for 

Setting Local Speed Limits, we just don't have the budget to do this on all roads in 

Kenilworth.  
  
  
Consultation Procedures 
  
h) Will you set out what consultation has taken place with organisations representing the 

blind/partially sighted to assess the impact of the scheme on those with such disabilities? 
  
As part of the Statutory Consultation procedure for all schemes we do contact The Royal 

Institute for the Blind, and the Guide Dogs for the Blind where we have a very good 

working relationship with them. 
  
i) You have claimed that there is 'widespread support' for the scheme based on a two-

hour consultation on one Saturday morning in September 2019.  As evidence shows that 

only 56 people commented and there was no majority support for any of the schemes 

offered (and no alternatives to the road calming measures were offered as options) can 

you explain how you arrived at this view of 'widespread support'? It appears this was an 

attempt to influence views unduly and local social media suggests the opposite of 

support is the case now that details of the scheme are more widely known. 
  
The comment made that there was widespread support for the scheme, probably should 

of been qualified with "at the Public Consultation meeting held in 2019 , organised and 

supported by Kenilworth Town Council, there was a good response from those who 

turned out to see the Designs ,and we had widespread support from those that attended 

even though it may have only been over 60 people.. I suppose after a 4-week 

consultation which we have just gone through, there will be several hundreds of people 

who are in favour or against these proposals going forward. We will have to wait and see 

till all the information has been brought together and analyzed. 
  
  
Pedestrian Safety Scheme Paper   
  
j) This paper claims that Warwick Road has significant volumes which cause problems with safety, 
pollution and noise. As some of this traffic will be displaced, can you detail which residential roads you 
consider will now 'enjoy' the increased safety, pollution and noise problems as a consequence? 
  
As you are aware the Warwick Road through Kenilworth is the B4103 and Waverley Road and Priory 
Road is the main A452, so in respect of classification the A452 is the main priority route through 
Kenilworth to take the most traffic. 
  
  
k) This paper also claims that 'pedestrian' accidents are high quoting 11 accidents involving 
pedestrians or cyclists.  Analysis of the accidents shows one without cyclist or pedestrian involvement 
(vehicle/motorcycle) another was between a vehicle and a mobility scooter (not a pedestrian as the 
report details).  Can you explain why you chose to include those accidents as well in this statement as 
they clearly should not have been included? 
  
Please see response a) in Accidents. 
  
l) Another statement claims that the scheme 'will improve air pollution in the area'.  Your own Vectos 
air quality assessment shows that there will be a marginal increase in pollution along Warwick Road 
especially in the 2021 model and it appears no assessment has been made of increases in pollution 
on surrounding roads absorbing increased traffic. So can you explain why in one paper you claim no 
increase in pollution when your 2021 modelling states otherwise? 
  

Page 122

Page 92 of 124



93 
 

As Warwick District Council Monitor Emissions in Kenilworth and have a site on the Warwick Road, 
they were included in the Public and Statutory Consultation for this Project, we did not receive any 
adverse comments from them regarding any increase in Air Pollution or higher emissions due to the 
proposed measures.  
  
  
In conclusion there is little evidence to support the road calming, no reasonable account has been 
taken of the impact on surrounding roads, many statements made seem to be 'economical with the 
truth' and it appears to be a very poor attempt to justify a scheme which has little value or justification. 
  
Thank you for your comments and your comments have been noted. 
 
  
The consultation with regard to the proposed traffic calming consultation is now closed and 
based on objections raised, scheme benefits, and funding required to 
 
 
 complete the scheme, the Council is currently considering its position and is preparing a 
Briefing Note for the Portfolio Holder. 
  
In view of the recent election the new WCC Cabinet and associated Portfolio Holder is yet to 
be announced, but as soon as it is, the Briefing Note will be presented 
 
 
 and once agreed we will be able to share the content with you. 
 

 
Dear Mr. Stanley, 

 

Thank you for your responses to the supplementary questions. I recognise you have 

probably been handed the 'poisoned chalice' by having to deal with this and I do 

appreciate your position.  However, I have to say that, as expected, these probing 

questions have exposed further the fact that the road calming has little factual 

justification, irrelevant statistics have been used to bolster the argument whilst incorrect 

figures for the likely pollution consequences have also been used. The reality is that the 

increases in pollution will be higher than detailed in the documents made available for 

the public consultation.  In addition, your response shows that no account has been 

taken of 'driver behaviour' - that is, the preference of drivers to divert to alternative 

routes - those via Priory and Waverley Roads being an example - and confirmed by your 

response.  These roads already present a significant safety risk and no account has been 

taken of the further risk the scheme will add to. 

 

I will be making these and my comments (below in italic against each response) 

available to the MP, Councillors and other interested parties so that an informed decision 

can be made now that the evidence for proceeding with 'road calming' has been shown 

to be either incorrect, inaccurate or mis-portrays the actual situation. 

 

However, I do thank you for your open approach as it appears to me that you have tried 

to honestly answer the questions raised even though these undermine the case for the 

road calming. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Richard Wallace 

 

 

Page 123

Page 93 of 124



94 
 

Dear Mr Stanley 

 

Apologies if unclear; the timed restrictions I was suggesting would be applied to the 

residential roads not the Warwick road, with the aim therefore to ensure the Warwick road 

continues to retain the traffic it currently carries. There would be no timed restrictions on the 

Warwick road. The Wandsworth example simply shows that ran run traffic can be avoided by 

simple restrictions being employed. It does however depend on whether there is a belief that 

the Warwick Road proposal will disperse traffic elsewhere and there's clearly a difference of 

opinion. 

 

Regarding the setting of local speeds, presumably the same policy that allows for a 20mph 

zone to be applied across the Warwick road would allow a localised extension too. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Guy Ferguson 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: Graham Stanley <grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk> 

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021, 10:23 

To: GUY FERGUSON 

Subject: Re: Warwick Road diversion 

 
Dear Mr Ferguson, 
 
Thank you for your continuing interest in our proposals for Warwick Road, Kenilworth. I have 
tried to access the ." https://documents.hants.gov.uk › ...PDF with no success it just comes 
up with a server error. 
 
 
The Wandsworth trial currently ongoing in London from the A3 to the A219 Inner Park Road 
is in a different situation to what we have in Kenilworth. The Warwick Road, Kenilworth runs 
through the centre of a shopping area of Kenilworth, the A219 is a residential street, I can't 
see what the similarity is with our scheme. 
If it has timed restrictions surely if that is applied to Warwick Road, Waverley Road, Priory 
Road, and other roads will become rat runs. 
 
 
The interesting article published by the Government on Setting local speeds is interesting , 
but we must wait till it is applied across all Local Authorities in the Country, until then we 
must use the existing parameters set down for us in the current Guidance.  
 
 
We are passed this now and we have a scheme out for discussion/approval, your further 
comments will be noted. 
 
Kind regards 
Graham Stanley 
Team Leader 
Minor Works Team 

Page 124

Page 94 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cf87ab8a0e0374465700708d8f4417658%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637527909303669062%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BH%2FnI6HCPKJh6etKtSgj44gkf6uoN6jvsSTBjM6w5yY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocuments.hants.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cf87ab8a0e0374465700708d8f4417658%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637527909303669062%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BkQcuWYO10SQbbBP5WxLjDBO9M5%2B1iNwPrD9PQs%2B8a8%3D&reserved=0


95 
 

 
From: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 11:04 PM 
To: Jeff Clarke <jeffclarke@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Andrew Milton 
<councillorandrewmilton@gmail.com>; Alan Cockburn <alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; 
kate.dickson@kenilworth.org <kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; richard.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<richard.dickson@kenilworth.org>; Paul Taylor <paultaylor@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Graham Stanley 
<grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Warwick Road diversion 

  
Dear Mr Stanley 
 
Thanks for your continued correspondence. 

Whilst I understand your view that these vehicles are as a result of traffic works, it's 
undeniable that all delivery operations, and for that matter anyone looking to gain a marginal 
gain on the journey to work would look at the quickest routes through Kenilworth. I know as 
an experienced transport operator, my operation will and with increased working from home, 
there is an increased fleet presence out there as people are having more home deliveries. 
Whilst I can accept that some of the current issues are driven by the work in the centre of 
Kenilworth, I'm afraid I cannot concur with your findings that a similar impact will not occur 
with traffic calming measures proposed.  
 
Other councils have acknowledged the instruction of traffic calming measures runs the risk 
of people finding alternative routes. 

"Where traffic calming features 
need to be installed retrospectively, consideration shall also be given to 
measures to deter motorists from simply using alternative routes as ‘rat- 
runs’." https://documents.hants.gov.uk › ...PDF 
Traffic Calming - Hampshire County Council 

If the point is to avoid displacement of traffic it's very simple: 

Between 7am-10am & 4-7pm it's no entry except for access. That would also avoid some of 
the issues around St Nicholas school drop off and some of the concerns around that area. 

Here's an example of this deployed elsewhere... 

https://www.wandsworth.gov.uk/news/september-2019/roads-scheme-reduces-rat-run-
traffic-in-west-hill-by-22-per-cent/ 

Employing a TRO in such circumstances would ensure that the traffic remains on the 
Warwick Road, if the desire is not to move the traffic elsewhere. 

Furthermore No HGV vehicles over 3.5t entering Waverley/Priory except for access. Whilst 
this is not a perfect solution because it requires monitoring, it would act as a strong 
deterrent. Again I have experienced being on the wrong side of a breach of a weight 
restriction weight restriction, and any good transport operator would prefer not to have to 
deal with the subsequent complaints, brand reputational impact etc... 

If we are keen to avoid traffic accidents on the Warwick Road the simple solution is to 
reduce the amount of traffic on the Warwick Road and a full 20-mph restriction throughout 

Page 125

Page 95 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocuments.hants.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7Cf87ab8a0e0374465700708d8f4417658%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637527909303679052%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wRu0KL3LUEKTPukXMvO8zhqDA1OHGI7V%2BwSB8MkabIE%3D&reserved=0


96 
 

Kenilworth would discourage traffic users from using it as a cut-through between the A46 
and the University of Warwick. 

But both of my proposed measures would furthermore ensure that residents would not see 
this uplift in volume of traffic on residential roads. 
 
It's very clear that there is an inconsistency between the view that additional restrictions on 
Warwick road means more displacement of traffic and the counter opinion. Whilst I'm sure 
there are arguments for and against, I would refer this view to the UK Transport select 
committees report... 
 
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmselect/cmtlgr/557/55709.htm 
 
"The Government should encourage local authorities to make more use of 20 mph zones, 
enforced by suitable engineering measures. The measures should be area wide to avoid 
displacement. "  
 
The key part of this report states "The measures should be area wide to avoid 
displacement." 
 
The current proposal is not area wide and therefore does not avoid displacement. It's really 
clear to anyone looking at it that making one route less "desirable" by adding speed bumps 
and speed restrictions, displaces traffic to the more "desirable" route.  
 
 

 
From: Graham Stanley <grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 9:04:44 AM 
To: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com>; Jeff Clarke <jeffclarke@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Andrew 
Milton <councillorandrewmilton@gmail.com>; Alan Cockburn 
<alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; kate.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; richard.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<richard.dickson@kenilworth.org>; Paul Taylor <paultaylor@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Warwick Road diversion 

  
Dear Mr Fergusson, 
 
Thank you for your comments and photograph.  
The photograph was taken when there was road works in Kenilworth, Waverley Road /Priory 
Road was used as the diversion routes as it is the main A452. 
If there are any further works carried out in Kenilworth, we would have to look at signing 
Heavy Goods Vehicles to use the A46 or another alternative route.. 
But thank you, your comments will be carefully considered.  
 
Kind regards 
Graham Stanley 
Team Leader 
Minor Works Team 
County Highways  
Warwickshire County Council 
Tel No 01926 412641 
Minicon 01926 412277 
 

 

Page 126

Page 96 of 124



97 
 

From: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 8:53 PM 
To: Graham Stanley <grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Jeff Clarke 
<jeffclarke@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Andrew Milton <councillorandrewmilton@gmail.com>; Alan 
Cockburn <alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; kate.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; richard.dickson@kenilworth.org <richard.dickson@kenilworth.org> 
Subject: Warwick Road diversion 

  

Dear Graham  

 

As I know you are collating all of this information, further to my previous emails relating 
to the proposed Warwick road traffic calming measures, I would just like to add to my 
ever growing portfolio of imagery and examples of why diverting more traffic away 
from the Warwick Road is a problematic idea with cars now having to mount the 
pavement to allow the larger vehicles to pass.  
 

The proposal that was put forward during the middle of 2020 to mitigate the impact to retail 

of the coronavirus was rejected and ultimately the changes to the Warwick Road did not 

come to pass. Given that all of the modelling in relation to the Warwick Road proposal on the 

table comes from 2019 and prior, is it not logical to conclude that the 2020 decision 

supersedes the 2019 proposal? It was a bad idea last year and it hasn't got any better since. 

 

It does appear that there is limited support (and I'm being polite) for any of these proposals, 

but I think a 20 mph for all of Central Kenilworth would be widely supported  

 

I think it would be beneficial for all parties involved in this matter to come out and state their 

opinions to the wider public as there does seem to be some confusion as to who is driving 

forward this need for change. It might well be that opinions have changed since 2019 in terms 

of what is the best solution, and unless people have regathered to discuss this proposal again, 

we may just be blindly going ahead with it on the basis of a 2019 decision that hasn't been 

discussed since and isn't wanted. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Guy Ferguson 

 

 
Dear Mr Stanley 
 
Thanks for your continued correspondence. 

Whilst I understand your view that these vehicles are as a result of traffic works, it's 
undeniable that all delivery operations, and for that matter anyone looking to gain a marginal 
gain on the journey to work would look at the quickest routes through Kenilworth. I know as 
an experienced transport operator, my operation will and with increased working from home, 
there is an increased fleet presence out there as people are having more home deliveries. 
Whilst I can accept that some of the current issues are driven by the work in the centre of 
Kenilworth, I'm afraid I cannot concur with your findings that a similar impact will not occur 
with traffic calming measures proposed.  
 

Page 127

Page 97 of 124



98 
 

Other councils have acknowledged the instruction of traffic calming measures runs the risk 
of people finding alternative routes. 

"Where traffic calming features 
need to be installed retrospectively, consideration shall also be given to 
measures to deter motorists from simply using alternative routes as ‘rat- 
runs’." https://documents.hants.gov.uk › ...PDF 
Traffic Calming - Hampshire County Council 

If the point is to avoid displacement of traffic it's very simple: 

Between 7am-10am & 4-7pm it's no entry except for access. That would also avoid some of 
the issues around St Nicholas school drop off and some of the concerns around that area. 

Here's an example of this deployed elsewhere... 

https://www.wandsworth.gov.uk/news/september-2019/roads-scheme-reduces-rat-run-
traffic-in-west-hill-by-22-per-cent/ 

Employing a TRO in such circumstances would ensure that the traffic remains on the 
Warwick Road, if the desire is not to move the traffic elsewhere. 

Furthermore No HGV vehicles over 3.5t entering Waverley/Priory except for access. Whilst 
this is not a perfect solution because it requires monitoring, it would act as a strong 
deterrent. Again I have experienced being on the wrong side of a breach of a weight 
restriction weight restriction, and any good transport operator would prefer not to have to 
deal with the subsequent complaints, brand reputational impact etc... 

If we are keen to avoid traffic accidents on the Warwick Road the simple solution is to 
reduce the amount of traffic on the Warwick Road and a full 20-mph restriction throughout 
Kenilworth would discourage traffic users from using it as a cut-through between the A46 
and the University of Warwick. 

But both of my proposed measures would furthermore ensure that residents would not see 
this uplift in volume of traffic on residential roads. 
 
It's very clear that there is an inconsistency between the view that additional restrictions on 
Warwick road means more displacement of traffic and the counter opinion. Whilst I'm sure 
there are arguments for and against, I would refer this view to the UK Transport select 
committees report... 
 
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmselect/cmtlgr/557/55709.htm 
 
"The Government should encourage local authorities to make more use of 20 mph zones, 
enforced by suitable engineering measures. The measures should be area wide to avoid 
displacement. "  
 
The key part of this report states "The measures should be area wide to avoid 
displacement." 
 
The current proposal is not area wide and therefore does not avoid displacement. It's really 
clear to anyone looking at it that making one route less "desirable" by adding speed bumps 
and speed restrictions, displaces traffic to the more "desirable" route.  
 
Yours sincerely 

Page 128

Page 98 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocuments.hants.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C83ef38253e23471f594c08d8f3c7c331%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C1%7C637527386631006219%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=OC4flclDwELiCKvAOfRghYVfEtI2tkdTHWyvJFSDGBM%3D&reserved=0


99 
 

 

 
From: Graham Stanley <grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 9:04:44 AM 
To: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com>; Jeff Clarke <jeffclarke@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Andrew 
Milton <councillorandrewmilton@gmail.com>; Alan Cockburn 
<alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; kate.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; richard.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<richard.dickson@kenilworth.org>; Paul Taylor <paultaylor@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Warwick Road diversion 

  
Dear Mr Fergusson, 
 
Thank you for your comments and photograph.  
The photograph was taken when there was road works in Kenilworth, Waverley Road /Priory 
Road was used as the diversion routes as it is the main A452. 
If there are any further works carried out in Kenilworth, we would have to look at signing 
Heavy Goods Vehicles to use the A46 or another alternative route.. 
But thank you, your comments will be carefully considered.  
 
Kind regards 
Graham Stanley 
Team Leader 
Minor Works Team 
County Highways  
Warwickshire County Council 
Tel No 01926 412641 
Minicon 01926 412277 
 
 
grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk 
www.warwickshire.gov.uk 
 
 

 
From: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 8:53 PM 
To: Graham Stanley <grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Jeff Clarke 
<jeffclarke@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Andrew Milton <councillorandrewmilton@gmail.com>; Alan 
Cockburn <alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; kate.dickson@kenilworth.org 
<kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; richard.dickson@kenilworth.org <richard.dickson@kenilworth.org> 
Subject: Warwick Road diversion 

  

Dear Graham  

 

As I know you are collating all of this information, further to my previous emails relating 
to the proposed Warwick road traffic calming measures, I would just like to add to my 
ever growing portfolio of imagery and examples of why diverting more traffic away 
from the Warwick Road is a problematic idea with cars now having to mount the 
pavement to allow the larger vehicles to pass.  
 

Page 129

Page 99 of 124



100 
 

The proposal that was put forward during the middle of 2020 to mitigate the impact to 

retail of the coronavirus was rejected and ultimately the changes to the Warwick Road 

did not come to pass. Given that all of the modelling in relation to the Warwick Road 

proposal on the table comes from 2019 and prior, is it not logical to conclude that the 

2020 decision supersedes the 2019 proposal? It was a bad idea last year and it hasn't got 

any better since. 

 

It does appear that there is limited support (and I'm being polite) for any of these 

proposals, but I think a 20 mph for all of Central Kenilworth would be widely supported  

 

I think it would be beneficial for all parties involved in this matter to come out and state 

their opinions to the wider public as there does seem to be some confusion as to who is 

driving forward this need for change. It might well be that opinions have changed since 

2019 in terms of what is the best solution, and unless people have regathered to discuss 

this proposal again, we may just be blindly going ahead with it on the basis of a 2019 

decision that hasn't been discussed since and isn't wanted. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Guy Ferguson 

 

Dear Graham  

 

As I know you are collating all of this information, further to my previous emails relating 
to the proposed Warwick road traffic calming measures, I would just like to add to my 
ever growing portfolio of imagery and examples of why diverting more traffic away 
from the Warwick Road is a problematic idea with cars now having to mount the 
pavement to allow the larger vehicles to pass.  
 

The proposal that was put forward during the middle of 2020 to mitigate the impact to retail 

of the coronavirus was rejected and ultimately the changes to the Warwick Road did not 

come to pass. Given that all of the modelling in relation to the Warwick Road proposal on the 

table comes from 2019 and prior, is it not logical to conclude that the 2020 decision 

supersedes the 2019 proposal? It was a bad idea last year and it hasn't got any better since. 

 

It does appear that there is limited support (and I'm being polite) for any of these proposals, 

but I think a 20 mph for all of Central Kenilworth would be widely supported  

 

I think it would be beneficial for all parties involved in this matter to come out and state their 

opinions to the wider public as there does seem to be some confusion as to who is driving 

forward this need for change. It might well be that opinions have changed since 2019 in terms 

of what is the best solution, and unless people have regathered to discuss this proposal again, 

we may just be blindly going ahead with it on the basis of a 2019 decision that hasn't been 

discussed since and isn't wanted. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Guy Ferguson 

Page 130

Page 100 of 124



101 
 

 

Page 131

Page 101 of 124



102 
 

 

Page 132

Page 102 of 124



103 
 

 
Dear all 
  
Further to my previous email, just probably worth adding the following commentary from a 
further resident on the local Kenilworth vibes forum this afternoon. Both exits of the road 
queuing back hundreds of metres with Waverley blocked as far as Station road and Priory as 
far as the Church. 
  
I've further included a photo of mine earlier where I had to mount the pavement to let a bus 
past.  
  
This plan needs to be reviewed. It isn't working.  
  
Kind regards Guy Ferguson 
  

Page 133

Page 103 of 124



104 
 

 

Page 134

Page 104 of 124



105 
 

  
  
 

 
  

Page 135

Page 105 of 124



106 
 

 
  

Page 136

Page 106 of 124



107 
 

 
  

Page 137

Page 107 of 124



108 
 

 
  

Page 138

Page 108 of 124



109 
 

 

Page 139

Page 109 of 124



110 
 

 

Page 140

Page 110 of 124



111 
 

  
  

 
  
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

 
From: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:50:07 AM 
To: Alan Cockburn 
<alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org <alan.chalmers@kenilworth.
org>; andrew.milton@kenilworth.org <andrew.milton@kenilworth.org>; graham.hyde@kenilworth.
org <graham.hyde@kenilworth.org>; kate.dickson@kenilworth.org <kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; 
richard.dickson@kenilworth.org <richard.dickson@kenilworth.org>; samantha.cooke@kenilworth.or
g <samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org> 
Subject: Re: Traffic calming measures Warwick Road 
  
Dear Cllr Cockburn 
  

Page 141

Page 111 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C70324c2cf85449f0904308d8f298417a%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637526083117276919%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KSswwjmxu53lbxNGBEDLqV4iooRAPFhfMQvgNd5hgVI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ggfergy@hotmail.com
mailto:alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org
mailto:alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org
mailto:alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org
mailto:andrew.milton@kenilworth.org
mailto:andrew.milton@kenilworth.org
mailto:graham.hyde@kenilworth.org
mailto:graham.hyde@kenilworth.org
mailto:graham.hyde@kenilworth.org
mailto:kate.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:kate.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:richard.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:richard.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org
mailto:samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org
mailto:samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org


112 
 

Thank you for your prompt response. Very much appreciated.  
  
Whilst I absolutely appreciate that you will have a number of of planners who will have modelled the 
data, I can absolutely confirm that the real-life evidence currently is not backing this up. You're more 
than welcome to come for a socially distanced cup of tea in my back garden and listen to the 
increased level of traffic passing daily.  
  
But just considering the obvious, sat-nav systems will tell the driver the quickest route. Given the 
choice of a road at 30mph, with no traffic lights vs. a 20mph road with speed humps and and a set of 
traffic lights as well as 2 pedestrian crossings, the technology will push the driver down the quickest 
route which will invariably be the Waverley Priory Road network. 
  
I have a fleet of delivery vehicles and we are provided daily with data that that would tell my 
planning teams which are the best routes to utilise in terms of time efficiency. It will take a matter of 
days before we see HGV vehicles taking this diversionary route on masse.  
  
If there is no impact to Waverley and Priory Road as a result of this change (as you suggest) then it 
would be very easy to remove the 30 mph signage that has been placed at the entrances of both 
roads so they would then be covered by the 20mph zone. That would ensure that drivers do not 
consider this option as a quicker shortcut, and the solution would be cost-free, just to move the 
signs and remove some.  
  
Additionally I would suggest that the road is enforced with a 7.5 tonne HGV restriction except for 
access. This will ensure that the larger vehicles continue to utilise the Warwick Road as they should 
be doing. Otherwise we are going to see HGV vehicles stuck on this road. 
  
We all wish to make Warwick Road safer but it cannot be done at the expense of local residents 
safety on their own roads. If a 20 mph restriction is good for reducing accidents then I would 
question why it is not extended to the some or whole of Kenilworth. We all wish to reduce through 
traffic in Kenilworth and making the area slower would achieve that objective.  
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Guy Ferguson 

 

 
Dear all 
  
Further to my previous email, just probably worth adding the following commentary from a 
further resident on the local Kenilworth vibes forum this afternoon. Both exits of the road 
queuing back hundreds of metres with Waverley blocked as far as Station road and Priory as 
far as the Church. 
  
I've further included a photo of mine earlier where I had to mount the pavement to let a bus 
past.  
  
This plan needs to be reviewed. It isn't working.  
  
Kind regards Guy Ferguson 
  

Page 142

Page 112 of 124



113 
 

 

Page 143

Page 113 of 124



114 
 

  
  
 

 
  

Page 144

Page 114 of 124



115 
 

 
  

Page 145

Page 115 of 124



116 
 

 
  

Page 146

Page 116 of 124



117 
 

 
  

Page 147

Page 117 of 124



118 
 

 

Page 148

Page 118 of 124



119 
 

 

Page 149

Page 119 of 124



120 
 

 

Page 150

Page 120 of 124



121 
 

  

Page 151

Page 121 of 124



122 
 

 

Page 152

Page 122 of 124



123 
 

  

 
  
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

 
From: GUY FERGUSON <ggfergy@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:50:07 AM 
To: Alan Cockburn 
<alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk>; alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org <alan.chalmers@kenilworth.
org>; andrew.milton@kenilworth.org <andrew.milton@kenilworth.org>; graham.hyde@kenilworth.
org <graham.hyde@kenilworth.org>; kate.dickson@kenilworth.org <kate.dickson@kenilworth.org>; 
richard.dickson@kenilworth.org <richard.dickson@kenilworth.org>; samantha.cooke@kenilworth.or
g <samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org> 
Subject: Re: Traffic calming measures Warwick Road 
  
Dear Cllr Cockburn 
  
Thank you for your prompt response. Very much appreciated.  

Page 153

Page 123 of 124

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=04%7C01%7Cgrahamstanley%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C70324c2cf85449f0904308d8f298417a%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637526083117276919%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KSswwjmxu53lbxNGBEDLqV4iooRAPFhfMQvgNd5hgVI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ggfergy@hotmail.com
mailto:alancockburn@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org
mailto:alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org
mailto:alan.chalmers@kenilworth.org
mailto:andrew.milton@kenilworth.org
mailto:andrew.milton@kenilworth.org
mailto:graham.hyde@kenilworth.org
mailto:graham.hyde@kenilworth.org
mailto:graham.hyde@kenilworth.org
mailto:kate.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:kate.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:richard.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:richard.dickson@kenilworth.org
mailto:samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org
mailto:samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org
mailto:samantha.cooke@kenilworth.org


124 
 

  
Whilst I absolutely appreciate that you will have a number of of planners who will have modelled the 
data, I can absolutely confirm that the real-life evidence currently is not backing this up. You're more 
than welcome to come for a socially distanced cup of tea in my back garden and listen to the 
increased level of traffic passing daily.  
  
But just considering the obvious, sat-nav systems will tell the driver the quickest route. Given the 
choice of a road at 30mph, with no traffic lights vs. a 20mph road with speed humps and and a set of 
traffic lights as well as 2 pedestrian crossings, the technology will push the driver down the quickest 
route which will invariably be the Waverley Priory Road network. 
  
I have a fleet of delivery vehicles and we are provided daily with data that that would tell my 
planning teams which are the best routes to utilise in terms of time efficiency. It will take a matter of 
days before we see HGV vehicles taking this diversionary route on masse.  
  
If there is no impact to Waverley and Priory Road as a result of this change (as you suggest) then it 
would be very easy to remove the 30 mph signage that has been placed at the entrances of both 
roads so they would then be covered by the 20mph zone. That would ensure that drivers do not 
consider this option as a quicker shortcut, and the solution would be cost-free, just to move the 
signs and remove some.  
  
Additionally I would suggest that the road is enforced with a 7.5 tonne HGV restriction except for 
access. This will ensure that the larger vehicles continue to utilise the Warwick Road as they should 
be doing. Otherwise we are going to see HGV vehicles stuck on this road. 
  
We all wish to make Warwick Road safer but it cannot be done at the expense of local residents 
safety on their own roads. If a 20 mph restriction is good for reducing accidents then I would 
question why it is not extended to the some or whole of Kenilworth. We all wish to reduce through 
traffic in Kenilworth and making the area slower would achieve that objective.  
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Guy Ferguson 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 154

Page 124 of 124



Alloy Reference: FS-Case-321965937 - 
S1/PH/RMW/FS321965937/Morgan

Page 155

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



Page 156

Page 2 of 2



 

Portfolio Holder Decision – The 
Warwickshire County Council  (Potford Bridge, 

Linden Lane, Polesworth) (7.5 tonne Weight 
Restriction) Order 2021 

 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 

Date of decision 19 July 2021 

 

Signed 
 
 

 
Decision taken 
That the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning approves that the below named 
proposed Traffic Regulation Order be made as advertised: 
 

 The Warwickshire County Council  (Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth) (7.5 
tonne Weight Restriction) Order 2021 

 
 

Reasons for decisions 
1. A copy of plan TR-11348/99 detailing proposals for the weight restriction can be 

found as Appendix B.  Objections and comments were received to these proposals; 
the following tables detail the objections and comments received together with the 
officers’ responses. 

Emails/letters 

Total objections 7 

Additional comments 0 

Support in principle received 0 
 

Ref Objections received 

Total number of 
responses 

containing the 
comment  

A 
No sensible diversion / Unsuitable diversion route past 
school 

4 

B Agricultural vehicles would cause more congestion on 
diversion route 

7 

Page 157

Page 1 of 4 Agenda Item 3



 

C Agricultural vehicles could be involved in accidents on 
diversion route 

2 

D Excessive diversion route for multiple regular trips on slow 
vehicles 

6 

E A permanent weight restriction will be ignored 1 

Ref Officer Comments in Response to Objections 

A 

In deciding the signed alternative route consideration was given to all HGV 
movements through Polesworth especially past the school which could 
contribute to increased traffic risks. However, these slightly increased risks have 
been taken into consideration  and weighed against the safety risks associated 
with continued HGV use of the weakened structure; measures to strengthen or 
replace the bridge structure will be taken as soon as possible. 

B 

The signed alternative route will increase the number of Agricultural Vehicle 
movements having to make journeys through local villages and could contribute 
to congestion.  However, the inconvenience of slightly increased congestion on 
local roads for these vehicles must be weighed against the safety risks 
associated with Agricultural Vehicle use of the weakened structure; measures to 
strengthen or replace the bridge structure will be taken as soon as possible. 

C 

It is expected that Agricultural Vehicle movements through local villages could 
contribute to increased traffic risks. However, these slightly increased traffic risks 
must be weighed against the safety risks associated with continued use of the 
weakened structure; measures to strengthen or replace the bridge structure will 
be taken as soon as possible. 

D 

Agricultural Vehicles may have to make several journeys in carrying out their 
normal duties due to the weight restriction being imposed, however we have to 
consider these increased journey times against the safety risks associated with 
continued use by all vehicles of the weakened structure; measures to strengthen 
or replace the bridge structure will be taken as soon as possible. 

E 

The possible increased risks of accidents, congestion and increased journey 
times may lead to frustration by regular users of this road. However, these 
frustrations must be weighed by each road user against the safety risks 
associated with continued HGV use of the weakened structure for themselves 
and for other users of the road, including those whose vehicles are not restricted 
by the weight limit. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 158

Page 2 of 4



 

Background information 

2. A temporary 7.5 tonne weight restriction was imposed at Potford Bridge on Linden 
Lane, Polesworth on 17 August 2019 for a period of eighteen months, after WCC 
identified a serious defect with the steel beams that are encased in the bridge deck 
concrete. The bridge was already on the Council’s monitoring list as a provisionally 
sub-standard structure but during a routine inspection, a section of the concrete 
had spalled off from the underside of the deck to reveal steel corrosion and section 
loss so severe that officers became concerned about the bridge’s load bearing 
capacity.  

3. The 18-month temporary order has now come to an end so a permanent restriction 
is being placed on the bridge while the Council continues work to find the best 
solution that will allow the bridge to safely carry full traffic loads. Another 18-month 
temporary order is not thought to be sufficient if the bridge is to be replaced. Atkins 
report due in Summer 2021 will indicate the future timelines of options. 

4. Contractors are currently reassessing the bridge’s capacity and undertaking a 
study to see if it’s feasible to repair and strengthen the structure or if it will need 
replacing. Site investigations and material testing were completed in March 2021 to 
help inform this process. Once work to strengthen or replace the bridge is 
complete, the TRO for the weight restriction could be revoked, following the 
appropriate statutory consultation process. Atkins are currently working on a new 
load capacity assessment which will be used to inform a feasibility study which is 
due to be completed later this summer. Once complete and the recommendations 
accepted, we will move forward with designing the strengthening or replacement 
solution and, if necessary, begin the process of securing any additional funding 
required. The weight limit order is necessary for the time being.  

5. Proposals were advertised and consulted upon in accordance with statutory 
procedure on the 25th March 2021, with consultation open until the 16th April 2021. 

6. Weight restrictions are enforced by the police, any reports of vehicles flouting the 
restriction should be passed to the police to investigate. 

7. The statutory criteria for decisions on making Traffic Regulation Orders are 
included as Appendix 1. 

8. Drawings showing published proposals for the weight restriction and alternative 
route are found in Appendix 2.  

 

Financial implications 

1. Costs associated with the introduction of a 7.5 tonne weight restriction on Potford 

Bridge (including legal costs, consultation and potential implementation) are expected 

to be under £10k. 

2. All costs will be funded from the existing Structural Maintenance revenue budgets. 
 

3. Atkins report is due back in summer 2021 which will give some idea of the costs of 
options. The cost of fully replacing the bridge is estimated to be approximately 
£600,000 

 
 

Page 159

Page 3 of 4



 

 
 

Environmental implications 
The weight restriction will cause longer journeys by agricultural vehicles. 
This will cause more noise/pollution and possibly congestion on the surrounding villages. 
 

Report Authors Graham Stanley 
grahamstanley@warwickshire.gov.uk  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins, Assistant Director for 
Environmental Services 

Lead Director Mark Ryder, Strategic Director for Communities 

Lead Member Jeff Clarke, Portfolio Holder for Transport and 
Planning This may change on 25th May 

 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
 

List of background papers 
 
none 
 

 
 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Portfolio Holder – Councillor Jeff Clarke this may change 25th May 

Corporate Board – Mark Ryder 

Legal – Serena Cammish 

Finance – John Stansfield 

Equality – Keira Rounsley 

Democratic Services – Paul Williams 

Local Member(s): Councillor Marian Humphreys 

 
 

Page 160

Page 4 of 4



Paragraph to be included in Committee Reports relating to TROs  
(NB this does not apply to parking places or speed limit orders) 
 
 
The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984  enables the Council to implement Traffic 
Regulation Orders (TROs) for one or more of the following purposes:- 
 

a) avoiding danger to persons or traffic; 
  
b) preventing damage to the road or to buildings nearby; 

 
c) facilitating the passage of traffic; 

 
d) preventing use by unsuitable traffic ; 

 
e) preserving the character of a road especially suitable for walking and 

horseriding; 
 

f) preserving or improving amenities of the area through which the road runs; 
 

g) for any of the purposes specified in section 87(1)(a) to (c) of the Environment 
Act 1995 in relation to air quality. 

 
TROs are designed to regulate, restrict or prohibit the use of a road or any part of the 
width of a road by vehicular traffic or pedestrians.  Permanent TROs remain in force 
until superseded or revoked.  
 
TROs must not have the effect of preventing pedestrian access at any time or 
preventing vehicular access for more than 8 hours in 24 to premises on or adjacent 
to the road.  This restriction does not apply if the Council states in the order that it 
requires vehicular access to be limited for more than 8 hours in 24.  
 
In deciding whether or not to make a TRO, the Council is required to have regard to 
the matters set out in section 122 of the 1984 Act.  Section 122(1) requires the 
Council to exercise the functions conferred on it by the 1984 Act as (so far as 
practicable having regard to the matters specified in section 122(2)) to secure the 
expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including 
pedestrians), and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off 
the highway.   
 
The matters to which the Council must have regard are:- 
 

 the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises 
 

 the effect on the amenities of any locality affected and the importance of 
regulating and restricting the use of roads by heavy commercial vehicles so 
as to preserve or improve the amenities of the areas through which the roads 
run 

 

Page 161

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



 the national air quality strategy prepared under section 80 of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1995 

 

 the importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of 
securing the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such 
vehicles 

 

 and any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant 
 
Therefore whilst the overall objective of the Council must be to secure the 
expeditious convenient and safe movement of vehicular traffic this will sometimes 
need to give way to the objectives in section 122(2) and a balance has to be 
achieved between the overall objective and the matters set out in section 122(2). 
 

Page 162

Page 2 of 2



Orton-on-the-Hill

W

a

r

t

o

n

 

L

a

n

e

L

i

n

d

e

n

 

L

a

n

e

Warton

Saint Helena

Birchmoor

Polesworth

Shuttington

Stonydelph

Newton Regis

Austrey

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

DIVERSIONS AS A RESULT

OF PERMANENT WEIGHT

RESTRICTION ON

LINDEN LANE

RC GS

08 July 2021

NTS @ A3_L

TP/9999

POTFORD BRIDGE

C:\Users\RCor2\OneDrive - Warwickshire County Council\Documents\Potford Bridge DIVERSIONS.dwg

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

P
age 163

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Metres

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
39b

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Haycroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
Byre

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
8b

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
Pooley Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
8c

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
38b

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
HERMITAGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
TAMWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
86.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
PADDOCKS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
79.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
The Hermitage

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Bull's Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
HERMITAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Miners Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Bull's Head Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Pooley

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
POOLEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Clevale

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
MINERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
104a

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
ENSOR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
THE GULLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Gardener's

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
23b

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
KILN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Pooley Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Pooley

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
KILN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Rostrevor

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
MILLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
WHARF

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
39c

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Pooley

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Holly

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
THE LYNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Farm Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Heritage Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Pooley Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Alvecote Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Workings (dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Pooley (country Park)

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
MP 107.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Bassett's

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Steam Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
(Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Lyn-Roy

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Waverton

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
Polesworth Learning Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
Briars Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Cornerways

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Anker Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Wisteria

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Dovecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
Rofs Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
Polesworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
67.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
STIPER'S HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
64.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
68.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
1 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
Ambleside

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Limekiln Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
66.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
(Benedictine Nuns)

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Hall Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
GABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
FRANCIS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
Cassa Mia

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
St Editha's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
GOODERE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
The Nethersole

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
PRINCE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
The Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
POOLEY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
Abbey Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
Lezayre

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
The Tithe Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
84a

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
NETHERSOLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
Inglenook

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Fosters

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
GRENDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
74.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
Remains of

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
82.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
B 5000

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
Lynaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
BRIDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
RICKYARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
MARKET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
Abbey

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
ANKERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
71.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
B 5000

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
C of E Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Yard (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
Maydene

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Editha's

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
8c

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
WATERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
BEAR LANE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
CORONATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
Royal Oak Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
Fire Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
ELIZABETH

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Ivydene

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
The Folly

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
Polesworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Potters Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
MILLERS WHARF

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
41b

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
8 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
Camp Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
Tow Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
MP 0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
MP 106.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
Abbey Green Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
Appartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
Nethersole

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
Skatepark

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
POOLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
ORCHARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
MP 106.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
BRUNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
81.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
Bramcote House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
62.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
65.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
WINDSOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
Bramcote Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
75.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Polesworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
75.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
ROWLAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
82.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
Potford Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
71.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
76.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
GREENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
Road Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
80.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
74.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
78.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
84.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
Woodside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
Woodside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
83.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
ROBEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
MS 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
65.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Benedictine Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
and remains of

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
69.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Alvecote Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
MP 107.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
MP 102.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
Pooley Fields Nature Reserve

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
Sand Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
78.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
Picnic Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
Alvecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Alvecote Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
61.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
63.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
67.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
Shuttington Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Alvecote Pools Nature Reserve

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
61.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
The Decoy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
61.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
65.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
62.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
70.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
Reeds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
East View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Stretton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
Wolferstan Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
87.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
Wessex

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
Rest

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
MILNER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
85.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
86.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
81.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
Seale's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Oaklea

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
Firleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
82.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
83.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
The Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
SCHOOL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Shuttington

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
PEAR TREE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
Ash Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
Brightwater

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
Swallows

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
CORONATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Ivy Leigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
Shuttington Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
74.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
82.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
78.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
78.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
New Covert

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
Little Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
Travellers Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
Co

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
Const

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
Recn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
Gd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
Alvecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
Alvecote Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
62.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
63.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
TCB (dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
Solid Fuel Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
Marina

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
Samuel Barlow (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
Narrowcraft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
Priory Paddocks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
78.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
Alvecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
68.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
MP 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
TURNBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
USTIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
CARNO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
SUNNINGDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
LYTHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
MP 108.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
61.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
SHUTTINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
Alvec

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
Workings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
Workings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
Tithe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
Donative Farm Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
Warton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
93.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
64.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
107.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
Linden Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
86.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
113.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
Warren

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
106.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Linden Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Warren Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
Donative Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
90.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Bramcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
Longfield Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
89.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Residential Care

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
89.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
The Round Berry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
92.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
88.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Warren Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
80.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
Bramcote Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
72.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
Bramcote Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
68.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
Bramcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
Bramcote Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
Silo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Sewage Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Dogs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
The Paddock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
Church of England

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Warton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
WINDMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
75.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Little Warton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
LITTLE WARTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
Boot Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
MAYPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
82.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
COPELAND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
83.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
IVYCROFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
Waverton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
ORTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
90.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
Edenholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
79.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
TRINITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
91.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
AUSTREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
BARN END ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
CHURCH VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
86.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
THE CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
Magnolias

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
CURLEW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
HILL CREST FARM CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
Taft's Yd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
76.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
WILLIS CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
73.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
Warton Nethersole's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
Hatters Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
Hill Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
84.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
WAVERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
THE HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
Maypole House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
3 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Fox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
THE BRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
Stipers Hill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
Quarry Bridge Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
The Old Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
Warton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
STIPER'S HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
86.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
Stiper's Hill Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
88.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
85.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
79.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
91.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
Kisses' Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
81.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Kisses Barn Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
Tow Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
MP 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
76.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
69.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
78.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
67.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
68.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
The Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
66.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
67.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
The Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
78.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
Bentley Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
AUSTREY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
Bramcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
71.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
81.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
1.22m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
Bramcote Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
Bramcote Covert

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
Gravel Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
Bramcote Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
66.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
WARTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
Lodge Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
Austrey Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
Meadow Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
69.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
Cattle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
Distribution

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
Willow Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
THE LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
Silos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
72.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
92.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
72.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
Boundary Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
Gas Distribution Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
The Homestead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
72.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
HANGMANS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
70.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
Bramcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
Bramcote Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
HICKEY LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
HICKEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
Chimneys

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
The White House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
Kings Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
Lark Rise Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
Henney's Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
Brackenside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
Thatch Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
Breakmills

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
Manor Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
Sheltons Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
Ingle Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
St Mary's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
Newholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
AUSTREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
New Dawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
Newton Regis

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
Haunt

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
Swallows

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
Institute House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
Thistledown

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
Pool Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
Ivy House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
Montrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
Primrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
The Hawthorns

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
Cherry Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
Lych

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
Laburnum

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
KING'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
Fir

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
Ilam

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
Kings

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
Honeysuckle

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
SECKINGTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
Queens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
Bryony

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
Newton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
Bramblethorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
Old Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
TOWNSEND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
Lime

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
Linnett

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
Lomond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
Churchgate Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
Stockfold House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
Restaurant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
Lavender

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
Victor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
Old Thatch

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
Horseshoe Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
Newton Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
Ingle House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
Newton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
80.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
Drains

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
HAMES LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
Laurel Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
HAMES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
ST MARYS GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
Newton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
The Old Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Rosacanina

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
ST MARYS GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
Newton Close Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
AUSTREY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
Hilltop

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
Newton Gorse

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
Four Winds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
NEWTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
The Spires

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
Hill Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
Newton Regis

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
Silos

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
Flavel Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
Austrey Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
NEWTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
Flavel Farm Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
CORN FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
NORTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Childrens Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
Allot Gdns

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
Crisp Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
Hollybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
Silo

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
Dovecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
Ravensheugh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
Ponderosa

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
Fairview

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
78.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
Byways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
Saddlers

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
87.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
79.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
96.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
Flavel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
80.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
The Byre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
Applegarth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
Hazeldene

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
Seven

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
Glenray

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
Boheime

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
Windy Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
NEWBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
75.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
Staithe

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
78.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
Austrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
Five

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
76.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
Nether

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
HEATH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
End

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
Gable

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
Manor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
FLAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
Parkfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
BISHOPS CLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
Bishops

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
87.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
NEWTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
BUTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
NO MAN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
ST NICHOLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
The Shrubberies

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
Primrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
ELMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
Anchorage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
Stillmeadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
HOLLY BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
Oak Tree House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
KIRTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
Steeple

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
GLEBE RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
YEW TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
Mount Pleasant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
Danels

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
APPLEBY HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
Arkadia

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
Croft House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
Northwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
ORCHARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
Bishop's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
Bird in Hand

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
St Nicholas's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
Yewtree

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
Bembridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
Austrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
End

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
Norton Hill Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
Sandale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
PAGET RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
Dell

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
FLATS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
The Poacher's Pocket

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
FAIRFAX RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
Hollybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
ELMS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
WARTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
Manor Barns

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
Walton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
Rothay

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
Manor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
WINDMILL LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
Headlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
Church View

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
Wheatsheaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
CINDER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
Hillcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
88.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
ORTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Hallfield Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
Austrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
Field Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
85.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
ORTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
82.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
Austrey House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
Austrey Farm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
The Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
Orton Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
105.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
104.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
104.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
AUSTREY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
Shaw

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
105.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
79.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
105.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
NORTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
78.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
106.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
100.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
103.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
ORTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
TCB (dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
The Highlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
Orton on the Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
97.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
102.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
WARTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
Moores Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
97.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
Peggs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
86.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
103.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
90.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
99.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
98.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
95.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
The Unicorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
Lower Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
Hungerford's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
Pipe Lane Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
PIPE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
Hollis Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
Clump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
SHEEPY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
St Edith's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
The Winnowing Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
The Dovecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
Spires View

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
GREEN LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
GVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
Brigadoon

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
Grendon

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
Ruins

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
Barns

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
87.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
93.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
81.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
Spring Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
NO MAN'S HEATH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
APPLEBY HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
85.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
AUSTREY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
New Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
122.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
NORTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
128.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
117.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
DOG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
HODGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
SHUTTINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
367

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
(AMINGTON)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
69.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
379

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
387

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
TAMWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
358

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
374

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
Hut

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
St Editha's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
64.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
62.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
417

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
66.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
71.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
Maybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
The Pretty Pigs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
404

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
370

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
68.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
66.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
70.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
Weirside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
Doriscroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
371

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
400

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
386

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
398

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
MP 108.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
388

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
Institute

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
Amington Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
243

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
BRANCASTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
HIGHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
REPINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
MERCIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
BEXHILL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
297d

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
297c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
297b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
297a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
301a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
68.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
Lincoln

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
Woodhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
WOODHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
285a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
Eastjuan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
Harebell

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
RIDGEWOOD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
282a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
77a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
Askew Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Amington Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
War Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
SHARPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
318

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
79a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
70.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
252

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
Highfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
RIDGEWOOD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
71.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
69.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
REPINGTON ROAD SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
287

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
Parkstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
Sorrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
RIDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
FLORENDINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
Fairbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
80.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
(AMINGTON)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
76.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
TAMWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
61a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
INGRAM PIT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
283

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
79.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
82.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
Uphill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
Trefoil

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
Dacombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
BY-PASS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
Tow Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
The Old School Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
Hodge Lane Nature Reserve

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
Greenacres

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
MERCIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
GREENACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
MUIRFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
Hodge Lane (Path and Cycle Track)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
TILIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
Cycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
HOYLAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
CHANDLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
GLENEAGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
Amington

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
LEVETT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
Sorrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
Primrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
Hawthorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
Doriscroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
Trefoil

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
Holly Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
Ashbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
STEPHANIE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
65.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
LANGDALE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
345

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
67.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
MP 108.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
361

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
61.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
363

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
MOOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
335

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
Fog Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
CAISTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
Gas Valve House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
359

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
344

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
(AMINGTON)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
BRACKLESHAM WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
365

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
MOOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
The Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
TAMWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
21 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
63.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
Builders Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
Spruce

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
EAGLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
MERCIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
KERRIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Quince

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
Madrona

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
15 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
Magnolia

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
ST ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
Sorbus

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
WOODLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
Sorrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
Saffron

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
Nemesia

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
ABASTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
EAGLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
TROON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
ALTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
ALSTONEFIELD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
BOUNDARY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
Cycle Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
Alvecote Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
Units 1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
Units

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
78.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
Priory Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
Woodhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
7 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
88.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
ROBEY'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
Alvecote Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
Units

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
Woodhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
Sandy Hill Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
Vantage House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
High Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
101.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
Bowls

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
Indoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
MERCIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
PEBBLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
DES Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
Kestrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Mercian Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
Tamworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
SILICA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
Business Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
AMBER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
MERCIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
SANDY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
Quince

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
96.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
Business Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
Amber

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
Fairway Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
97.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
SANDY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
FELSPAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
Amber Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
Tamworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
100.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
Amington Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
Mercury Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
Two Rivers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
Pavilions

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
Priory Park Circuit

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
GLASCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
94.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
108.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
ROBEY'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
108.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
Hopper

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
Darwell Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
Weighbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
ABBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
GLASCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
CHILTERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
Stonydelph Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
CORREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
CRIGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
17 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
Sports Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
CHILTERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
BELLINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
TAMWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
DEEPDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
BROADLEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
TAMWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
DOVESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
(telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
104.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
98.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
BLACKDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
MALHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
93.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
MENDIP WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
108.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
Stonydelph

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
CHILTERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
106.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
AMICOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
LOUGHSHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
LITTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
BUCKDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
MENDIP WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
MARRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
BIRDHOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
LOWDHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
CROMDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
CLEASBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
Malham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
MALDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
DEERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
93.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
Lothersdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
BROADLEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
CHEVIOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
107.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
89.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Stonydelph Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
BRENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
CHEVIOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
DARNBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
17c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
Amington

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
Mercia House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
BEYER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
MERCIAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
CAMHOUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
MICA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
CRAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
Mercian Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
5 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
75 to 83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
Training Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
CALDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
64 to 69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
77 to 82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
GLASCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
EALINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
SILICA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
96.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
96.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
93.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
Adult

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
GALENA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
SANDY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
CARLCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
95.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
CROWDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
92.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
PENNINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
3 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
Eldwick Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
ESHTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
1 to 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
91.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
Annandale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
93.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
151 to 159

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
55 to 60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
10 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
St Martin's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
EDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
ELLERBECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
Edenfield Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
Eringden

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
88.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
PENNINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
71 to 76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
EALINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
89.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
38 to 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
89.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
51 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
Blacksmiths

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
ELLERBECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
90.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
and Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
Garrigill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
Lintly

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
CROSSFELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
Health Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
Stonydelph Lane (Path and Cycle Path)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
CRAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
CAMHOUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
Glascote

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
Jehovahs Witnesses

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
Kingdom Hall of

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
100.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
154a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
155a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
155b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
139a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
139b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
154b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
COLLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
GRESLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
CHAPELON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
CAMBRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
CASTLEHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
COLLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
Signal

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
Lynalia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
Clare

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
ENGINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
STEPHENSON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
97.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
93.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
Morwendon

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
GLASCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
SILVER LINK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
Dingalee

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
CARADOC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
Ramada

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
90.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
90.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
PULLMAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
BRAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
Aynho

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
Larkrise

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
Glascote Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
CARISBROOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
Glascote Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
BEYER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
Mission Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
91.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
Glascote Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
107a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
Calico Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
CLEMATIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
GLASCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
CORNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
C Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
111.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
SANDY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
40b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
Abelia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
108.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
FOXGLOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
FELSPAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
101.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
BROOKWEED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
BROOKWEED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
105.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
WOODLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
102.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
106.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
103.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
108.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
111.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
Catholic Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
Mast (telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
Path and Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
Sacred Heart Roman

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
Cycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
C Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
C Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
Magnolia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
SHARPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
WOODHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
97.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
HORNBEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
92.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
AMINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
88.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
105.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
Sorrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
High Wynard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
Kerria Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
64b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
LINDERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
WOODLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
GREENHEART

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
FOXGLOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
41 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
89.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
GREENHEART

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
HAREBELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
42 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
JASMINE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
Track and Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
FOXGLOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
108.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
ROBINIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
MAPLE RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
and Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
Amington Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
Path and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
DUNEDIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
GRESLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
FARINGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
FARINGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
DELTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
COLLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
CHAPELON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
Stoneydelph

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
DELTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
CROSSFELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
CRAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
Cycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
Garrigill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
CROWDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
C Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
85.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
Playing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
82.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
88.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
DEELEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
83.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
GAYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
82.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
82.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
FOSSDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
SILVER LINK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
81.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
GOLDSBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
Goldsborough

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
Activity Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
Moor Burgess

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
70a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
ATKINS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
Birchfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
ABBEY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
MORRIS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
LAUREL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
ANKER VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
CHAYTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
THE BEECHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
114.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
SUNFIELDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
GOODERE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
Van Lie

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
BARDON VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
Limekiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
POTTERS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
Laurel End

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
68.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
GRENDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
48b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
73.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
SUNSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
ST EDITHAS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
119.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
ST HELENA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
70.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
St Helena

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
1B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
Woodpark Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
Hollies Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
RIDDING GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
LIME KILNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
CHETWYND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
HILLCREST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
WHITEHOUSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
The Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
Fircroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
HOLLIES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
SYCAMORE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
Whisperwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
Ewelme

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
Allot Gdns

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
ROWAN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
Spinney Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
Balancing Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
Bollards

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
Rising

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
Woodpark

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
THOMPSON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
The Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
BYFORD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
KNIGHT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
WOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
HOO WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
GRINHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
COMMON LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
LITTLE JIMS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
COMMON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
ALAN SMITH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
Hollies Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
69.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
105.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
1.22m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
Sandy Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
70.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
80.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
St Leonard's Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
MP 105.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
Obelisk

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
80.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
87.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
Hoo Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
86.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
B 5000

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
92.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
ST HELENA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
Meadow Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
83.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
71.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
SANDY WAY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
on site of

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
84.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
76.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
77.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
78.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
MP 105.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
Youth Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
Children's Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
Polesworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
EK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
1.22m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
E Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Lamphouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
The Polesworth School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
DORDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
106.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
HERMITAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
DARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
NEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
106.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
Mission

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
Veiw

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
WHITEHOUSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
Birchmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
113.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
Fairbirch

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
SPINNEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
COPPICE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
106.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
COCKSPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
BIRCH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
FAIRFIELDS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
79.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
103.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
BIRCHWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
THE LAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
117.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
FOXWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
100.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
Birchmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
ST LEONARDS VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
Birchmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
WOODLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
109.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
BIRCHWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
Game Cock

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
Birchwood Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
ALDRIDGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
107.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
BIRCHMOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
88.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
DEXTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
Tomlinson Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
2 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
Dormer Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
Pump House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
1.22 RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
Westfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
Dormer

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
Meadow Veiw

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
98.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
99.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
BIRCH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
75a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
87.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
MIDDLESMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
MARSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
PENNINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
84.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
82.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
83.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
MELMERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
Lothersdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
LOWFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
MIDDLESMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
MIDDLESMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
MALHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
MELLWATERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
MILBURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
MONTLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
40b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
86.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
MURTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
MOSSDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
MICKLETON

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
MAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
85.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
87.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
MARRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
102.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
102.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
RELAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
96.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
(Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
WENSLEYDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
The Aviary

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
The Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
The Homestead

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
Mount Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
Brook House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
Kitchens Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
The Nookery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
68.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
Birches Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
Brook Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
B 5000

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
67.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
Cedar Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
Clonmel Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
El Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
Grendon Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
The Hayloft

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
The Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
Parker's Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
68.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
Grendon House Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
Solar

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
Grendon House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
Benn Hills Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
Highfield Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
Statfold Barn Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
83.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
Poplars Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
Copnills

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
B 5493

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
Oak Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
Copnill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
Brookside

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
Shuttington House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
Poplar

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
Fountain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
79.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
Statfold

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
81.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
85.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
Turntable

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
CP & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
78.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
68.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
The Battery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
The Hayloft

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
The Bullpen

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
Stable

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
Church View Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
Spring Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
The School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
B 5493

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
Church Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
90.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
Cliff

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
The Old Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
Hill View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
79.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
All Saints'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
Fish Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
The Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
Rock Farm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
NEWTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
81.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
Seckington

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
The Limes

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
Sycamore Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
HANGMANS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
Old Hall Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
92.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
Poplar

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
The Hay Loft

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
89.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
Rock Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
Wind Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
Lonkhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
B 5493

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
96.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
Overthere

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
South View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
Motte and Bailey

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
Lammas Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
East View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
The Hillfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
84.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
Clifton Rough

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
The Larches

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
Black Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
B 5493

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
Thorpegorse

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
Parson's Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
62.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
Fish Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
62.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
65.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
Amington Old Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
63.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
Amington Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
Manor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
61.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
River Anker

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
and remains of

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
The Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
79.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
69.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
77.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
73.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
B 5493

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
CLIFTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
74.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
77.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
Keeper's Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
Hayter's Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
67.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
79.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
72.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
65.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
74.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
79.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
78.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
79.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
Statfold

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
CP & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
Turntable

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
Wind Turbine

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
Podmore Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
Darlaston Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
(site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
89.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
Statfold Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
86.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
94.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
CLIFTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
All Saints' Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
Medieval Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
of Statfold

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Statfold

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
EER & Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
1.22m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
Mobile Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
Warwick View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
Hill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
South Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
128.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
APPLEBY HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
108.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
124.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
ROE HOUSE LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
ROE HOUSE LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
Co Const, CP & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
WINDMILL LANE (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
Hazelgrath

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
Greenlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
85.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
FOSSDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
Hawkside

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
Haltonlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
Hartleyburn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
Hanlith

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
Stonydelph Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
Grassholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
77.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
Gofton

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
Grindsbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
79.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
Nature Reserve

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
Kettle Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
14 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
Path and Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
PENNINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
82.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
82.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
PENNYMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
Scammerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
89.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
89.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
85.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
Dover Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
Lothersdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
Grassholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
Lintly

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
Ribblesdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
Hazelgarth

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
HOLWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
87.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
DOVER FARM CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
Garrigill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
Hesleden

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
Hebden

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
Stonydelph Lane (Path and Cycle Track)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
Hawkside

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
MALHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
89.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
Three Peaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
32 to 90 (even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
Renishaw Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
FOSSDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
RAINSCAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
RAVENSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
STONYDELPH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
RAYGILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
RAINSCAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
TORSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
SYKESMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
WAINRIGG

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
TUTEHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
SWINDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
WESSENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
RIBBLESDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
RAINSCAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
TANHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
Quarry Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
STANDEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
SCAMMERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
PENNINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
The Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
Quarry Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
100.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
PENNYMOOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
BUTTERMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
CONISTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
99.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
LAKELAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
101.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
95.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
ULLSWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
Wainwright

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
Silverdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
Arnside

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
Sports Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
Brambling

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
125a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
QUARRY HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
Ravenswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
87.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
Quarry Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
14 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
3 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
Kettle Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
RYDAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
BRAMBLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
BRAMBLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
73.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
80.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
STONYDELPH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
Standedge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
LAKELAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
83.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
Watling Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
Transformer Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
87a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
89.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
BROOK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
Stonydelph Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
LAKELAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
Quarry Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
ROMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
WINDERMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
85.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
CURLEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
93.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
83.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
Path & Cycle Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
Nursery

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


T
his page is intentionally left blank



WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL  
(POTFORD BRIDGE, LINDEN LANE, POLESWORTH)  

(7.5 TONNE WEIGHT LIMIT) ORDER 2021 
 
 
1. BACKGROUND 
 
 

Following a structural assessment, a request has been received from the Bridge 
Maintenance Section of Warwickshire County Council, to make a structural weight limit 
order, the effect of which would be to impose a 7.5 tonnes weight limit on the bridge 
known as Potford Bridge on Linden Lane, Polesworth. This has resulted in the 
proposals below.  

 
Consultation Drawing Ref. Location 

 
TR 11348/ 99 

 
Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth. 
 

  
 

2. STATEMENT OF REASONS 

2.1 Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth 

Linden Lane, Polesworth is to the north of Polesworth. It forms junctions with 

Shuttington Lane, Shuttington and Station Road, Polesworth, and passes under the 

M42 Motorway. 

Previously, there was a temporary weight limit order in place along this route due to 

the weak bridge over Bramcote Brook (known as Potford Bridge), which is situate 175 

metres south of the centreline of the M42 Motorway.  

The proposal is to impose a  7.5 tonne structural weight limit on Potford Bridge for the 

purposes of:- 

(i) avoiding danger to persons or traffic using the road, or for preventing the 

likelihood of any such danger arising; 

  

(ii) preventing damage to the bridge; and 

 
(iii) preventing the use of the road by vehicular traffic of a kind which is unsuitable.  

An alternative route for vehicles exceeding 7.5 tonnes is available via:_ 

Shuttington Lane, Main Road, Astrey Lane, Newton Lane, No Mans Heath, Main Road, 

Bishops Cleeve, Warton Lane, Austrey Road, Maypole Road, Barn End Road, Orton 

Road, Orton Lane (and vice versa). 

 

Page 165

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 unredacted objections/comments 
 

From: Anne Parkinson <anneparkinson@hotmail.com>  
Sent: 19 April 2021 07:28 
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Potford Bridge - Linden Lane 
Dear Mr. Corben, 
We are farmers who have to use this route daily to conduct our farming business.  To 
impose a weight limit would result in us using an alternative route through Polesworth past 
the school, which I am sure would be undesirable due to us being livestock farmers and we 
would have to use this route several times daily.  It would also put several miles on our route 
and would no doubt disrupt the flow of traffic through Polesworths already congested traffic. 
Please do your utmost to address this and repair the bridge as soon as possible. 
Yours 
Anne J. Parkinson 
Parkinson Partners (Farmers) 
New Hall Farm 
Sheepy Magna 
Atherstone. 
CV9 3QU 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: helentrivett@uwclub.net <helentrivett@uwclub.net>  
Sent: 18 April 2021 19:31 
To: County Highways Minor Works <countyhighwaysminorworks@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Potford Bridge weight restriction 

Dear Sirs,,, 

I have just been informed that the weight restriction on Potford Bridge is under 

consideration to be made permanent.  I am aware that the deadline was 16th April but 

would be pleased if you will consider our comments. 

Simply, if we have to travel via Polesworth, along with other agricultural businesses, the 

village will become gridlocked at times and extremely dangerous. We are aware of the 

dangers of agricultural vehicles in busy areas and are very worried that an accident could 

happen through no fault of ourselves. 

Please take our concerns seriously. 

Helen Trivett 

RW and HER Trivett 

Farmers and Contractors. 

 

 
 From: Ken Holloway <holl@parkfarm.org.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 9:31 am 
To: Ross Corben 
Cc: Jeff Clarke 
Subject: Potford Bridge 
  
Dear Sirs 
It has recently come to my attention that you are considering making the temporary weight limit 
over the Potford  Bridge at Polesworth permanent. We farm over 200 acres of mainly arable land at 
Pooley Hall Farm, Polesworth from our main base south of Swadlincote. All operations on the farm 
require us to travel by tractor between the farms on a regular basis. At harvest this can involve up to 
20 return trips per day for a number of days. 

Page 167

Page 1 of 6Page 1 of 6

mailto:holl@parkfarm.org.uk


 

2 

  
Not being able to use Potford Bridge would give us serious problems as we would have to make long 
detours- frustrating and costly for ourselves and irritating to other road users. Please opt for 
repairing the bridge as once it is done the problem will be resolved for a very long time and all the 
farmers and hauliers will be able to keep using a very important local road. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Ken Holloway 
  
N.P.Holloway and Son 
Park Farm 
Stretton en le Field 
Swadlincote  
Derbys 
DE12 8AB 
07801 138196 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: Colin Bridgeman <colin@versatilefarming.co.uk>  
Sent: 14 April 2021 15:22 
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Potford road bridge  
 
Dear Mr Corben,  
I read recently that following a recent survey that it is proposed to make the temporary bridge 
weight restriction of potford road bridge permanent to 7.5 tonnes.  
 
We farm at Bramcote hall farm Warton Staffordshire B79 0hh and our main route of access is across 
this bridge from outlying land and other farming locations. We had discussions and meetings 
regarding the railway bridge at polesworth on station road regarding the size and nature of our 
equipment when that was last reviewed. 
 
Whilst large in size and weight it was deemed to be low ground pressure by your bridge engineers 
but as was practically demonstrated at the time the proposed route change was unacceptable 
because of the impact it would have on the primary school and polesworth itself.   I’m convinced  
that the same situation arises here with this proposed weight limit across potford bridge. Our fields 
align on both sides of the road and any diversion of our equipment or lorries to collect/ deliver our 
produce or raw materials would have a complete onerous affect on the local villages and 
infrastructure. Historically the use of this road keeps us away from local schools/ pedestrians/ local 
community and the alternative would mean a substantial road diversion directly into the path of 
those afore mentioned. Our main farm entrance is further up the road beyond the m42 road bridge . 
On the right hand side  
 
I am happy to be involved in any discussions about this matter as it significantly impacts our 
operations at ground level  
Regards 
Colin bridgeman 
Bramcote Hall Farm 
07971410962 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Page 168

Page 2 of 6



 

2 

From: Mark Baines <mark@donative.co.uk>  
Sent: 05 April 2021 13:31 
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Potford Bridge 
 
Dear sir, 
 
I farm land on Lindon Lane and regularly have to cross Potford Bridge. The problem is there is not a 
sensible alternative route. The river bridge at Alvercote is too narrow for some machines and the 
parked cars outside the terraced houses in Alvercote can make that impassable as well.  Polesworth 
village during certain times of day is solid with traffic and parked cars. Now Polesworth has been 
better because the high school has been closed due to covid, but it has now reopened. 
 
During harvest it is often a race against the weather and my tractors only go 24mph.  A loop through 
Warton, Austrey  and Newton Regis is a long and tortuous. A good days harvest for us is 200 t of 
wheat for example and that would be 16 trips! 
 
The bridge should be fixed  as soon as possible. There are about a dozen local farmers that it affects. 
 
Many thanks, 
Mark Baines 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: George Bostock <George.Bostock@nfu.org.uk>  
Sent: 31 March 2021 13:42 
To: Jeff Clarke <jeffclarke@warwickshire.gov.uk>; Ross Corben 
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Potford Bridge, Linden Lane 7.5 tonne weight limit 
Dear Ross, 
I write this email as NFU County Adviser for Warwickshire having spoken to a number of 
farmers that have stated to me severe impacts from the ongoing weight restrictions at 
Potford Bridge. It is my belief that a permanent weight restriction will not prove practical due 
to the excessive diversion route for farmers in heavy machinery which involve driving 
through villages and road safety issues due to heavy congestion and dangerous overtaking 
with multiple farmers stating accidents are a matter of if not when especially in busy 
agricultural periods. 
Please find attached a letter from MP Craig Tracey who states the plan is to make the weight 
restriction permanent until repairs are made in early 2022 if recent assessments show it can 
be repaired through strengthening. In the event of the bridge needing to be replaced the 
timescale will be longer but again Craig Tracey states restrictions will be lifted in due course. 
Can you confirm if the assessments have now taken place and what the outcome was? 
It is my worry that once a permanent restriction is placed on the bridge the motive to get 
these repairs done is lost therefore I cannot agree with the permanent restriction. 
Are you in a position to state if the work to repair the bridge will commence in early 2022 as 
stated in the attached letter? 
Kind regards, 
George Bostock 
George Bostock 
County Adviser Warwickshire 
National Farmers Union (NFU) 
Agriculture House 
Stoneleigh Park 
Stoneleigh 

Page 169

Page 3 of 6



 

2 

Warwickshire 
CV8 2TZ 
Mobile: 07841 671857 
Email: George.Bostock@nfu.org.uk 
 
This e-mail is from the National Farmers' Union ("the NFU") or one of the organisations ("the 
Organisations") permitted by the NFU to use the NFU network. The information contained in this e-
mail and in any attachments is intended for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. 
If you receive this e-mail in error please notify the NFU immediately on 024 7685 8500. Do not copy it, 
distribute it or take any action based on the information contained in it. Delete it immediately from your 
computer. Neither the NFU nor the sender accepts any liability for any direct, indirect or consequential 
loss arising from any action taken in reliance on the information contained in this e-mail and gives no 
warranty or representation as to its accuracy or reliability. Nor does the NFU accept any liability for 
viruses which may be transmitted by it. It is your responsibility to scan the e-mail and its attachments 
(if any) for viruses. The NFU may monitor and read both incoming and outgoing e-mail 
communications to protect its legitimate interests.  
 
NFU, Registered in England No. 245E  

 
From: Dave Parsons <daveparsons@warwickshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 March 2021 15:11 
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>; 
Neal.westwood@westmercia.pnn.police.uk; Mark Allen <markallen@warwickshire.gov.uk>; 
richard.moore2@wmas.nhs.uk; troukireland@here.com; midlands-western@rha.uk.net; 
trafficorderswestandwales@fta.co.uk; sarah.faulkner@nfu.org.uk; 
planningcontrol@northwarks.gov.uk; planningpolicy@northwarks.gov.uk; EE Searches 
<searches@warwickshire.gov.uk>; DL-FR-Operational Planning <DL-FR-
OperationalPlanning@warwickshire.gov.uk>; clerk@polesworth-pc.gov.uk 
Cc: Hamidriza Qasemi <hamidrizaqasemi@warwickshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Potford Bridge, Linden Lane 7.5 tonne weight limit 
 
Dear Ross, 

I was rather surprised that Potsford Bridge is to be subject to a permanent weight 

restriction.  From the outset the weight restriction was billed as a temporary measure prior to 

the bridge being strengthened .  A permanent weight restriction will simply not prove to be 

practical.  Linden Lane is in frequent use by heavy agricultural machinery and to divert 

around the bridge is going to involve journeys of several miles, in most cases in excess of 

five miles, and take those large, heavy, slow moving vehicles through the residential area of 

Polesworth which in normal times already suffers from significant traffic congestion.  If a 

permanent weight limit is imposed then in effect it will be ignored.  I have already had 

complaints from residents living along Linden Lane concerned that the bridge will fail under 

the weight of the various vehicles that are crossing the bridge in contravention of the weight 

limit and that this will involve them in long detours and being cut off from the community 

centres on which they depend for services. 

On behalf of the local farming community and the residents of Polesworth I would strongly 

urge that you revert to the original plan and put in place the necessary repair measures to 

bring this heavily used bridge back up to standard. 

Page 170

Page 4 of 6

mailto:George.Bostock@nfu.org.uk


 

2 

Best wishes, 

Dave Parsons 

 

 

From: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> 

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 1:15:43 PM 

To: Neal.westwood@westmercia.pnn.police.uk 

<Neal.westwood@westmercia.pnn.police.uk>; Mark Allen 

<markallen@warwickshire.gov.uk>; richard.moore2@wmas.nhs.uk 

<richard.moore2@wmas.nhs.uk>; troukireland@here.com <troukireland@here.com>; 

midlands-western@rha.uk.net <midlands-western@rha.uk.net>; 

trafficorderswestandwales@fta.co.uk <trafficorderswestandwales@fta.co.uk>; 

sarah.faulkner@nfu.org.uk <sarah.faulkner@nfu.org.uk>; 

planningcontrol@northwarks.gov.uk <planningcontrol@northwarks.gov.uk>; 

planningpolicy@northwarks.gov.uk <planningpolicy@northwarks.gov.uk>; EE Searches 

<searches@warwickshire.gov.uk>; DL-FR-Operational Planning <DL-FR-

OperationalPlanning@warwickshire.gov.uk>; clerk@polesworth-pc.gov.uk 

<clerk@polesworth-pc.gov.uk>; Dave Parsons <daveparsons@warwickshire.gov.uk> 

Cc: Hamidriza Qasemi <hamidrizaqasemi@warwickshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: Potford Bridge, Linden Lane 7.5 tonne weight limit  

 Dear Consultee 

 Please find below details of the above proposal which has originated from the County 

Council’s Bridges section. 

 The reason for this email is to advise you that Warwickshire County Council (WCC) is taking 

this proposal through to the formal advertising process.   

 Potford Bridge is a weak bridge over Bramcote Brook south east of the M42 motorway. It 

has been subject to a temporary weight limit which has expired. Therefore, to ensure the 

safe passage of vehicles and preserve the bridge over the long term, it requires a permanent 

weight restriction. The proposed Traffic Regulation Order is to prohibit vehicles over 7.5 

tonnes. 

 I would be grateful to receive any comments you wish to make with regard to this particular 

proposal by 16 April 2021. 

 The link below will take you to the Warwickshire County Council website for the scheme title 

and will lead you to all the documents and plan. 

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/article/1800/potford-bridge 

 Kind regards 

Page 171

Page 5 of 6

mailto:rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:Neal.westwood@westmercia.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Neal.westwood@westmercia.pnn.police.uk
mailto:markallen@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:richard.moore2@wmas.nhs.uk
mailto:richard.moore2@wmas.nhs.uk
mailto:troukireland@here.com
mailto:troukireland@here.com
mailto:midlands-western@rha.uk.net
mailto:midlands-western@rha.uk.net
mailto:trafficorderswestandwales@fta.co.uk
mailto:trafficorderswestandwales@fta.co.uk
mailto:sarah.faulkner@nfu.org.uk
mailto:sarah.faulkner@nfu.org.uk
mailto:planningcontrol@northwarks.gov.uk
mailto:planningcontrol@northwarks.gov.uk
mailto:planningpolicy@northwarks.gov.uk
mailto:planningpolicy@northwarks.gov.uk
mailto:searches@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:DL-FR-OperationalPlanning@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:DL-FR-OperationalPlanning@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:clerk@polesworth-pc.gov.uk
mailto:clerk@polesworth-pc.gov.uk
mailto:daveparsons@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:hamidrizaqasemi@warwickshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.warwickshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle%2F1800%2Fpotford-bridge&data=04%7C01%7Crosscorben%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C4d68f8b949b64262542808d8efa03f2e%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637522818815337502%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=J9So3FtiK44o8WWJM7bDIuceqVsdJ41cwu8f8NmjmM4%3D&reserved=0


 

2 

 Ross Corben 

Engineer 

Minor Works Team 

County Highways  

Warwickshire County Council 

 rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk 

www.warwickshire.gov.uk 

 

Page 172

Page 6 of 6

mailto:rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.warwickshire.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Crosscorben%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C4d68f8b949b64262542808d8efa03f2e%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637522818815337502%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dsD5fQu5wVeo0w60t9IV8VypLqQRpvcntM3QzOJO%2FJk%3D&reserved=0


Page 173

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Facility at The Warwickshire Academy
	19.07.2021 General Exception Procedure Notice

	2 Proposed 20mph Speed Limit and Traffic Calming Measures Warwick Road, Kenilworth
	Appendix 1 Statutory Appendix for TRO`s
	Appendix 2 General Arrangement Plan TR11258-01
	Sheets and Views
	TR11258-01 Warwick Road Kenilworth - GA Plan


	Appendix 3 Speed Limit Consultation Plan TR11258-04
	Appendix 4 Statement of Reasons Section 90C  Speed Cushions/Road Humps
	Appendix 5 Statement of Reasons 20mph Speed Limit
	Public Consultation Warwick Road Kenilworth Unredacted
	Letter_Warwick Road Kenilworth Pedestrian Safety scheme_Not redacted

	3 The Warwickshire County Council  (Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth) (7.5 tonne Weight Restriction) Order 2021
	Appendix 1 Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth 7.5 tonne Weight Restriction Order 2021 Statutory Appendix
	Appendix 2 Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth 7.5 tonne Weight Restriction Order 2021 Diversion Plan
	Sheets and Views
	DIVERSION


	Appendix 3 Potford Bridge, Linden Lane, Polesworth 7.5 tonne Weight Restriction Order 2021 Statement Of Reasons
	Potford Bridge Unredacted
	Potford Bridge Craig Tracey MP




